VILLAGE COUNCIL PACKET
MONDAY, December 13, 2021

Prepared by:
Crystal Budde, Village Clerk

Brady Selner, Village Administrator



MEETING AGENDA

Village Council of the Village of Shelby
Monday, December 13, 2021, 6:30 P.M.
218 N. Michigan Ave.

Shelby, Ml 49455

Agenda Topics:

1. Callto Order

2. Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Review minutes of the previous meetings:
a) Monday, November 22, 2021 AR
b) Special Meeting, Monday, December 6, 2021 AR

5. Additions to Agenda

6. President’s Report

7. Village Administrator’s Report

8. Department Heads’ Report

9. Correspondence:

10. Public Participation:

11. Old Business:

12. New Business:
a) FY2021-22 Third Quarter Budget Status and Amendments AR
b) Employee Handbook and Wage Scales AR
c) Set 2022 Village Council and Planning Commission Schedules AR

13. Reports of Officers, Boards & Committees

a.) Planning Commission Chair Ex- Officio: John Sutton, Paul Inglis
b.) Water & Sanitation Chair: Bill Harris, Co-Chair: Steve Crothers
c.) Streets & Sidewalks Chair: Dan Zaverl, Co-Chair: Mike Termer

d.) Parks, Rec & Bldgs. Chair: Damian Omness, Co-Chair: John Sutton




e.) Finance & Insurance Chair: Steve Crothers, Co-Chair: Bill Harris
f.) Personnel Chair: John Sutton, Co-Chair: Damian Omness
g.) Ordinances Chair: Mike Termer, Co-Chair: Dan Zaverl

14. Payment of Bills: December 13, 2021

15. Adjournment:
AR-Action Requested

D-Discussion Item

NEXT MEETING: *TUESDAY, December 28, 2021*
NEXT RESOLUTION: 76-21
NEXT PROCLAMATION: 02-21

NEXT ORDINANCE: 02-21



VILLAGE OF SHELBY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF MONDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 2021 at 6:30 P.M.
COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

1. CALLTO ORDER:
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the Village of Shelby was called to order at 6:30
P.M. by President Paul Inglis.

2. ROLL CALL:
Answering the roll call: Mike Termer, Steve Crothers, Dan Zaverl, Paul Inglis, John Sutton,

Damian Omness, and Bill Harris.

Staff present: Village Administrator Brady Selner, Village Clerk/Treasurer Crystal Budde, DPW
Supervisor Jeremiah Helenhouse, and Police Chief Steve Waltz.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: All stood for the Pledge.
4. MINUTES:

a.) November 8, 2021

Steve Crothers moved to approve the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of November 8, 2021 as
prepared.
Seconded by: Mike Termer.

Voice Vote: All in favor.
Motion Carried.

5. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA: No Additions to the Agenda.
6. PRESIDENT’S REPORT: Nothing to report.
7. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:

VA Selner reported the updated Employee Handbook is nearing completion. The draft has been sent to
staff to review, ask questions, or share concerns. The Personnel Committee will review the document
one last time before making a recommendation to Village Council. Once adopted, it will clarify
expectations and identify the benefits offered to employees.

Richard Raffaelli, Shelby Township Supervisor; Rob Splane, Hart City Manager; and, VA Selner met with
representatives from SAFEBuilt on November 16th. SAFEBuilt will be sending a proposal to all three
communities next week for the company to provide rental inspection and code enforcement services.
SAFEBuilt will only provide these services if all three communities commit to contracting for them.
Budget requests have been received from Department Heads. A first draft of the budget will be
developed by early December. This year’s budget will tie into the strategic planning session that was
completed in July and will expand the budget narrative.



VA Selner reported that, based on the recommendations from IT Right, the Village needs to install a
Firewall at the DPW Garage and allow DPW access to the Village’s network to the shared files. This will
increase IT security and make it possible for DPW to have access to the shared files on the network.
The cost of this project $1,998.50. Although not originally budgeted, the Village has the money to
complete this work. VA Selner wanted to inform Village Council that this item will be on an upcoming
Report to Finance.

A new conference table has been ordered from Media Technologies. With the reconfiguration of the
Council Chambers, a new table was needed for the conference room. The cost of the table is $981.00
and it will accommodate for up to 10 people; so, if there are any Closed Sessions in the future, Council
can utilize the conference room to allow residents to remain in the Council Chambers rather than
leaving the building or waiting in their cars.

VA Selner reported that his employment anniversary date was on Friday, November 19th. Village
Council should be taking time to complete the Performance Evaluations that were sent out the prior
week. A Special Council Meeting has been scheduled for Monday, December 6th at 5:30 P.M. for the
purpose of conducting VA Selner’s performance review. At the meeting, the Council will discuss the
responses to the evaluation forms and set goals and objectives for Mr. Selner’s second year and discuss
amendments to his employment contract.

8. DEPARTMENT HEADS’ REPORTS:

DPW Supervisor Helenhouse had nothing to report.

Chief Steve Waltz reported that the parking ban began on November 15th. The officers have been
putting notices on vehicles in order to make sure everyone is given warnings before they begin issuing
parking tickets.

9. CORRESPONDENCE:

a.) Email from Village Resident Tuesday Tanner

An email was sent to the Village website regarding a resident’s concern about her water being shutoff
for non-payment. The email stated that children are in the home and the water was turned off for a
past due balance. The office staff would not make an exception and turn it back on for two days.

Clerk/Treasurer Crystal Budde explained that the water was turned off for non-payment and that the
resident had contacted her after the water had been turned off and the DPW had gone home for the
day. In the future, if the resident is in danger of shut off and calls ahead of shut off day to make a
payment arrangement, that would avoid the issue from reoccurring.

10. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION:

11. OLD BUSINESS: No Old Business.

12. NEW BUSINESS:



a.) Baker Tilly Engagement Letter — USDA Sewer Bond Refinance

To ensure the USDA Sewer Bond refinance is completed correctly and under the most advantageous
terms for the Village, Baker Tilly should serve as the Village’s Financial Advisor. Baker Tilly will complete
the following services in the process of issuing bonds for a cost of $5,000.00:

1. Bond sizing and specifications

2. Produce final numbers

3. Advise on local bank interest rate and terms quoted
4. Closing letter

5. Monitoring of the closing procedure

The cost for these services will be included in the bond sale.

Bill Harris moved to authorize Brady Selner, Village Administrator, to sign the Baker Tilly Engagement
Letter to serve as the financial advisor for the Village of Shelby in connection with the issuance of
sewer bonds for a cost of $5,000.00, which is to be rolled into the cost of the refinance.

Seconded by: Steve Crothers.

Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Harris, Crothers, Termer, Zaverl, Omness, Sutton, and Inglis.

Motion Carried 7-0.

b.) Sewer Rate Increase and Sewer Rate Study

It has been recommended by the Water and Sanitation Committee that the Village refinance its
current USDA Sewer Bond with a bond issued by Shelby State Bank on a 15-year term. This would
reduce the existing term by 9 years, resulting in an increased bond payment of approximately
$30,000.00. To support the increased payment, a 10% sewer rate increase is necessary. It should be
noted, regardless of the bond refinance, a sewer rate increase is likely needed. A full rate study is also
recommended to develop a long-term plan regarding the Sewer Fund. To move forward and complete
the bond refinance, an initial 10% increase is proposed at this time. Following the initial rate increase,
a thorough rate study should be completed to determine precise financial needs within the Sewer
Fund. Completing the refinance and sewer rate increase would save the Village approximately
$800,000.00 over the life of the bond.

Steve Crothers moved to adopt Resolution Number 76-21. (See attached)
Seconded by: Bill Harris.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Crothers, Harris, Termer, Omness, Sutton, and Inglis.
Nays: Zaverl.

Motion Carried 6-1.

Steve Crothers moved to authorize Brady Selner, Village Administrator, to sign the Baker Tilly



Engagement Letter Related to the Sewer Rate Study Services for a cost of $10,000.00.
Seconded by: John Sutton.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Crothers, Sutton, Harris, and Inglis.
Nays: Termer, Zaverl, and Omness.
Motion Carried 4-3.

c.) Baker Tilly and Dykema Engagement Letters — EGLE DWSRF

The final Fiscal Year 2022 Intended Use plan was published in September. The Village of Shelby placed
7th and 8th on the list for funding consideration through the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
(DWSRF). The Village will be receiving $2,542,000.00 in grant and loan forgiveness and will sell bonds
for $1,544,000.00. The DWSRF process requires the Village to hire bond counsel and a financial
advisor to assist with the project. With project deadlines approaching this winter, the Village should
have the engagement letters signed so they can begin assisting with the project. The associated costs
are payable from loan/bond proceeds after closing. Baker Tilly offers a rate study for $10,000.00 in
addition to the DWSRF project cost only if requested by the Village.

Damian Omness moved to authorize Brady Selner, Village Administrator, to sign the Baker Tilly and
Dykema Gossett PLLC Engagement Letters to serve as the financial advisor and bond counsel,
respectively, for the Village of Shelby in connection with the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
(DWSRF) project for a cost of $12,500.00 and $19,500.00 respectively.

Seconded by: Dan Zaverl.

Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Omness, Zaverl, Termer, Crothers, Harris, Sutton, and Inglis.

Motion Carried 7-0.

d.) 207 N. Michigan Ave. Easement Amendment

La Conasupo received an easement from the Village in 2010 after it was discovered that a portion of
their building was on Village property. The purpose of the easement was to permit the identified
encroachment and for the purpose of constructing an access ramp for ingress and egress to the
building on Village property. La Conasupo is requesting restatement of the 2010 Easement and
expansion of the size of the easement to construct certain improvements within the easement area.
The improvements include replacing the roof/overhang ramp and adding a concrete pad. The Village
did make two amendments to the proposed easement. The Village added language prohibiting
parking in the easement area and removed the need for “mutual written agreement of all parties,
including mortgagees.” Amendments to the easement can be made by written agreement signed by
the Village and the property owner.

The proposed amendment clarifies what will be placed in the easement. Paragraph 1 has been revised
to include language that specifically permits the placement of a dumpster enclosure and shed within
the easement. The amendment also includes language that requires the shed be removed upon the
Grantee’s vacation of its property or the termination of the easement. In addition, Paragraph 3 was
added which deletes Exhibit B from the original Easement Agreement and replaces it with the new



Exhibit B that includes the shed and trash enclosure.

Steve Crothers moved to authorize Paul Inglis, Village President, and Brady Selner, Village
Administrator, to sign the easement amendment for the property located at 207 N. Michigan Avenue,
Shelby, Michigan 49455 (parcel number 046-115-005-00).

Seconded by: Mike Termer.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Crothers, Termer, Zaverl, Omness, Harris, Sutton, and Inglis.
Motion Carried 7-0.

f.) Chief Waltz Employment Agreement Amendments

Chief Waltz requested to go into Closed Session for the purpose of discussing his performance
evaluation and employment agreement amendments.

John Sutton moved to go into Closed Session at 7:22 P.M. for the purpose of discussing Chief Steve
Waltz’'s Employment Agreement Amendments and review of performance evaluation.
Seconded by: Steve Crothers.

Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Sutton, Crothers, Termer, Zaverl, Omness, Harris, and Inglis.
Motion Carried 7-0.

Village Council returned to Open Session at 7:41 PM.

Johns Sutton moved to adopt the Employment Agreement with Steve Waltz, Shelby Police Chief, as
proposed and attached, effective November 22, 2021.

Seconded by: Steve Crothers.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Sutton, Crothers, Termer, Zaverl, Omness, Harris, and Inglis.

Motion Carried 7-0.

13. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

a. PLANNING COMMISSION: Chair Ex-Officio: John Sutton, Paul Inglis:

The Planning Commission met on November 9, 2021 at 6:30 PM and discussed the Site Plan Review
and Special Land Use sections of the Zoning Ordinance rewrite. The Planning Commission will meet
again in January.

b. WATER & SANITATION: Chair: Bill Harris, Steve Crothers:

Nothing to report.



c. STREETS AND SIDEWALKS: Chair: Dan Zaverl, Mike Termer:
Nothing to report.
d. PARKS, REC. & BLDGS: Chair: Damian Omness, John Sutton:

The Tree Lighting Ceremony will be on December 4, 2021 at 7:00 PM. The Committee also has a
meeting scheduled for November 29th to discuss the Getty Park project.

e. FINANCE and INSURANCE: Chair: Steve Crothers, Bill Harris:
Nothing to report.
f. PERSONNEL: Chair: John Sutton, Damian Omness:

The Committee will be scheduling a meeting soon to review the final draft of the Employee
Handbook. An employee evaluation form for Village Administrator Brady Selner has been emailed to
all Council members and should be filled out and returned to the Clerk/Treasurer by December 1st. A
special Council meeting will be held on December 6, 2021 to review the evaluations and discuss VA
Selner’s employment agreement.

g. ORDINANCES — Chair Mike Termer, Dan Zaverl:
Nothing to report.
14. PAYMENT OF BILLS: Steve Crothers moved to approve the payment of the bills in the amount of

$46,131.28.
Seconded by: Damian Omness.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Crothers, Omness, Termer, Zaverl, Harris, Sutton, and Inglis.
Motion Carried 7-0.

15. ADJOURNMENT: Dan Zaverl moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:12 PM.
Seconded by: Steve Crothers.

Voice Vote: All in favor.
Motion Carried.

Council minutes are not official until approved at the November 13, 2021 Council meeting.

Approved |:|




Minutes Respectfully Submitted by Crystal Budde, Village Clerk/Treasurer Date



VILLAGE OF SHELBY
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING OF Monday, DECEMBER 6, 2021 at 5:30 P.M.
COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

1. CALLTO ORDER:
The Special meeting of the Common Council of the Village of Shelby was called to order at 5:33
P.M. by President Paul Inglis.

2. ROLL CALL:
Answering the roll call: Mike Termer, Steve Crothers, Paul Inglis, Dan Zaverl, Damian Omness,
Bill Harris, and John Sutton.

Staff present: Village Administrator Brady Selner and Village Clerk/Treasurer Crystal Budde.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: All stood for the Pledge.
4. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA: No Additions to Agenda.
5. CORRESPONDENCE: No Correspondence.
6. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:
President Inglis read an email he received from Jodi Nichols, Business Development Coordinator with
The Right Place, inc. Ms. Nichols was unable to attend the meeting but wanted the email shared as
Public Comment. She stated that Brady has been very capable and professional in all areas of her work
with him throughout the Oceana County Economic Alliance. He is an asset to the Village and his
dedication to accuracy and what is best for the Village residents is greatly appreciated and to be
commended.
President Inglis read his reply to the email thanking Ms. Nichols for her praise of the work that VA
Selner has done for the Village of Shelby. He stated that VA Selner is a remarkable young man with a
tremendous work ethic who is sure to have a most successful career in public administration in a much
larger capacity than the Village of Shelby.
7. SPECIAL MEETING BUSINESS:

a.) Village Administrator Evaluation and Contract Amendments

VA Selner requested a Closed Session for the purpose of discussing his performance evaluation and
contract amendments.

John Sutton moved to go into Closed Session at 5:36 P.M. for the purpose of discussing Village
Administrator; Brady Selner’s performance evaluation and contract amendments.
Seconded by: Steve Crothers.

Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Sutton, Crothers, Termer, Zaverl, Omness, Harris, and Inglis.



Motion Carried 7-0.
The Village of Shelby Council returned to Open Session at 6:22 P.M.

John Sutton moved to adopt the Employment Agreement with Brady Selner, as proposed, effective
December 6, 2021.
Seconded by: Steve Crothers.

Roll call Vote:
Ayes: Sutton, Crothers, Termer, Zaverl, Omness, Harris, and Inglis.

Motion Carried 7-0.

8. ADJOURNMENT: Mike Termer moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:27 P.M.
Seconded by: Steve Crothers.

Voice Vote: All in favor.
Motion Carried.

Council minutes are not official until approved at the December 13, 2021 Council meeting.

[ ] Approved

Minutes Respectfully Submitted by Crystal Budde, Village Clerk/Treasurer Date



Date: December 10, 2021

«

ﬂ]g(jf;m ghelb"

To: Paul Inglis, Village President
Village Council Members |

From: Brady Selner, Village Administrator

Subject: Administrator’s Report for the December 13, 2021, Council Meeting

FY2022-2023 Budget: Crystal and | have started to develop the first draft of the budget. Salaries
and fringe benefits have been calculated, and we have begun working through all other revenue
and expenditure line items. A Finance & Insurance Committee meeting will be scheduled for the
end of December to review the first draft of the budget.

General Law Ordinance Update: The Village has received the Legal and Editorial Research and
Report for our Village Ordinances. There is a 60-day review period to respond to the comments
found in the report. An Ordinance Committee will be scheduled to begin reviewing and
responding to the items identified in the report. The Village must have our responses completed
and returned to American Legal Publishing by February 3, 2022.

Zoning Ordinance Rewrite: To date, the Planning Commission has had four meetings regarding
the zoning ordinance rewrite. There will be no meeting in December, but the Planning
Commission will meet in January to continue the project.

Christmas Tree Lighting Event: The event was a success! Thank you to Damian, Kelly, Crystal,

DPW staff, and all those that sponsored or donated to make the event possible. Hometown




Pharmacy was the winner of the window display competition and was awarded a gift basket from
Woodland Farm Market. We look forward to making it bigger and better next year!

RRC Check-in Meeting: | had a meeting with Julia Turnbull, the Village’s RRC Planner. The Village
is nearing completion of RRC Certification with just a few items to complete. The major item being
completion of our Zoning Ordinance rewrite to ensure RRC best practices. In addition, we still need to
implement online payments for development/zoning requests, conduct a joint meeting with the Planning
Commission and Village Council, and obtain a copy of the bylaws for the Country Brownfield
Redevelopment Authority. Once certified, we will have annual requirements to complete to remain in
compliance.




5 T = ‘,;f /e
i /
Vge v hell

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

o)

Village Council, VA Selner
Jeremiah Helenhouse
December 10, 2021

Council Report—D.P.W.

Streets

BRIEF LIST OF WORK DONE FROM 11/8/2021 — 12/13/2021

Cleaned storm drains

Reprogramed Christmas lights.

Put up Christmas lights and banners downtown.
Plowed and salted streets.

Placed cold patch.

Repaired and replaced manhole on Maple and 5.
Snowplowed sidewalks.

Completed water meter reads.

Conducted well checks.

Rewrote sampling pool for lead and copper samples.
Completed water shut offs.

Did multiple work orders

Took bacti samples.

Swapped out chlorine.

Installed new check valve at Well 1.

Completed MOR report.

Completed several Miss Digs

Completed weekly monitoring sampling.
Discharge.

Did DMR.

Monitoring wells.

Cleaned pumps at industrial lift.
Cleaned transducer at industrial lift.

Mulked leaves

Mowed

Leveled dirt at the Downtown Pocket Park.
Put up Christmas lights.

Put snow fence near Park Place apartments.

Phone: 231.861.2500 | www.shelbyvillage.com

DPW Garage: 88 W. Sixth Street | Shelby, MI 49455



- Set up and tied down Christmas tree for tree lighting event.

Motor Pool:
- New outdoor lights.
- Put snow blower on Kubota
- Prepared the salter on the blue plow truck.
- Prepared the salter on the red plow truck.
- Installed the plow on the pickup.
- Replaced plow blades on the blue plow truck.
- Put new lights on the blue plow truck.
- Washed all trucks.
- Fixed writing and attached slater the to Kubota.

General
- Leaf pick up
- Trash
- Fire extinguisher inspection.
- Trimmed brush at Shelby Road welcome to Shelby sign.
- Trimmed brush on State Street.
- Reprogrammed office door.

Phone: 231.861.2500 | www.shelbyvillage.com

DPW Garage: 88 W. Sixth Street | Shelby, MI 49455



218 N. MICHIGAN AVE., SH ELB Y STEVEN WALTZ,

SHELBY, Ml 49455 CHIEF OF POLICE
PHONE: 231-861-6269
FAX: 231-258-0550

SWALTZ@SHELBYVILLAGE.COM

PoLjce DEPT:

Report for Village Council 12/13/21:

The month of November, 2021 was rather uneventful. The parking ban started on 11/15/21 for parking on the
street between 2am and 6am. There has not been a great deal of snow, but Officers placed red warnings on
vehicles that were found parked in the street as a courtesy. Most everyone has been compliant and we are not
finding many vehicles parked on the street. As of Dec 5, we are no longer giving warnings, and parking tickets
will be issued.

Officer attended Bloodborne pathogen training at Lakeshore Hospital on 12/9/21. This is a required yearly
training.

Since the Oxford School shooting on Nov 30, Officers around the State have been alerted to threats to the
school and/or students. Shelby Schools have had two threats so far. In one case, we had assistance from MSP
and the Oceana County Sheriff’s Department in having Officers at every Shelby School during drop off and
pick up, and the threat did not appear to be a credible one. One other case is still being investigated, but does
not appear to be credible.

[ have been in close contact with the Superintendent and High School Principal on an almost daily basis. Extra
patrols are being conducted in and around the schools for the safety of students and statt.

November Crime stats are attached.

Respectfully Submitted,

Steven Waltz
Chief of Police



Shelby PD Offense Summary
Occurred 11/1/2021 -11/30/2021

Total Offenses

1313 - 13001 - Assault and Battery/Simple Assault 1
2308 - 23003 - Larceny - From Building (Includes library, office used by public, 1
etc)

2309 - 23007 - Larceny - From Yards (Grounds surrounding a building)
3074 - 30002 - Retail Fraud Theft 2nd Degree

5015 - 50000 - Failure to Appear

8041 - 54002 - Operating Under the Influence of Intoxicating Liquor
8273 - 54003 - Traffic - Driving on Susp/Revoked/Refused License
9175 - 91000 - Truancy

9201 - 92001 - Civil Custodies - Divorce and Support

9910 - 93001 - Traffic, Non-Criminal - Accident

9911 - 93002 - Traffic, Non-Criminal - Non-Traffic Accident

9939 - 98002 - Inspections/Investigations - Vehicle/VIN/School Bus
9941 - 98004 - Inspections/Investigations - Other Inspections

9943 - 98007 - Inspections/Investigations - Suspicious Situations
9944 - 98008 - Inspections/Investigations - Lost and Found Prop
9947 - 99002 - Miscellaneous - Natural Death

5948 - 99003 - Miscellaneous - Missing Persons

9953 - 99008 - Miscellaneous - General Assistance

$954 - 99008 - Miscellaneous - Assist to Fire Department

9954 - 99009 - Miscellaneous - Non-Criminal

9955 - 99008 - Miscellaneous - Assist to EMS

9956 - 99008 - Miscellaneous - Assist to Other Police Agency

HWNI—')—‘_'\II—"I—'H-NH!—‘I—‘HHI—‘I\J\I—'I—lHH‘

9957 - 99008 - Miscellaneous - Residential/Business/Bank Alarm - False

Total 36

Pagelofl Generated on 12/10/2021 7:17:03 AM



SENST

JON BUMSTEAD THE SENATE
34TH DISTRICT
PO. BOX 30036
LANSING, MI 48909-7536
PHONE: (517) 373-1635
FAX: (617) 373-3300

STATE OF MICHIGAN

senjbumstead @senate.michigan.gov

December 3, 2021

VILLAGE OF SHELBY
ATTN: Crystal Budde
218 N. Michigan Ave.
Shelby, M1 49455

Dear Crystal Budde,

The Michigan Legislature has a unique, historic opportunity to invest in our state’s water infrastructure and leave it
a better, safer place for our children and grandchildren.

I introduced Senate Bill (SB) 565: The Protect Ml Water Supplemental Plan. SB 565 utilizes Restricted and Federal
funding that totals $3.3 billion dollars, which will go toward the protection of natural water sources, dams, drinking
water and many other initiatives. SB 565 will make transformational changes for Michigan’s natural resources and
water infrastructure.

Under the bill, the one-time funding of $3.3 billion will go to support:

replacing lead pipes across the state;

upgrading local drinking water and wastewater facilities;
addressing the harmful impacts of PFAS chemicals;
repairing, removing and replacing Dams;

and investing in surface water monitoring.

Local communities will see a major benefit from the investment in water infrastructure made under SB 565. This
legislation currently includes $340 million in total payments to local governments, but most of the $3.3 billion in
funding will be made available to locals through a variety of grant programs.

After months of deliberation, SB 565 was passed by unanimous vote in the Michigan Senate on December 2, 2021.
The bill has been referred to the Michigan House Committee on Appropriations for additional consideration. To view
a full bill analysis, and to track the progress of SB 565, please visit: legislature.mi.gov/doc.aspx?2021-SB-0565.

Best Regards, /

Jon Bumstead
State Senator
34t Senate District

Recycled
Paper



Gmaii Paul Inglis <peinglis1@gmail.com>

Shelby Schools & Thank You

2 messages

TIM REEVES <reevest@shelby.k12.mi.us>

To: S Waltz <SWaltz@shelbyvillage.com>

Cc: Robert Widigan <administrator@shelbyvillage.com>, Paul Inglis <peinglis1@gmail.com>, MARK OLMSTEAD
<olmsm@shelby.k12.mi.us>, Jessica Danielson <jdanielson@shelby.k12.mi.us>, KARA VANDERWEELE
<vandk@shelby.k12.mi.us>, TERESA MEAD <meadt@shelby.k12.mi.us>

Chief Waltz,

On behalf of Shelby Public Schools we want to thank you, and your department, for the extra support over the past few
days as we have navigated the recent negative school communications.

The immediate and constant attention you, and your staff, have given us has helped us to safely and securely keep kids
in school and reinforce a higher level of normality within the buildings.

Much appreciated! Please know we are very thankful.

Tim Reeves

Tim Reeves
Superintendent
Shelby Public Schools
525 N. State St.
Shelby, Ml 49455

Paul Inglis <peinglis1 @gmail.com> Tue, Dec 7, 2021 at 6:54 PM

To: TIM REEVES <reevest@shelby.k12.mi.us>

Thank you Tim for recognizing the efforts of Shelby Village Police Chief Steve Waltz and the Shelby Village Police
Department staff to address and respond to threats to the safety and well being of Shelby Public Schools' students and
staff over the past few days. | will include your email to Chief Waltz in our "correspondence" portion of December 13th's
Village Council meeting agenda. P.

[Quoted text hidden]

Paul E. Inglis
340 Hawley Street
Shelby, Ml 49455



Village Council
Item Cover Page

Meeting Date: December 13, 2021

Agenda Item: Third Quarter Budget Status and Amendments
Budget Impact: Budget Updated Based on Q3 Activity
Recommendation: Approve Budget Amendments

Staff Contact: Brady Selner, Village Administrator
Background:

The Village is nine months into FY2021/22. The following information is intended to provide a
status update, to identify internal amendments made to department budgets, and to identify
budget amendments requiring Village Council approval. The items highlighted in blue note
internal amendments made within department budgets. Items highlighted in orange are
amendments that require Village Council approval.

Some of the major budget items to note for the third quarter include:

1. Revenue increase in the General Fund from higher than budgeted property tax revenue.

2. Increase in miscellaneous revenues including reimbursement for the damage at
Memorial Park, Rotary Club and Community Foundation donations for Downtown
Pocket Park amenities, and the Fall Festival sponsorship money.

3. Wage adjustments in the Clerk, Administrator, DPW, and Parks & Recreation
Departments. DPW wages were higher than normal in the Parks and Recreation
Department because of the work involved with the Downtown Pocket Park and the
absence of a part-time DPW position.

4. Higher than anticipated health insurance costs in the Police Department. Amended part-
time wages to account for increased health insurance costs.

Supporting Documents:

3" Quarter Budget Status Report
3" Quarter Budget Amendments
3" Quarter Amended Budget
Resolution No. 73-21

Motion by seconded by to adopt Resolution No.
73-21.




Revenues

FUND

General Fund
Major Streets
Local Streets
Sewer

Water
Equipment

Expenses

FUND or DEPT

General Fund
Council
Clerk
Treasurer
Administrator
Village Hall
Other Govt
Police
DPW
Parks & Rec
Planning

Major Streets

Local Streets

Sewer

Water

Equipment

Budget Status Report

September 1, 2021 - November 30, 2021

3rd Quarter

S Budgeted

696,248
261,200
202,000
402,256
324,440
160,096

S Budgeted

693,630
16,895
15,197
11,642
20,344
19,670
55,550

295,359
47,925

150,775
25,273

231,233

328,356

402,256

320,433

160,096

Key Funds and Departments

Prepared by Brady Selner, Village Administrator

S Received

588,124.12

251,563.89

212,216.26

298,671.24

297,311.83

49,356.60

Cumulative Performance:

S Spent

477,422.30
10,674.53
13,487.06

9,040.37
17,797.06
10,158.42
45,846.57

213,136.04
35,902.64
85,399.56

8,985.99
54,663.05
53,898.38

263,811.19

261,571.83
62,762.25

Cumulative Performance:

% Received

84.5%
96.3%
105.1%
74.2%
91.6%
30.8%

82.94%

% Spent

68.8%
63.2%
88.7%
77.7%
87.5%
51.6%
82.5%
72.2%
74.9%
56.6%
35.6%
23.6%
16.4%
65.6%
81.6%
39.2%

57.6%



General Fund

Budget Amendments — FY 2021/22 - 3" Quarter

Prepared by Brady Selner, Village Administrator

|Fund/Activity Iltem GL Number From To Revenue Expense

1 General Fund Current Property Taxes 101-000.000-403.000 S 274,000 S 285,000 S 11,000

2 General Fund Business Licenses-Permits 101-000.000-451.000 S 100 S 115 S 15

3 General Fund Misc. Revenues 101-000.000-695.000 S 26,748 S 42,000 S 15,252
4 General Fund Salaries & Wages 101-215.000-702.000 S 4,790 S 7,400 S 2,610
5 General Fund Medicare Expense 101-215.000-714.000 S 93 S 150 S 57
6 General Fund Payroll w/h FICA 101-215.000-715.000 S 393 § 550 S 157
7 General Fund Salaries & Wages 101-255.000-702.000 S 13,926 S 19,500 S 5,574
8 General Fund Payroll w/h FICA 101-255.000-715.000 S 820 S 1,250 S 430
9 General Fund Payroll w/h Retirement 101-255.000-715.100 S 50 S 300 S 250
10 General Fund Wages Part Time 101-301.000-702.100 S 31,552 S 25,199 S (6,353)
11 General Fund Hospitalization 101-301.000-716.000 S 12,053 S 18,406 S 6,353
12 General Fund Salaries & Wages 101-441.000-702.000 S 13,371 S 18,000 S 4,629
13 General Fund Medicare Expense 101-441.000-714.000 S 194 S 300 S 106
14 General Fund Payroll w/h FICA 101-441.000-715.000 S 829 S 1,150 S 321
15 General Fund Salaries & Wages 101-691.000-702.000 S 13,371 S 21,000 S 7,629
16 General Fund Medicare Expense 101-691.000-714.000 S 194 S 350 S 156
17 General Fund Payroll w/h FICA 101-691.000-715.000 S 829 S 1,300 S 471
18 General Fund Shelby Summer Kick Off-Sponsored 101-691.000-802.000 S - S 4,250 S 4,250
Net Change General Fund:I S 26,267 S 26,640




Other Funds

|Fund/Activity Item GL Number From To Revenue Expense
19 Major Streets Payroll w/h Retirement 202-482.000-715.100 $ 144 S 330 S 186
20 Local Streets Current Prop Taxes 203-000.000-403.000 S 105,000 $ 112,000 S 7,000
21 Local Streets Delinquent Property Taxes 203-000.000-407.000 $ 12,000 $§ 15000 $ 3,000
22 Local Streets  Metro Authority Maintenance 203-000.000-570.000 S 9,000 S 9950 S 950
23 Local Streets  Personal Property Tax Reimbursement 203-000.000-573.000 S - S 3,600 S 3,600
24 Local Streets  Payroll w/h Retirement 203-482.000-715.100 S 144 S 330 S 186
25 Water Fund New Service, Turnon, Non Oper 591-000.000-630.000 $ 14,000 S 15,600 S 1,600
26 Water Fund  Reimbursements 591-000.000-677.000 S - S 11,900 S 11,900
27 Water Fund  Peterson Farms Project 591-000.000-801.100 $ - S 11,900 S 11,900

Net Change Other Funds:l S 28,050 S 12,272

Resolution #: Adopted:



Explanations
1 Property taxes received were higher than expected.
2 Business licenses-permits were higher than expected.
3 Reimbursement for damage of Memorial Park, Rotary and Community Foundation donation
for the Downtown Pocket Park, and Fall Festival donations.
4 Budget corrections to the wages within the Clerk's Department
5 Budget corrections to Medicare Expense within the Clerk's Department.
6 Budget corrections to the federal income tax withholding in the Clerk's Department.
7 Budget corrections to the wages within the Administrator's Department.
8 Budget corrections to the federal income tax withholding in the Administrator's Department.
9 Budget corrections to the retirement witholding in the Administrator's Department.
10 Less part-time police officer hours worked than budgeted.
11 Change in employment in the Police Department that increased health insurance premiums.
12 Budget corrections to the wages within the DPW Department
13 Budget corrections to Medicare Expense within the DPW Department.
14 Budget corrections to the federal income tax withholding in the DPW Department.
15 Budget corrections to the wages within the Parks & Recreation Department
16 Budget corrections to Medicare Expense within the Parks & Recreation Department.
17 Budget corrections to the federal income tax withholding in the Parks & Recreation Department.
18 Fall Festival sponsorship money provided to Shelby Township.
19 Budget corrections to the retirement witholding in the major streets administration line item.
20 Property taxes received from road millage were higher than expected.
21 Delinquent property taxes from road millage were higher than expected.
22 Metro authority maintenace money higher than expected.
23 Personal property tax reimbursement from road millage was higher than expected.
24 Budget corrections to the retirement witholding in the local streets administration line item.
25 Addional revenue received from water turn on charges.
26 Peterson Farms escrow for USDA Application.
27 Peterson Farms escrow expense for USDA Application.



Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

DESCRIPTION

Shelby Village Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Amendments

2021-22
ORIGINAL
BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021
NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Quarter 1 Amendments  Quarter 2 Amendments

Quarter 3 Amendments

Revenues

Dept 000.000

101-000.000-403.000 CURRENT PROP TAXES S 274,000.00 $ 283,794.05 S 274,000.00 $ 274,000.00 = S 285,000.00
101-000.000-405.000 PILOT REVENUES S 6,000.00 $ 4,605.59 S 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00
101-000.000-407.000 DELINQUENT PROP TAXES S 45,000.00 $ 37,006.52 $ 45,000.00 S 45,000.00 $ 45,000.00
101-000.000-451.000 BUSINESS LICENSES-PERMITS 5 100.00 S 115.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 S 115.00
101-000.000-528.000 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS S - S - S - S - S -
101-000.000-543.000 PD 302 STATE FUNDING S 500.00 $ - S 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
101-000.000-569.000 STATE GRANTS-LIQUOR FEES S 1,300.00 $ 1,366.20 $ 1,300.00 $ 1,300.00 $ 1,300.00
101-000.000-569.100 OTHER STATE GRANTS S - S 16,590.00 $ - S 16,590.00 $ 16,590.00
101-000.000-573.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT S 8,000.00 $ 8,446.01 $ 8,500.00 $ 8,500.00 S 8,500.00
101-000.000-574.000 STATE REVENUE SHARING S 178,000.00 $ 138,996.00 $ 178,000.00 $ 178,000.00 $ 178,000.00
101-000.000-580.000 STATE REVENUE EVIP S 50,000.00 $ 32,904.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00
101-000.000-590.000 TRSNF FROM RESERVES S 123,760.00 S - 5 56,760.00 $ 56,760.00 $ 56,760.00
101-000.000-607.000 Zoning Permit Fees S 500.00 $ 170.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
101-000.000-618.000 TAX COLLECTION FEES S 4,000.00 $ 516.32 S 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00
101-000.000-645.000 LEAF BAGS S 50.00 $ 30.00 $ 50.00 $ 50.00 $ 50.00
101-000.000-652.000 POLICE FINES, FEES, REPORTS S 500.00 $ 310.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
101-000.000-652.100 DUIL RESTITUTIONS S - S 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
101-000.000-657.000 DISTRICT COURT FINES S - S 33.00 $ - S - S -
101-000.000-661.000 FORFEITURE MONIES S - S - S - S - S -
101-000.000-664.000 INTEREST EARNED S 3,200.00 $ 2,685.27 S 3,200.00 $ 3,200.00 $ 3,200.00
101-000.000-664.900 INT-PRIME VEST S - S - S - S - S -
101-000.000-667.000 BUILDING RENTAL S 24,000.00 $ 18,000.00 $ 24,000.00 $ 24,000.00 $ 24,000.00
101-000.000-667.100 BUILDING RENTAL OCEANA EMS S - S - S - S - S -
101-000.000-671.000 SPONSORSHIP-SHELBY SUMMER KICK OFF S - S - S - S - S -
101-000.000-971.100 Shelby Sponshorship Events S - S 500.00

101-000.000-673.000 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS S - S - S - S - S -
101-000.000-673.200 SALE IND PARK LAND S - S - S - S - S -
101-000.000-675.000 Donations S - S - S - S - S -
101-000.000-675.100 GETTY PARK DONATIONS S - S - 5 - S - S -
101-000.000-676.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS S - S - S - S - S -
101-000.000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS S - S - S - S - S -
101-000.000-677.100 FEMA REIMBURSEMENTS S - S - S - S - S -
101-000.000-677.200 REIMB: WORKERS COMP S - S - S - S - S -
101-000.000-685.000 REIMB-SALVAGE INSPECTIONS S - S - S - S - S -
101-000.000-695.000 MISC. REVENUES S 6,000.00 $ 41,556.16 ' S 9,000.00 S 26,748.00 S 42,000.00
101-000.000-695.400 DELINQUENT DIVERSION PROGRAM REVENUE S - S - S - S - S -
Total Dept 000.000 $ 72491000 588,124.12 $ 661,910.00 $ 696,248.00 $ 722,515.00
TOTAL REVENUES S 724,910.00 $ 588,124.12 S 661,910.00 $ 696,248.00 S 722,515.00
Expenditures

Dept 000.000

101-000.000-999.000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS S - S - S - S - S -
Total Dept 000.000 S - - S - S - S -
Dept 101.000 - VILLAGE COUNCIL

101-101.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES S 15,000.00 $ 9,850.00 S 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00
101-101.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 5 220.00 $ 142.84 S 220.00 S 220.00 $ 220.00
101-101.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA S 975.00 $ 610.70 $ 975.00 $ 975.00 $ 975.00
101-101.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES S - S - S - S - S -

22-23 Forecast



101-101.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS $ 100.00 $ -8 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00
101-101.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS $ 60000 $ 7099 $ 600.00 $ 600.00 $ 600.00
Total Dept 101.000 - VILLAGE COUNCIL $ 16,895.00 $ 10,674.53  $ 16,895.00 $ 16,895.00 $ 16,895.00
Dept 191.000 - ELECTIONS COMMISSION

101-191.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES S - S - $ - $ - $ -
101-191.000-800.000 SERVICES $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
101-191.000-900.000 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Dept 191.000 - ELECTIONS COMMISSION $ - $ - $ . $ . $ .
Dept 215.000 - VILLAGE CLERK

101-215.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES $ 4,790.00 5,493.04 $ 4,790.00 $ 4,790.00 $ 7,400.00
101-215.000-702.100 WAGES PART TIME ADMIN. ASST. $ 1,556.00 1,091.63 $ 1,556.00 $ 1,556.00 $ 1,556.00
101-215.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE $ 93.00 9578 $ 93.00 $ 93.00 $ 150.00
101-215.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA $ 393.00 409.65 $ 393.00 $ 393.00 | $ 550.00
101-215.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT $ 192.00 13202 $ 192.00 $ 192.00 $ 192.00
101-215.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION $ 2,220.00 1,212.56 $ 2,220.00 $ 2,220.00 $ 2,220.00
101-215.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE $ 70.00 1240 $ 70.00 $ 7000 $ 70.00
101-215.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE $ 25.00 27.03 $ 25.00 $ 25.00 | $ 36.00
101-215.000-719.000 VISION $ 58.00 15.44 $ 58.00 $ 58.00 $ 58.00
101-215.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN $ 1,500.00 1,581.68 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 ' $ 1,600.00
101-215.000-742.000 PRINTING SERVICES-OFFICE $ 700.00 1,024.28 $ 700.00 $ 700.00 |$ 1,100.00
101-215.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 2,400.00 1,459.30 $ 2,400.00 | $ 2,350.00 $ 1,839.00
101-215.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES S - 000 $ - $ = $ -
101-215.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE S - 0.00 $ - $ = $ -
101-215.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES $ 100.00 0.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00
101-215.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS $ 100.00 0.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00
101-215.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS S 200.00 0.00 $ 200.00 $ 200.00 $ 200.00
101-215.000-900.000 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS $ 800.00 801.60 $ 800.00 ' $ 850.00 $ 850.00
101-215.000-910.000 INSURANCES $ - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
101-215.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. $ - 0.00 $ - S - $ -
101-215.000-930.000 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT $ - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
101-215.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS $ - 130.65 $ - $ = $ -
101-215.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY $ E 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
Total Dept 215.000 - VILLAGE CLERK $ 15,197.00 $ 13,487.06  $ 15,197.00 $ 15,197.00 $ 18,021.00
Dept 253.000 - VILLAGE TREASURER

101-253.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES $ 4,790.00 4,012.82 $ 4,790.00 $ 4,790.00 $ 4,790.00
101-253.000-702.100 WAGES PART TIME $ 1,556.00 1,091.64 $ 1,556.00 $ 1,556.00 $ 1,556.00
101-253.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE S 93.00 7471 $ 93.00 $ 93.00 $ 93.00
101-253.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA S 393.00 319.66 $ 393.00 $ 393.00 $ 393.00
101-253.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT $ 192.00 13199 $ 192.00 $ 19200 $ 192.00
101-253.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION $ 2,220.00 1,23532 $ 2,220.00 $ 2,220.00 ' $ 2,034.00
101-253.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE $ 70.00 1240 $ 70.00 $ 7000 $ 70.00
101-253.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE $ 25.00 27.03 $ 25.00 $ 25.00 | $ 36.00
101-253.000-719.000 VISION $ 58.00 15.44 $ 58.00 $ 58.00 $ 58.00
101-253.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN $ 500.00 496.12 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
101-253.000-800.000 SERVICES $ 1,500.00 1,115.00 $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,250.00 $ 1,250.00
101-253.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE $ 75.00 000 $ 75.00 $ 75.00 $ 75.00
101-253.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES $ - 7500 $ - S - 8 75.00
101-253.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS S - 0.00 $ - $ = $ -
101-253.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS $ 70.00 0.00 $ 70.00 $ 70.00 $ 70.00
101-253.000-900.000 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS $ 100.00 346.20 $ 100.00 | $ 350.00 $ 350.00
101-253.000-910.000 INSURANCES $ - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
101-253.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS $ - 87.04 $ - $ - B 100.00
101-253.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY $ e S 0.00_ $ -8 -8 -
Total Dept 253.000 - VILLAGE TREASURER $ 11,642.00 $ 9,04037 $ 11,642.00 $ 11,642.00 $ 11,642.00
Dept 255.000 - VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

101-255.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES $ 13,926.00 14,616.44 $ 13,926.00 $ 13,926.00 $ 19,500.00
101-255.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE S 220.00 212.94 $ 220.00 $ 220.00 $ 220.00



101-255.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA $ 820.00 91041 $ 820.00 $ 820.00 | $ 1,250.00
101-255.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT $ - 13368 $ - s 50.00 $ 300.00
101-255.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION $ 1,480.00 902.84 $ 1,480.00 $ 1,480.00 $ 1,480.00
101-255.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE S 188.00 6461 $ 188.00 $ 188.00 $ 188.00
101-255.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE $ 45.00 49.02 $ 4500 $ 45.00 [ § 65.00
101-255.000-719.000 VISION S 65.00 731 S 65.00 $ 65.00 $ 65.00
101-255.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN $ 600.00 58.83 $ 600.00 $ 600.00 | $ 580.00
101-255.000-800.000 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT $ - 0.00 $ -8 -8 -
101-255.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES $ 1,500.00 21000 $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,450.00 $ 1,450.00
101-255.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS $ 300.00 256.25 $ 300.00 $ 30000 $ 300.00
101-255.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS $ 1,200.00 37473 $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00
101-255.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS $ - 000 $ - $ = $ -
101-255.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY $ - 0.00 $ -8 -8 -
Total Dept 255.000 - VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR $ 20,344.00 $ 17,797.06_ $ 20,344.00 $ 20,344.00 $ 26,598.00
Dept 265.000 - VILLAGE HALL/GROUNDS

101-265.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES $ 3,380.00 1,840.15 $ 3,380.00 $ 3,380.00 $ 3,380.00
101-265.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE $ 40.00 2669 $ 4000 $ 4000 $ 40.00
101-265.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA $ 150.00 11409 $ 150.00 $ 150.00 $ 150.00
101-265.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES $ 1,000.00 30361 $ 1,000.00 | $ 525.00 $ 525.00
101-265.000-775.000 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES $ 500.00 29431 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
101-265.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE $ 4,500.00 3,197.96 $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00
101-265.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS $ - 0.00 $ - S -8 -
101-265.000-910.000 INSURANCES $ 5,500.00 877.14 $ 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00
101-265.000-917.000 SEWER UTILITIES $ 350.00 22475 $ 350.00 $ 35000 $ 350.00
101-265.000-918.000 WATER UTILITY $ 200.00 168.10 $ 200.00 $ 200.00 $ 200.00
101-265.000-920.000 PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS $ 3,500.00 2,324.26 $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00
101-265.000-921.000 PUBLIC UTILITIES - MICH CON $ 450.00 257.03 $ 450.00 $ 450.00 $ 450.00
101-265.000-930.000 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT $ - 475.00 $ - 18 475.00 $ 475.00
101-265.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS $ 100.00 5533 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00
101-265.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY $ e S 0.00_ $ -8 -8 -
Total Dept 265.000 - VILLAGE HALL/GROUNDS $ 19,670.00 $ 10,158.42  $ 19,670.00 $ 19,670.00 $ 19,670.00
Dept 299.000 - OTHER GENERAL GOVT

101-299.000-800.000 SERVICES $ 8,300.00 8,121.79 $ 8,300.00 ' $ 8,000.00 $ 8,550.00
101-299.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 30,000.00 20,821.19 $ 30,000.00 | $ 29,000.00 $ 29,000.00
101-299.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES $ 6,000.00 7,165.00 $ 6,000.00 | $ 7,200.00 $ 7,200.00
101-299.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES S - 000 $ - $ - $ -
101-299.000-910.000 INSURANCES $ 10,000.00 9,290.14 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
101-299.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. $ 150.00 179.42 $ 150.00 $ 150.00 | $ 200.00
101-299.000-916.100 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. $ 1,000.00 77.03 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 | $ 400.00
101-299.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS $ 100.00 192.00 $ 100.00 | $ 200.00 $ 200.00
101-299.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY $ - 0.00 $ - s =09 -
101-299.000-971.100 CAPITOL OUTLAY-LAND $ E 0.00 S -8 -8 -
Total Dept 299.000 - OTHER GENERAL GOVT $ 55,550.00 $ 45,846.57  $ 55,550.00 $ 55,550.00 $ 55,550.00
Dept 301.000 - POLICE DEPT

101-301.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES $ 177,787.00 136,596.10 $ 177,787.00 $ 177,787.00 $ 177,787.00
101-301.000-702.100 WAGES PART TIME $ 31,552.00 8,889.00 $ 31,552.00 $ 31,552.00 $ 25,199.00
101-301.000-702.200 LIASON DIVERSION PROGRAM $ - 0.00 $ -8 -8 -
101-301.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE $ 2,660.00 2,152.76 $ 2,660.00 $ 2,660.00 $ 2,660.00
101-301.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA $ 10,000.00 9,204.94 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
101-301.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT $ 7,112.00 4,745.00 $ 7,112.00 $ 7,112.00 $ 7,112.00
101-301.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION $ 12,053.00 17,828.71 $ 12,053.00 $ 12,053.00 $ 18,406.00
101-301.000-716.100 EMPLOYEE COST REIMBURSEMENT $ - 0.00 $ -8 -8 -
101-301.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE $ 1,161.00 62737 $ 1,161.00 $ 1,161.00 $ 1,161.00
101-301.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE $ 444.00 452.06 $ 44400 $ 444.00 'S 600.00
101-301.000-719.000 VISION $ 490.00 35112 $ 490.00 $ 490.00 $ 490.00
101-301.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN $ 1,200.00 9.60 | $ 300.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00
101-301.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES $ 5,600.00 882.02 $ 5,600.00 | $ 4,250.00 $ 4,250.00
101-301.000-744.000 UNIFORMS $ 1,800.00 1,689.89 $ 1,800.00 $ 1,800.00 $ 1,800.00



101-301.000-744.100 UNIFORMS -MAINTENANCE S 50.00 2000 $ 50.00 $ 50.00 $ 50.00
101-301.000-775.000 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES $ - 560.00 $ - $ - 08 600.00
101-301.000-800.000 SERVICES $ 1,500.00 1,189.60 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
101-301.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE $ 1,500.00 1,27136 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
101-301.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES $ 200.00 715.00 | $ 600.00 $ 600.00 | $ 750.00
101-301.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS $ 350.00 19277 $ 350.00 $ 35000 $ 350.00
101-301.000-862.000 TRAINING-LOCAL $ 200.00 674.68 | 700.00 $ 700.00 $ 700.00
101-301.000-862.100 TRAINING-STATE S - 0.00 $ - S - $ -
101-301.000-862.200 Drunk Driving Enforcement S - 0.00 $ - S = S =
101-301.000-862.300 PA 302 EXPENDITURES $ 500.00 43090 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
101-301.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS S - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
101-301.000-866.000 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS $ 6,000.00 7,347.60 $ 6,000.00 ' $ 7,350.00 $ 7,350.00
101-301.000-910.000 INSURANCES $ 11,000.00 8,752.14 $ 11,000.00 $ 11,000.00 $ 11,000.00
101-301.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. $ 10,000.00 1,553.42 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 | $ 9,094.00
101-301.000-917.000 SEWER UTILITIES S - 0.00 $ - S - $ -
101-301.000-918.000 WATER UTILITY $ - 0.00 $ - $ = $ -
101-301.000-920.000 PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS $ - 0.00 $ - $ = $ -
101-301.000-921.000 PUBLIC UTILITIES - MICH CON $ - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
101-301.000-940.000 BUILDING RENTAL S - 000 $ - $ - $ -
101-301.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $ 12,000.00 7,000.00 $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00
101-301.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS S 200.00 0.00 $ 200.00 $ 20000 $ 200.00
101-301.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY $ S 000 $ - $ - $ -
Total Dept 301.000 - POLICE DEPT $ 295,359.00 $ 213,136.04 $ 295,359.00 $ 295,359.00 $ 295,359.00
Dept 400.000 - Planning Commission

101-400.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES $ 2,000.00 1,480.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
101-400.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE $ 29.00 2146 $ 29.00 $ 29.00 $ 29.00
101-400.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA $ 124.00 91.76 $ 12400 $ 12400 $ 124.00
101-400.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 6,200.00 739277 $ 6,200.00 = $ 22,12000 $ 22,120.00
101-400.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS $ - 0.00 $ -8 - $ -
101-400.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS $ 1,00000 0.00_$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Total Dept 400.000 - Planning Commission $ 9,353.00 $ 8,985.99 $ 9,353.00 $ 25,273.00 $ 25,273.00
Dept 441.000 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS

101-441.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES $ 13,371.00 16,444.32 $ 13,371.00 $ 13,371.00 | § 18,000.00
101-441.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE $ 194.00 239.23 $ 194.00 $ 194.00 $ 300.00
101-441.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA $ 829.00 1,022.99 $ 829.00 $ 829.00 $ 1,150.00
101-441.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT $ 498.00 23145 $ 498.00 $ 498.00 $ 498.00
101-441.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION $ 924.00 679.40 $ 924.00 $ 924.00 $ 924.00
101-441.000-716.100 EMPLOYEE COST REIMBURSEMENT $ - 0.00 $ -8 - $ -
101-441.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE $ 71.00 56.26 $ 71.00 $ 71.00 $ 71.00
101-441.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE $ 45.00 4588 $ 4500 $ 45.00 | § 60.00
101-441.000-719.000 VISION $ 43.00 2204 $ 43.00 $ 4300 $ 43.00
101-441.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN $ 400.00 39515 $ 400.00 $ 400.00 $ 400.00
101-441.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES $ 1,500.00 1,354.64 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
101-441.000-775.000 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES $ 300.00 248.02 $ 300.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00
101-441.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES $ 2,500.00 130.00 $ 2,500.00 | $ 2,350.00 $ 2,350.00
101-441.000-850.000 COMMUNICATIONS - RADIO $ - 0.00 $ - s - $ -
101-441.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE $ 3,200.00 1,427.81 $ 3,200.00 $ 3,200.00 $ 3,200.00
101-441.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES $ 500.00 0.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
101-441.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS $ 100.00 83.12 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00
101-441.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS $ 500.00 0.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
101-441.000-900.000 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS $ - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
101-441.000-910.000 INSURANCES $ 1,000.00 829.14 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
101-441.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. $ 250.00 279.42 $ 250.00 $ 250.00 | $ 300.00
101-441.000-917.000 SEWER UTILITIES $ 300.00 24154 $ 300.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00
101-441.000-918.000 WATER UTILITY $ 200.00 14072 $ 200.00 $ 200.00 $ 200.00
101-441.000-920.000 PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS $ 3,500.00 2,439.73 $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00
101-441.000-921.000 PUBLIC UTILITIES - MICH CON $ 3,500.00 164162 $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00
101-441.000-930.000 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT $ 500.00 648.00 $ 500.00  $ 650.00 $ 650.00
101-441.000-931.000 BUILDING REPAIRS/MAINT. $ 1,000.00 0.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00



101-441.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $ 12,000.00 7,297.16 $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00
101-441.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS $ 200.00 0.00 $ 200.00 $ 200.00 | $ 135.00
101-441.000-976.000 BUILDING & YARDS IMPROVEMENT S 500.00 0.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
101-441.000-976.100 OFFSITE IMPROVE.-SIDEWALKS $ - 0.00 $ - $ = $ -
101-441.000-976.500 OFFSITE IMPROVE TREES $ - 000 $ - $ - $ -
101-441.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $ - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
101-441.000-977.100 BLDG YARDS REP/MAINT SUP $ - 0.00 $ - $ - s -
Total Dept 441.000 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS $ 47,925.00 $ 35,902.64 $ 47,925.00 $ 47,925.00 $ 52,981.00
Dept 448.000 - ST LIGHTING, CROSS/CHRIST.

101-448.000-923.000 STREET LIGHTS $ 30,00000  24369.76 $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00
Total Dept 448.000 - ST LIGHTING, CROSS/CHRIST. $ 30,000.00 $ 24,369.76 _ $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00
Dept 528.000 - WASTE COLLECTION FEES

101-528.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES $ 500000 2,62430 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
Total Dept 528.000 - WASTE COLLECTION FEES $ 5,000.00 $ 2,62430 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
Dept 691.000 - PARKS RECREATION

101-691.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES $ 13,371.00 19,424.81 $ 13,371.00 $ 13,371.00 | § 21,000.00
101-691.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE S 194.00 282.18 $ 194.00 $ 19400 $ 350.00
101-691.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA $ 829.00 1,206.61 $ 829.00 $ 829.00 $ 1,300.00
101-691.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT $ 497.00 23130 $ 497.00 $ 497.00 $ 497.00
101-691.000-715.200 MED $ - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
101-691.000-715.300 SS- $ = 0.00 $ - $ = $ -
101-691.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION $ 924.00 679.51 $ 924.00 $ 924.00 $ 924.00
101-691.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE $ 72.00 56.26 $ 7200 $ 7200 $ 72.00
101-691.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE $ 45.00 41.47 $ 4500 $ 45.00 $ 45.00
101-691.000-719.000 VISION $ 43.00 2204 $ 43.00 $ 43.00 $ 43.00
101-691.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES $ 100.00 79.99 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00
101-691.000-775.000 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES $ 1,000.00 406.59 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
101-691.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 2,800.00 0.00 $ 2,800.00 $ 2,800.00 $ 2,800.00
101-691.000-802.000 SHELBY SUMMER KICK OFF-SPONSORED $ - 4,250.00 $ - S - S 4,250.00
101-691.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES $ 6,000.00 4,094.98 $ 6,000.00 ' $ 4,000.00 $ 4,100.00
101-691.000-910.000 INSURANCES $ 500.00 255.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
101-691.000-918.000 WATER UTILITY $ 1,500.00 2,168.85 $ 1,500.00 | $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
101-691.000-920.000 PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS $ 1,600.00 1,202.34  $ 1,600.00 $ 1,600.00 $ 1,600.00
101-691.000-930.000 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT $ 4,000.00 0.00 $ 4,000.00 | $ 500.00 $ 500.00
101-691.000-931.000 BUILDING REPAIRS/MAINT. $ - 0.00 $ - S - $ -
101-691.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $ 13,000.00 10,734.67 $ 13,000.00 $ 13,000.00 $ 13,000.00
101-691.000-967.000 PROJECT COSTS $ 500.00 8,091.02 $ 500.00 $ 20,300.00 $ 20,300.00
101-691.000-967.100 GETTY PARK RENOVATION $ 150,000.00 31,675.65 $ 87,000.00 $ 87,000.00 $ 87,000.00
101-691.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY S - 0.00 $ - S - $ -
101-691.000-976.000 BUILDING & YARDS IMPROVEMENT $ 500.00 496.29 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
101-691.000-976.200 TREE/FLOWER $ 50000 000 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 | $ 400.00
Total Dept 691.000 - PARKS RECREATION $ 197,975.00 $ 85,399.56  $ 134,975.00 $ 150,775.00 $ 163,281.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 724,910.00 $ 477,422.30 $ 661,910.00 $ 693,630.00 $ 720,270.00
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES $ 724,910.00 $ 588,124.12 $ 661,910.00 $ 696,248.00 $ 722,515.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 724,910.00 $ 477,422.30 $ 661,910.00 $ 693,630.00 $ 720,270.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES $ - $ 110,701.82 $ - $ 2,618.00 $ 2,245.00




Fund 103 - GENERAL INVESTMENT FUND

Revenues

Dept 000.000

103-000.000-590.000 TRSNF FROM RESERVES $ - $ -8 - $ -8 -
103-000.000-664.000 INTEREST EARNED $ 5,000.00 31864 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
103-000.000-676.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Dept 000.000 $ 5,000.00 $ 318.64 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
TOTAL REVENUES $ 5,000.00 $ 318.64 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
Expenditures

Dept 000.000

103-000.000-999.000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS $ - $ -8 - $ -8 -
Total Dept 000.000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Fund 103 - GENERAL INVESTMENT FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES $ 5,000.00 $ 318.64 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ - $ =5 =5 =9 -
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES $ 5,000.00 $ 318.64 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00




Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET

Revenues

Dept 000.000

202-000.000-546.000 ACT 51 MONIES S 260,000.00 251,498.29 S 260,000.00 $ 260,000.00 S 260,000.00
202-000.000-571.000 OTHER STATE GRANTS S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
202-000.000-590.000 TRSNF FROM RESERVES S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
202-000.000-664.000 INTEREST EARNED S 1,200.00 65.60 $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00
202-000.000-664.900 INT-PRIME VEST S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
202-000.000-674.200 DOT MONIES (TASK FORCE) S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
202-000.000-675.000 FEDERAL REVENUE S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
202-000.000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
202-000.000-695.000 MISC. REVENUES S S 0.00_ $ - S - S -
Total Dept 000.000 $ 261,200.00 $ 251,563.89 $ 261,200.00 $ 261,200.00 $ 261,200.00
TOTAL REVENUES $ 261,200.00 $ 251,563.89 $ 261,200.00 $ 261,200.00 $ 261,200.00
Expenditures

Dept 000.000

202-000.000-990.000 PRINCIPAL ON BOND PAYMENTS S - S - S - S - S -
202-000.000-995.000 INTEREST ON BOND PAYMENTS S - S - S - S - 5 -
202-000.000-996.000 AGENT FEES ON BOND PAYMENTS S - S - S - S - S -
202-000.000-999.000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS S - S - S - S - S -
Total Dept 000.000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION

202-451.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
202-451.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE S - 0.00 S - S - S -
202-451.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
202-451.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
202-451.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION S - 0.00 S - S - S -
202-451.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES S - 0.00 S - S - S -
202-451.000-819.000 NEW SIDEWALK S 72,000.00 0.00 $ 72,000.00 $ 72,000.00 | S -
202-451.000-821.000 ENGINEERING SERVICES S - 203.00 $ - S - S 11,500.00
202-451.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL S - 1,131.60 $ - S - S 1,200.00
202-451.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY S R 000 $ - S - S -
Total Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION $ 72,000.00 $ 1,334.60 $ 72,000.00 $ 72,000.00 $ 12,700.00
Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

202-463.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES S 60,170.00 18,164.90 $ 60,170.00 $ 60,170.00 $ 60,170.00
202-463.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE S 872.00 27629 S 872.00 S 872.00 $ 872.00
202-463.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA S 3,731.00 1,180.48 S 3,731.00 $ 3,731.00 $ 3,731.00
202-463.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT S 1,244.00 1,025.81 $ 1,244.00 $ 1,244.00 $ 1,244.00
202-463.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION S 4,408.00 1,717.64 S 4,408.00 $ 4,408.00 $ 4,408.00
202-463.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE S 252.00 264.19 S 252.00 $ 252.00 S 350.00
202-463.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE S 220.00 182.70 $ 220.00 $ 22000 $ 220.00
202-463.000-719.000 VISION S 127.00 93.15 $ 127.00 $ 127.00 $ 127.00
202-463.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES S 750.00 3369 S 750.00 S 750.00 $ 750.00
202-463.000-782.000 ROAD MAINT. MATERIALS S 5,000.00 42325 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
202-463.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES S 2,000.00 1,500.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
202-463.000-910.000 INSURANCES S - 000 S - S - S -
202-463.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. S 600.00 2942 S 600.00 S 600.00 $ 600.00
202-463.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 5 6,000.00 2,895.24 $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00
202-463.000-945.000 ROUTINE SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE S 2,00000 681.60 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 | S 1,902.00
Total Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE $ 87,374.00 $ 28,468.36 $ 87,374.00 $ 87,374.00 $ 87,374.00
Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

202-474.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES S 3,109.00 239.96 $ 3,109.00 $ 3,109.00 $ 3,109.00
202-474.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE S 45.00 346 S 45.00 $ 45.00 $ 45.00



202-474.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA $ 193.00 1489 $ 193.00 $ 193.00 $ 193.00
202-474.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT $ - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
202-474.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION $ - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
202-474.000-786.000 TRAFFICE CONTROL SUPPLIES $ 1,500.00 2571 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
202-474.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES $ - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
202-474.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $ 50000 15080 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
Total Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES $ 5,347.00 $ 43482 $ 5,347.00 $ 5,347.00 $ 5,347.00
Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

202-478.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES $ 13,990.00 1,649.02 $ 13,990.00 $ 13,990.00 $ 13,990.00
202-478.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE S 203.00 2391 $ 203.00 $ 203.00 $ 203.00
202-478.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA $ 876.00 10224 $ 876.00 $ 876.00 $ 876.00
202-478.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT $ - 0.00 $ - S - $ -
202-478.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION $ - 0.00 $ - $ = $ -
202-478.000-784.000 SNOW REMOVAL SUPPLIES $ 15,000.00 6,738.40 $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00
202-478.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES $ - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
202-478.000-910.000 INSURANCES S - 000 $ - $ - $ -
202-478.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. $ 600.00 29.42 $ 600.00 $ 600.00 $ 600.00
202-478.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $ 1000000 ¢ 622 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
Total Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE $ 40,669.00 $ 8,549.21 $ 40,669.00 $ 40,669.00 $ 40,669.00
Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION

202-482.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES $ 18,173.00 11,22425 $ 18,173.00 $ 18,173.00 $ 18,173.00
202-482.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE S 264.00 164.69 $ 264.00 $ 264.00 $ 264.00
202-482.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA $ 1,127.00 70437 $ 1,127.00 $ 1,127.00 $ 1,127.00
202-482.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT $ 144.00 233.09 $ 144.00 $ 144.00 | $ 330.00
202-482.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION $ 4,407.00 2,334.12 $ 4,407.00 $ 4,407.00 $ 4,407.00
202-482.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE $ 323.00 6753 $ 323.00 $ 323.00 $ 323.00
202-482.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE $ 67.00 66.16 $ 67.00 $ 67.00 $ 67.00
202-482.000-719.000 VISION $ 128.00 2443 $ 128.00 $ 128.00 $ 128.00
202-482.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN S - 0.00 $ - $ = $ -
202-482.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES S - 000 $ - $ = $ -
202-482.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES S 600.00 520.00 $ 600.00 $ 600.00 $ 600.00
202-482.000-910.000 INSURANCES S - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
202-482.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. $ 600.00 537.42 $ 600.00 $ 600.00 $ 600.00
202-482.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS S S 000 $ - s - $ -
Total Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION $ 25,833.00 $ 15,876.06 $ 25,833.00 $ 25,833.00 $ 26,019.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 231,223.00 $ 54,663.05 $ 231,223.00 $ 231,223.00 $ 172,109.00
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET:

TOTAL REVENUES $ 261,200.00 $ 251,563.89 $ 261,200.00 $ 261,200.00 $ 261,200.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 231,223.00 $ 54,663.05 $ 231,223.00 $ 231,223.00 $ 172,109.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES $ 29,977.00 $ 196,900.84 $ 29,977.00 $ 29,977.00 $ 89,091.00




Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET

Revenues

Dept 000.000

203-000.000-403.000 CURRENT PROP TAXES S 105,000.00 111,947.07 S 105,000.00 S 105,000.00 S 112,000.00
203-000.000-405.000 PILOT REVENUES S 2,000.00 1,844.81 S 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 S 2,000.00
203-000.000-407.000 DELINQUENT PROP TAXES S 12,000.00 14,805.68 $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 | $ 15,000.00
203-000.000-546.000 ACT 51 MONIES S 70,000.00 68,962.87 S 70,000.00 $ 70,000.00 $ 70,000.00
203-000.000-570.000 Metro Authority Maintenance S 9,000.00 9,958.36 $ 9,000.00 $ 9,000.00 $ 9,950.00
203-000.000-571.000 OTHER STATE GRANTS S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
203-000.000-573.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT S - 3,619.72 S - S - 5 3,600.00
203-000.000-590.000 TRSNF FROM RESERVES S 125,156.00 0.00 ' S - S - S -
203-000.000-664.000 INTEREST EARNED S 4,000.00 1,077.75 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00
203-000.000-664.900 INT-PRIME VEST S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
203-000.000-676.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
203-000.000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
203-000.000-695.000 MISC. REVENUES S S 0.00_ $ - S - S -
Total Dept 000.000 $ 327,156.00 $ 212,216.26 $ 202,000.00 $ 202,000.00 $ 216,550.00
TOTAL REVENUES $ 327,156.00 $ 212,216.26  $ 202,000.00 $ 202,000.00 $ 216,550.00
Expenditures

Dept 000.000

203-000.000-999.000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS S - S -

Total Dept 000.000 $ - $ -

Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION

203-451.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES S - S - S - S - S -
203-451.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE S - S - S - S - S -
203-451.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA S - S - S - S - S -
203-451.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT S - S - S - S - S -
203-451.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION S - S - 5 - S - S -
203-451.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES S 170,000.00 $ - S - S - S -
203-451.000-821.000 ENGINEERING SERVICES S 1,000.00 $ - S 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
203-451.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL S - S - S - S - S -
203-451.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY S - S - S - S - S -
Total Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION $ 171,000.00 $ - $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

203-463.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES S 60,170.00 18,595.94 $ 60,170.00 $ 60,170.00 $ 60,170.00
203-463.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE S 872.00 28199 S 872.00 S 872.00 $ 872.00
203-463.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA S 3,731.00 1,206.85 $ 3,731.00 $ 3,731.00 $ 3,731.00
203-463.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT S 1,244.00 1,024.94 $ 1,244.00 $ 1,244.00 $ 1,244.00
203-463.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION S 4,407.00 1,711.78 $ 4,407.00 $ 4,407.00 $ 4,407.00
203-463.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE S 320.00 26425 S 320.00 S 32000 $ 320.00
203-463.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE S 200.00 182.70 $ 200.00 $ 200.00 $ 200.00
203-463.000-719.000 VISION S 127.00 99.15 $ 127.00 $ 127.00 $ 127.00
203-463.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES S 750.00 19.08 $ 750.00 S 750.00 $ 750.00
203-463.000-782.000 ROAD MAINT. MATERIALS S 5,000.00 496.74 S 5,000.00 'S 4,000.00 $ 3,000.00
203-463.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES S - 1,500.00 S - S 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00
203-463.000-821.000 ENGINEERING SERVICES S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
203-463.000-910.000 INSURANCES S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
203-463.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. S 1,200.00 537.42 S 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00
203-463.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL S 6,000.00 2,895.24 S 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00
203-463.000-945.000 ROUTINE SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE S 2,000.00 73040 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
203-463.000-946.000 ALLEY IMPROVEMNTS S e ( 0.00 $ - S - S -
Total Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE $ 86,021.00 $ 29,546.48 $ 86,021.00 $ 86,021.00 $ 86,021.00

Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES



203-474.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES $ 3,109.00 239.96 $ 3,109.00 $ 3,109.00 $ 3,109.00
203-474.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE S 45.00 346 $ 4500 $ 4500 $ 45.00
203-474.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA $ 195.00 14.88 $ 195.00 $ 195.00 $ 195.00
203-474.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT $ - 0.00 $ - S - S -
203-474.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION $ - 0.00 $ -8 -8 -
203-474.000-786.000 TRAFFICE CONTROL SUPPLIES $ 500.00 2570 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
203-474.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES $ - 000 $ - $ - $ -
203-474.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $ 150.80 $ - S $ 200.00
203-474.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY $ - 0.00 $ -8 -8 -
Total Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES $ 3,849.00 $ 434.80 $ 3,849.00 $ 3,849.00 $ 4,049.00
Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

203-478.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES $ 13,990.00 1,649.02 $ 13,990.00 $ 13,990.00 $ 13,990.00
203-478.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE S 203.00 2390 $ 203.00 $ 203.00 $ 203.00
203-478.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA $ 874.00 102.24 $ 874.00 $ 874.00 $ 874.00
203-478.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT $ 1,244.00 0.00 $ 1,244.00 $ 1,244.00 $ 1,244.00
203-478.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION $ - 0.00 $ - S - S -
203-478.000-782.000 ROAD MAINT. MATERIALS $ - 0.00 $ -8 =8 -
203-478.000-784.000 SNOW REMOVAL SUPPLIES $ 15,000.00 6,738.39 $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00
203-478.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES S - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
203-478.000-910.000 INSURANCES S - 000 $ - $ - $ -
203-478.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. $ - 29.42 $ -8 - IS 30.00
203-478.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $ 10,000.00 622 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
Total Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE $ 41,311.00 $  8549.19 $ 41,311.00 $ 41,311.00 $ 41,341.00
Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION

203-482.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES $ 18,173.00 11,224.07 $ 18,173.00 $ 18,173.00 $ 18,173.00
203-482.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE S 264.00 164.73 $ 264.00 $ 264.00 $ 264.00
203-482.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA $ 1,127.00 70436 $ 1,127.00 $ 1,127.00 $ 1,127.00
203-482.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT $ 144.00 233.11 $ 144.00 $ 144.00 $ 330.00
203-482.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION $ 4,136.00 2,33412 $ 4,136.00 $ 4,136.00 $ 4,136.00
203-482.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE $ 336.00 6751 $ 336.00 $ 336.00 $ 336.00
203-482.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE $ 67.00 66.17 $ 67.00 $ 67.00 $ 67.00
203-482.000-719.000 VISION $ 128.00 2443 % 128.00 $ 128.00 $ 128.00
203-482.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN S - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
203-482.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES S - 000 $ - $ = $ -
203-482.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES S - 000 $ - $ = $ -
203-482.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES $ 600.00 52000 $ 600.00 $ 600.00 $ 600.00
203-482.000-910.000 INSURANCES S - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
203-482.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. $ - 29.41 $ -8 - IS 30.00
203-482.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS $ - 0.00 $ -$ = 9 -
Total Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION $ 24,975.00 $ 15,367.91 $ 24,975.00 $ 24,975.00 $ 25,191.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 328,356.00 $ 53,898.38 $ 328,356.00 $ 328,356.00 $ 328,356.00
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:

TOTAL REVENUES $ 327,156.00 $ 212,216.26 $ 202,000.00 $ 202,000.00 $ 202,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 328,356.00 $ 53,898.38 $ 157,156.00 $ 157,156.00 $ 157,602.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES $ (1,200.00) $ 158,317.88  $ 44,844.00 $ 44,844.00 $ 44,398.00




Fund 304 - ST IMPROVEMENT-DEBT SERVICE

Revenues

Dept 000.000
304-000.000-403.000
304-000.000-405.000
304-000.000-407.000
304-000.000-573.000
304-000.000-590.000
304-000.000-664.000
304-000.000-676.000
Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures

Dept 000.000
304-000.000-990.000
304-000.000-995.000
304-000.000-996.000
Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT PROP TAXES

PILOT REVENUES

DELINQUENT PROP TAXES

PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT
TRSNF FROM RESERVES

INTEREST EARNED

CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

PRINCIPAL ON BOND PAYMENTS
INTEREST ON BOND PAYMENTS
AGENT FEES ON BOND PAYMENTS

Fund 304 - ST IMPROVEMENT-DEBT SERVICE:

TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

RV SRV RV SRV SRV AT RV RV

v v n

w

RV SRV RV SRV SRV ARV RV RV

v v n

we

R R SRV R Y RV SRV RV

w v n

v

RV SRV ARV SRV SRV ARV RV RV

v v n

n

R R SRV R Y SV SRV RV

v v n

v



Fund 590 - SEWER FUND

Revenues

Dept 000.000

590-000.000-550.000 SAW GRANT $ - 000 $ - $ = $ -
590-000.000-590.000 TRSNF FROM RESERVES $ 11,856.00 0.00 $ 11,856.00 $ 11,856.00 $ 11,856.00
590-000.000-630.000 NEW SERVICE, TURNON, NON OPER $ - 2,663.00 ' $ 2,700.00 $ 2,700.00 $ 2,700.00
590-000.000-631.000 PERMIT FEES $ - 350.00 | $ 300.00 $ 30000 $ 350.00
590-000.000-635.000 ECCI FEES $ 9,500.00 8,155.39 $ 9,500.00 $ 9,500.00 $ 9,500.00
590-000.000-655.000 LATE FEES/PENALTIES $ 6,000.00 4,782.94 $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00
590-000.000-660.000 SEWER SALES $ 165,000.00 134,203.03 $ 165,000.00 $ 165,000.00 $ 165,000.00
590-000.000-660.100 SEWER-READY TO SERVE CHG $ 205,000.00 177,971.45 $ 205,000.00 $ 205,000.00 $ 205,000.00
590-000.000-664.000 INTEREST EARNED $ 1,000.00 18469 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
590-000.000-664.200 INT-SEWER REPLACEMENT $ 900.00 36155 $ 900.00 $ 900.00 $ 900.00
590-000.000-673.000 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS S - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
590-000.000-676.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS S - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
590-000.000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS S - 0.00 $ - $ = $ -
590-000.000-690.000 LOAN PROCEEDS S - 0.00 $ - $ = $ -
590-000.000-695.000 MISC. REVENUES $ - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
590-000.000-698.000 SALE OF BONDS/STOCKS $ - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
Total Dept 000.000 $ 399,256.00 $ 328,672.05 $ 402,256.00 $ 402,256.00 $ 402,306.00
TOTAL REVENUES $ 399,256.00 $ 328,672.05 $ 402,256.00 $ 402,256.00 $ 402,306.00
Expenditures

Dept 000.000

590-000.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES $ 88,198.00 55,185.74 $ 88,198.00 $ 88,198.00 $ 88,198.00
590-000.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE $ 1,279.00 81339 $ 1,279.00 $ 1,279.00 $ 1,279.00
590-000.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA $ 5,468.00 3,477.64 $ 5,468.00 $ 5,468.00 $ 5,468.00
590-000.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT $ 2,469.00 1,352.68 $ 2,469.00 $ 2,469.00 $ 2,469.00
590-000.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION $ 10,548.00 8,096.43 $ 10,548.00 $ 10,548.00 $ 10,548.00
590-000.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE $ 595.00 25386 $ 595.00 $ 595.00 $ 595.00
590-000.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE $ 278.00 21112 $ 278.00 $ 278.00 $ 278.00
590-000.000-719.000 VISION $ 321.00 98.26 $ 321.00 $ 321.00 $ 321.00
590-000.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN $ 200.00 0.00 $ 200.00 $ 20000 $ 200.00
590-000.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES $ 4,000.00 2,063.70 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 | $ 3,245.00
590-000.000-741.000 OP SUP SEWER GENERAL $ 10,000.00 15.68 | § 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
590-000.000-752.000 SAW GRANT EXPENSE $ - 0.00 $ - S - $ -
590-000.000-776.100 REP/MAINT SUP S MAINS/INTER $ 500.00 0.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
590-000.000-776.200 REP/MAINT SUP S CUST SERVICE $ 1,000.00 0.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
590-000.000-776.300 REP/MAINT SUP S LIFT STATIONS $ 1,500.00 1299 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
590-000.000-776.400 REP/MAINT SUP S LAGOONS $ 1,500.00 7,948.11 $ 1,500.00 | $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00
590-000.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 1,000.00 1,603.00 $ 1,000.00 ' $ 1,650.00 $ 1,650.00
590-000.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES $ 1,800.00 1,810.00 $ 1,800.00 | $ 1,810.00 $ 1,810.00
590-000.000-807.500 PERMIT FEES $ 3,650.00 0.00 $ 3,650.00 $ 3,650.00 $ 3,650.00
590-000.000-818.200 CONTRACTED SERVICES SEWER $ - 23,469.10 $ 3,000.00 $ 25,700.00 $ 25,700.00
590-000.000-818.400 CONTRACT SER SEWER ECCI S - 3,656.00 S 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
590-000.000-821.200 ENGINEERING SERVICES SEWER $ 30,000.00 000 $ 30,000.00 | $ - $ -
590-000.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE $ 1,200.00 536.21 $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00
590-000.000-851.100 COMMUNICATIONS IPAD $ - 0.00 $ - S - $ -
590-000.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES $ - 115.00 $ - 18 115.00 $ 115.00
590-000.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS $ 250.00 0.00 $ 250.00 $ 250.00 $ 250.00
590-000.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS $ 1,000.00 1,335.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,400.00
590-000.000-900.000 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS $ - 0.00 $ - S - $ -
590-000.000-910.000 INSURANCES S 400.00 730.14 $ 400.00 $ 400.00 | $ 750.00
590-000.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. $ 2,500.00 84541 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
590-000.000-920.100 UTILITIES WWTP $ 50,000.00 33,402.14 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00
590-000.000-920.200 SEWER LIFT PUMPS $ 6,000.00 3,969.51 $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00
590-000.000-940.000 BUILDING RENTAL $ 3,600.00 2,700.00 $ 3,600.00 $ 3,600.00 $ 3,600.00



590-000.000-943.200
590-000.000-956.000
590-000.000-956.100
590-000.000-957.100
590-000.000-968.000
590-000.000-969.000
590-000.000-971.000
590-000.000-971.100
590-000.000-972.000
590-000.000-977.000
590-000.000-990.000
590-000.000-995.000
590-000.000-995.100
590-000.000-996.000
590-000.000-999.000
590-000.000-999.100
Total Dept 000.000

EQUIP RENTAL SEWER
MISCELLANEOUS

ACH File Direct Payment

BAD DEBT EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

BOND ISSUE AMORTIZATION
CAP OUTLAY-LSCA MONIES
CAPITOL OUTLAY-LAND

CAP OUT-COMPUTERS
EQUIPMENT PURCHASES
PRINCIPAL ON BOND PAYMENTS
INTEREST ON BOND PAYMENTS
INTEREST EXPENSE

AGENT FEES ON BOND PAYMENTS
TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS
Loan Payment to Motor Pool

Dept 537.000 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT PROGRAM

590-537.000-801.000
590-537.000-807.000
590-537.000-807.500
590-537.000-818.200
590-537.000-821.200
590-537.000-977.000

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AUDIT FEES

PERMIT FEES

CONTRACTED SERVICES SEWER
ENGINEERING SERVICES SEWER
EQUIPMENT PURCHASES

Total Dept 537.000 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT PROGRAM

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

VULV NN nn

LRV SRV RV RV SRV SRV

10,000.00

50,000.00
110,000.00

399,256.00

399,256.00

399,256.00
399,256.00

LRV SRV RV RV SRV SV

v n

6,553.83
27.50
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
50,000.00
53,528.75
0.00

0.00

0.00

263,811.19

263,811.19

328,672.05
263,811.19
64,860.86

VLV VKN

R IRV SRV RV RV RV R

v »n

10,000.00

50,000.00
110,000.00

402,256.00

402,256.00
402,256.00

L7 RV SRV NV SRV Sy VST SV SRV SRV SRV SRV SRV SET

LRV SRV SV RV ST SV

10,000.00

50,000.00
110,000.00

402,256.00

402,256.00
402,256.00

$

ROV SRV RV ARV RV R

10,000.00
30.00

50,000.00
110,000.00

402,256.00

402,306.00
402,256.00
50.00




Fund 591 - WATER FUND

Revenues

Dept 000.000

591-000.000-555.000 GRANT WHPP S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
591-000.000-566.000 STATE GRANTS S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
591-000.000-590.000 TRSNF FROM RESERVES S 4,296.00 0.00 ' S - S - S -
591-000.000-630.000 NEW SERVICE, TURNON, NON OPER S 2,000.00 15,586.11 | S 10,000.00 $ 14,000.00 $ 15,600.00
591-000.000-631.000 PERMIT FEES S - 350.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00 $ 350.00
591-000.000-635.000 ECCI FEES S 5,000.00 4,897.21 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
591-000.000-650.000 WATER SALES S 135,000.00 137,588.75 $ 135,000.00 $ 135,000.00 $ 135,000.00
591-000.000-650.100 WATER READY TO SERVE CHARGE S 110,000.00 104,223.96 S 110,000.00 $ 110,000.00 $ 110,000.00
591-000.000-655.000 LATE FEES/PENALTIES S 3,500.00 3,995.26 S 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00
591-000.000-664.000 INTEREST EARNED S 4,000.00 2519 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00
591-000.000-664.300 INT-REDEMPTION WATER S 200.00 126.88 $ 200.00 $ 200.00 $ 200.00
591-000.000-664.400 INT-REPLACEMENT WATER S 300.00 260.81 S 300.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00
591-000.000-664.500 INT-RESERVE DWRF BONDS S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
591-000.000-673.000 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
591-000.000-676.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
591-000.000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS S - 11,866.68 S - S - S 11,900.00
591-000.000-690.000 LOAN PROCEEDS S - 0.00 $ - S - 5 -
591-000.000-695.000 MISC. REVENUES S - 2,21490 $ - S - S -
591-000.000-695.200 TOWER RENTAL-NPI S 24,480.00 16,688.02 $ 24,480.00 $ 24,480.00 S 24,480.00
591-000.000-695.300 TOWER RENTAL T-MOBILE S 27,660.00 20,954.64 S 27,660.00 S 27,660.00 S 27,660.00
591-000.000-698.000 SALE OF BONDS/STOCKS S S 0.00_ $ - S - 5 -
Total Dept 000.000 $ 316,436.00 $ 318,778.41 $ 320,440.00 $ 324,440.00 $ 337,990.00
TOTAL REVENUES $ 316,436.00 $ 318,778.41 $ 320,440.00 $ 324,440.00 $ 337,990.00
Expenditures

Dept 000.000

591-000.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES S 88,198.00 67,213.95 S 88,198.00 $ 88,198.00 $ 88,198.00
591-000.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE S 1,252.00 986.38 $ 1,252.00 $ 1,252.00 $ 1,252.00
591-000.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA S 5,468.00 4,217.51 $ 5,468.00 $ 5,468.00 S 5,468.00
591-000.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT S 2,469.00 1,352.68 $ 2,469.00 $ 2,469.00 S 2,469.00
591-000.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION S 10,548.00 8,096.43 $ 10,548.00 $ 10,548.00 $ 10,548.00
591-000.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE S 599.00 25386 S 599.00 S 599.00 $ 599.00
591-000.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE S 278.00 21112 S 278.00 $ 278.00 S 278.00
591-000.000-719.000 VISION S 321.00 90.90 $ 321.00 $ 321.00 $ 321.00
591-000.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN S 200.00 0.00 $ 200.00 $ 200.00 $ 200.00
591-000.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES S 4,000.00 4,055.01 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 'S 4,500.00
591-000.000-740.300 OP SUP WATER TRANS/DIST S 300.00 000 $ 300.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00
591-000.000-752.000 SAW GRANT EXPENSE S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
591-000.000-777.100 REP/MAINT SUP WATER TRANS/DIS S 6,000.00 2,900.00 $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00 | S 4,870.00
591-000.000-777.200 REP/MAINT SUP W CUSTOMER SER S 1,000.00 617.21 S 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
591-000.000-777.300 REP/MAINT SUP W WELLS S 1,000.00 70733 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
591-000.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES S 5,000.00 1,525.00 | - S 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
591-000.000-801.100 PETERSON FARMS PROJECT 5,437.00 S 11,900.00
591-000.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES S 1,800.00 1,810.00 $ 1,800.00 | S 1,810.00 $ 1,810.00
591-000.000-818.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES WATER S 10,000.00 780.00 S 10,000.00 ' S 4,990.00 $ 4,990.00
591-000.000-818.300 CONTRACT SER WATER ECCI S 15,000.00 11,978.75 | S 10,000.00 $ 8,500.00 $ 12,000.00
591-000.000-818.500 Well Head Protection Program S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
591-000.000-821.100 ENGINEERING SERVICES WATER S 5,000.00 18,832.60 | $ 15,000.00 $ 24,000.00 $ 24,000.00
591-000.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE S 600.00 38430 S 600.00 S 600.00 S 600.00
591-000.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES S 2,000.00 2,095.28 S 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 'S 2,100.00
591-000.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS S 250.00 41.84 S 250.00 $ 250.00 $ 250.00
591-000.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS S 500.00 28938 S 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
591-000.000-900.000 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS S - 0.00 S - 5 - S -
591-000.000-910.000 INSURANCES S 1,500.00 1,086.14 S 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00



591-000.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. $ 4,000.00 84541 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 | § 1,000.00
591-000.000-920.100 WATER PUMPING $ 25,000.00 17,719.72  $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00
591-000.000-940.000 BUILDING RENTAL $ 8,400.00 6,300.00 $ 8,400.00 $ 8,400.00 $ 8,400.00
591-000.000-943.100 EQUIP RENTAL WATER $ 15,000.00 10,118.73 $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00
591-000.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS $ - 27.50 S - $ - $ 30.00
591-000.000-956.100 ACH File Direct Payment S - 000 $ - $ - $ -
591-000.000-957.100 BAD DEBT EXPENSE $ - 0.00 $ -8 =8 -
591-000.000-968.000 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE $ - 0.00 $ -8 -8 -
591-000.000-969.000 BOND ISSUE AMORTIZATION $ - 000 $ - $ - $ -
591-000.000-970.100 CAPITAL IMPROVE WATER $ - 0.00 $ - S - S -
591-000.000-970.200 Meter Replacement $ 11,000.00 4,472.58 $ 11,000.00 $ 11,000.00 $ 11,000.00
591-000.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $ - 000 $ - $ = $ -
591-000.000-982.000 WHPP $ - 000 $ - $ - $ -
591-000.000-990.000 PRINCIPAL ON BOND PAYMENTS $ 85,000.00 85,000.00 $ 85,000.00 $ 85,000.00 $ 85,000.00
591-000.000-995.000 INTEREST ON BOND PAYMENTS $ 4,750.00 2,125.00 $ 4,750.00 $ 4,750.00 $ 4,750.00
591-000.000-995.100 INTEREST EXPENSE $ - 0.00 $ -8 =9 -
591-000.000-996.000 AGENT FEES ON BOND PAYMENTS S - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -
591-000.000-999.000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS $ - 0.00_ $ -8 - S -
Total Dept 000.000 $ 307,403.00 _ $ 316,433.00 $ 320,433.00 $ 332,333.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 307,403.00 $ 261,571.61  $ 316,433.00 $ 320,433.00 $ 332,333.00
Fund 591 - WATER FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES $ 316,436.00 $ 318,778.41 $ 320,440.00 $ 324,440.00 $ 337,990.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 307,403.00 $ 261,571.61 $ 316,433.00 $ 320,433.00 $ 332,333.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES $ 9,033.00 $ 57,206.80 $ 4,007.00 $ 4,007.00 $ 5,657.00




Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND

Revenues

Dept 000.000

661-000.000-590.000 TRSNF FROM RESERVES S 52,596.00 0.00 $ 52,596.00 $ 52,596.00 $ 52,596.00
661-000.000-664.000 INTEREST EARNED S 2,500.00 416.09 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
661-000.000-664.100 INT EARNED -EQ POOL REPLACE S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-664.900 INT-PRIME VEST S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-673.000 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-679.100 REIMB FROM: MAJOR STREETS S 16,500.00 4,183.86 $ 16,500.00 $ 16,500.00 $ 16,500.00
661-000.000-679.200 REIMB FROM: LOCAL STREETS S 16,500.00 3,052.26 $ 16,500.00 $ 16,500.00 $ 16,500.00
661-000.000-679.300 REIMB FROM: WATER S 15,000.00 10,118.73 $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00
661-000.000-679.400 REIMB FROM: SEWER S 10,000.00 6,553.83 S 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
661-000.000-679.500 REIMB FROM: GENERAL S 47,000.00 25,031.83 $ 47,000.00 $ 47,000.00 S 47,000.00
661-000.000-680.000 REIMB FROM: WATER LOAN S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-680.100 REIM FROM:SEWER LOAN S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-695.000 MISC. REVENUES S S 0.00_ $ - S 6,952.00 $ 6,952.00
Total Dept 000.000 $ 160,096.00 $ 49,356.60 $ 160,096.00 $ 167,048.00 $ 167,048.00
TOTAL REVENUES $ 160,096.00 $ 49,356.60 $ 160,096.00 $ 167,048.00 $ 167,048.00
Expenditures

Dept 000.000

661-000.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES S 19,248.00 12,527.07 $ 19,248.00 $ 19,248.00 $ 19,248.00
661-000.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE S 373.00 18559 $ 373.00 $ 373.00 $ 373.00
661-000.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA S 1,193.00 793.04 $ 1,193.00 $ 1,193.00 $ 1,193.00
661-000.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT S 593.00 31437 $ 593.00 $ 593.00 $ 593.00
661-000.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION S 2,422.00 1,522.55 S 2,422.00 $ 2,422.00 S 2,422.00
661-000.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE S 152.00 57.96 S 152.00 $ 152.00 $ 152.00
661-000.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE S 67.00 5349 $ 67.00 $ 67.00 $ 67.00
661-000.000-719.000 VISION S 73.00 27.10 $ 73.00 S 73.00 $ 73.00
661-000.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES S 650.00 11254 $ 650.00 $ 650.00 $ 650.00
661-000.000-740.100 OPER SUP - VEHICLES S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-740.200 OPER SUP - OTHER EQUIP S 100.00 0.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00
661-000.000-751.000 GASOLINE-OIL S 22,000.00 18,575.49 $ 22,000.00 $ 22,000.00 $ 22,000.00
661-000.000-775.000 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES S 2,000.00 84320 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
661-000.000-775.100 REPAIR/MAINT SUP-VEHICLES S 1,000.00 81847 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
661-000.000-775.200 REPAIR/MAINT SUP-OTHER EQUIP S 6,500.00 1,719.18 $ 6,500.00 $ 6,500.00 | S 5,825.00
661-000.000-775.300 REPAIR/MAINT SUP-POLICE CRUISER S 500.00 2178 S 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
661-000.000-775.400 REPAIR/MAINT SUP-WINTER VEHICLES S 1,000.00 568.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
661-000.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES S 225.00 36536 S 225.00 $ 225.00 | S 400.00
661-000.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES S 1,500.00 1,130.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
661-000.000-850.000 COMMUNICATIONS - RADIO S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-900.000 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-910.000 INSURANCES S 10,000.00 8,845.16 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
661-000.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. S 1,500.00 537.41 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
661-000.000-930.000 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT S 2,000.00 216.60 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
661-000.000-930.100 CONTRACT. REP/MAIN-OTHER EQUIP S 3,000.00 3,333.94 S 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 S 3,500.00
661-000.000-930.200 CONTRACT. REP/MAIN-POLICE CRUISER S 2,000.00 1,193.95 S 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
661-000.000-940.000 BUILDING RENTAL S 12,000.00 9,000.00 $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00
661-000.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-968.000 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE S - 0.00 $ - S - S -
661-000.000-976.400 SHOP IMPROVEMENT S - 0.00 $ - S - S -



661-000.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $ 70,000.00 000 $ 70,000.00 $ 70,000.00 $ 70,000.00
661-000.000-980.000 LOSS ON SALE $ - 0.00 $ -8 = 9 -
661-000.000-999.000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS $ S 0.00 $ -8 -8 -
Total Dept 000.000 $ 160,096.00 $ 62,762.25 $ 160,096.00 $ 160,096.00 $ 160,096.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 160,096.00 $ 62,762.25 $ 160,096.00 $ 160,096.00 $ 160,096.00
Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES $ 160,096.00 $ 49,356.60 $ 160,096.00 $ 160,096.00 $ 160,096.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 160,096.00 $ 62,762.25 $ 160,096.00 $ 160,096.00 $ 160,096.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES $ - $ (13,405.65) $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS $  2,194,054.00 $ 1,748,711.33 $ 2,012,902.00 $ 2,058,192.00 $ 2,112,609.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS $  2,151,244.00 $ 1,174,128.78 $ 1,934,074.00 $ 1,969,794.00 $ 1,949,666.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES $ 41,910.00 $ 574,582.55 $ 78,828.00 $ 88,398.00 $ 162,943.00




December 13, 2021 RESOLUTION No. 73-21

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to approve FY2021/22 3™

Quarter Budget Amendments as presented and attached.

Moved:

Seconded:

Yes:

No:

ABSENT:

RESOLUTION No. 73-21 Declared ADOPTED.
ADOPTED ON: December 13, 2021



Village Council
Item Cover Page

Meeting Date: December 13, 2021

Agenda Item: Employee Handbook and Wage Scale Update

Budget Impact: Up to $14,500 across all funds

Recommendation: Adopt the new Employee Handbook and Wage Scales
Staff Contact: Brady Selner, Village Administrator

Background:

After several months, the Employee Handbook is ready for consideration by Village Council. The
Personnel Committee has spent several months reviewing, discussing, and making edits to the
document. The Employee Handbook included in your packets is recommended for approval by
the Personnel Committee. Once adopted by Village Council, all other agreements and personnel
policies will be rescinded. Below are some notable changes from our current policies:

12.

Moving to a single PTO bank accrued per pay period.

A change in retirement benefits. Setting a 4-year vesting period (for new hires) and
increasing the Village’s maximum contribution to 6%.

Allowing new hires to begin at a higher wage step if qualifications warrant the increase.
Authorizes Village Administrator to start an employee at Step 2 or 3. Any step above 3
would require Personnel Committee approval.

Paying full-time police officers 2,184 hours per year (12-hour shift schedule).

Adding continuation of shift language for the Department of Public Works.

The addition of one holiday.

Providing 1.5x holiday pay for part-time police officers.

Allowing a temporary status change under extenuating circumstances.

Addition of Family or Medical Leave Policy (FMLA).

. Providing maximum reimbursement amounts in Travel Expense Policy.
. Giving the authority of Department Heads to terminate/suspend employees with Village

Administrator approval, giving Village Administrator authority to terminate Department
Heads with Personnel Committee approval.

Purchasing policy authorizes Village Administrator to dispose of obsolete equipment
with the requirement to notify Village Council within 30 days and adds critical
infrastructure supplies as a pre-approved expense.



13. Addition of a Cellular Telephone Reimbursement Policy for employees that require the
use of their cell phones.

In addition to updating personnel policies and job descriptions, wage scales have been created.
Individual wages will not be changed as part of this process. The wage scales will be used for
new hires and possible step increases for current employees after an annual evaluation with
positive results.

The goal with this update was to encourage greater employee longevity, provide clear
expectations for all employees, and explain all available benefits offered to employees. Village
staff and the Personnel Committee believe the new Employee Handbook will accomplish these
goals.

Supporting Documents:
Employee Handbook
Wage Scale Document
Budget Impact Analysis
Data Used for Wage Scales
MML Benefits Summary

Motion by seconded by to adopt
Resolution No. 74-21.




Employee Handbook Acknowledgement and Receipt

I received my copy of the Employee Handbook.

The Employee Handbook describes important information about the Village of Shelby
(“Village”), and | understand | should consult the Village Administrator with any questions not
answered in the handbook. | have entered my employment relationship with the Village
voluntarily and acknowledge that there is no specified length of employment. Accordingly,
absent a Collective Bargaining Agreement that applies to my employment, either | or the
Village can terminate the employment, with cause, so long as there is not a violation of
applicable federal or state law.

This Employee Handbook and the policies and procedures contained herein supersede all prior
practices, oral or written representations, or statements concerning the terms and conditions
of my employment with the Village. By distributing this Employee Handbook, the Village
expressly revokes all previous policies and procedures inconsistent with those contained

herein. | understand that the policies and procedures contained within the Employee Handbook
may be changed at any time by the Village. All such changes will be communicated through
official notices, and | understand revised information may supersede, modify, or eliminate
existing policies or procedures. Only the Village Administrator, with Village Council approval,
has the ability to adopt any revisions to the policies and procedures in this Employee
Handbook.

| understand and agree that nothing in the Employee Handbook creates or is intended to
create a promise or representation of continued employment and that employment at the
Village, absent a Collective Bargaining Agreement that applies to my employment, is
employment at-will, which may be terminated, with cause, at the will of the Village or myself.
Furthermore, | acknowledge this Employee Handbook is neither a contract of employment
nor a legal document.

| reviewed the Employee Handbook, and | understand it is my responsibility to read and comply
with the policies and procedures contained in this handbook and any revisions made to it.

Employee Signature Date

Department Head Signature Date

TO BE PLACED IN PERSONNEL FILE



Contents

SECLION 1 - GENEIAl POIICIES. ...cutietieieeiee ettt sttt et s be e s st sane e b e b e e neesmees 4
Section 1.00 - General Purpose Personnel Policy Statement ........cccueeiiciiieiiciiie e 4
SECTION 1.01 - Equal Employment OpportUnity ...cc.ceeeecieeeeiiiieecccieee e ccieee et e e et e e eite e e s snreee e snaneeeeans 5
SECTION 1.02 - HArassmMeENt POLCY.....ciiiciiiiiiiiiie it ecttee sttt e s ssate e e sate e e s snta e e s snaeeessnnneessnns 5
SECTION 1.03 - Violence in the WOrKPIaCe .......ceiivciiiiiiiiie ettt e s ste e s sare e e s snte e e sans 7
SECTION 1.04 - Social Security Number Privacy POCY ......ccoocuiiiiiiiiie ettt 8
SECTION 1.05 - Personal Health Information POLCY ......c.evviiiiiiiie it 9

Section 2 — EMpPloyment CONAITIONS ....ciiicuiiiiiiciiie ettt e s st e e s satae e s ssateeessnraeesssssaeassans 12
SECTION 2.00 - Pre-Employment Inquiries and Employee Selection.........cccvecveeiiiiiieiiicieec e 12
SECTION 2.01 - Probationary PEriOG.......ccuuiiiiiiiieeciiiee ettt e st e e s saee s s abee e s svee e s abee e s sares 13
SECTION 2.02 - Employee Classification Cat@gOries ......icucurieiecuiieiiiiiieeeiieee et e e erivee e e esvae e e eeareeeeenaees 14
SECTION 2.03 - JOb DeSCription PONCY .ecccuviiiieiiii ettt et e e abae e e arae e e e naae e e enreas 15
SECTION 2.04 - Employee Personnel RECOIS .......ccciuiiiiiiiiieeiiiiieeeiiieeeesiieeessiveesesireeessnveeessssneeessnnnes 16
SECTION 2.05 - Performance EValuations........ccocueeiiieiiiiieiie ettt et sree s 16
SECTION 2.06 - Anti-Nepotism, Employment of Relatives, and Personal Relationships Policy.............. 17
SECTION 2.07 - Termination of EMPIOYMENT.......coioiiiiiiiiiieeeiee et eree e e rae e e 17

Section 3 — Hours and ATEENAANCE ......cc.eiiuiiiiiiieeie ettt sttt b e b e sbe e st e st e eneeas 19
SECTION 3.0 = HOUIS Of WOIK......ciiiiiiiiiieiiie ettt ettt ettt et sb e sate e st ee e sabeesabeesbaeesmseesneeenns 19
SECTION 3.01 - Overtime and Compensatory TiME......cocccueieeiiieeiiiiieeeesiiee e esree e esiree e e sreee e ssrree s e sneeas 20
SECTION 3.02 - Discretionary (Flex) Time for Exempt EMpPlOYees........cccccveeeeiiiieieciieee e 21
SECTION 3.03 - Emergency Call-in (Department of Public WOrKS) ........ccccvueeieiiiieieciiieeccee e, 21
SECTION 3.04 - AttENTANCE. ..ccutiieiiieiiee ettt ettt ettt et e s e sttt e sabe e s bee e sabeesabeeessteesabeesbaeesaseesneeenns 22
SECTION 3.05 - TimM@ REPOITING...ueitiiiiiiiiiiiiiteitt ettt e e e s sttt e e e e s sesseabe e e e e e s s sssabbbaeeeesssssassssneeeeessnnns 24

Section 4 — Compensation and BENETItS .....ciiiiiiiii i st e e s e e e eae 25
SECTION 4.00 - EMployee COMPENSALION ...ccccuviiieiiiiieeieiteee ettt eeesire e e seireeeesareeeessseeessnsseeeesnseeessnseees 25
SECTION 4.01 - Retir@MENT ..oueiiiiiiiiiiii ittt ssras e s saaa e s 25
SECTION 4.02 - Professional and Service Memberships.......occuiiiiieiiiiiiie e 26
SECTION 4.03 - Travel Expense ReIMBUISEMENT ......uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e e s e e s sareee s 27
SECTION 4.04 - Cellular Telephone Reimbursement POlICY ........ccovcuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 28

SECLION 5 = LEAVES OF ADSENCES. ... .eiiietiiiieieeee ettt sttt ettt ettt et e e et e e sbeesaeesanesane e 30
SECTION 5.00 - Paid TimME Off ..ottt sttt ettt et be e b e s s 30
SECTION 5.01 - Family OF MEdICal LEAVE ....uiviiiiiiieiiiiiee ettt ettt ee e ee s s bee e s avee e s s abee e s s e 32



SECTION 5.02 - Personal Leave Of ADSENCE ..o s 36

SECTION 5.03 - Temporary Status ChanGe.......ueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt et e e e tve e e e saae e e s aaa e e e sanaee s 37
SECTION 5.04 - JUPY DULY LEAVE ... e e aan 37
SECTION 5.05 = MIlItary LEAVE....cciiciieeiiiiiiee ettt ettt e sttt e e st e e s st e e ssbte e e ssasseeessnsseeessnnseeesansseeessnssenean 38
SECTION 5.06 - Bereavement LEAVE ......cc.ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii ittt s 38
SECTION 5.07 - Worker’s COmpensation LEAVE .........eiiicuiiieiiiiiiecciieee ettt e e e saae e e s e e e snreee s 39
NY=Totd o] g W SRl = Fo] [Tc 1= PSPPSR 40
SECTION 6.00 = HONOAYS...uuiiiiiiiieiiiiiiieeiiieeeesiteeessitee e ssteeessbaeeessaaeeessasreeesassseeessnsseeesansseeesssseeessnssenes 40
SECHION 7 = INSUFGNCE ...ttt e ettt e e sttt e s st e e s s s e et e s s me e e e s s ne e e e s aaneeeesaaneeeeeaneeeeesaneeeesannes 41
SECTION 7.00 - HEAIth INSUIANCE ...eouuiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeett ettt ettt sttt et b e s s s e ne e 41
SECTION 7.01 - Payment in-Lieu-of Health INSUranCe ........coocuviii it 42
SECTION 7.02 - Life INSUIANCE ...eeiutieiitieeiieeeiieeeiie ettt e stte s euteesbeesbeeesuebesabteessaeesuseesaneeesuseesnsaesnnseesaseesnnes 42
SECTION 7.03 — Continuation of INSUrance Premiums ..........ooceeeiiieiiieniieeieeeee et 43
Section 8 — GrieVANCE PrOCEAUIES ........coviiiiiiieiiie ettt ettt et e st e e bte e st esbeeesabeesbeeesneeesaseessnneesareenas 44
SECTION 8.00 - Complaint and Investigation ProCeAUIE ........cuieiiecuieieieiieee ettt 44
Y= Yot [0 TR Il BTy ol o] 1o Y= S RSP SR 46
SECTION 9.00 - DiSCIpliNg PrOCEAUIE ..c..uvvieieiiiiieiiiteeeeieeeesit e e e stae e e s st e e e sabeeesstbeeesssseeessnsaaeessnseeens 46
SECTION 9.01 - Involuntary Termination and Procedural Rights........cccccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieec e, 48
SeCtion 10 - MISCEIHANEOUS ........eiiiiiieiet ettt ettt sttt ettt e beesbeesetesanesare e 50
SECTION 10.00 - Use of Village EQUIPMENT.......cciiiiiiiieeiiiieeecciieee et e e eette e eeate e e e staeeesennaeeesesaseesannneees 50
SECTION 10.01 - Use Of VIllage VENICIES ......ccuvviieeiiiee ettt sttt eare e s 50
SECTION 10.02 - Personal Conduct, Appearance, and HYZIENE........ccueevrciieiiiiiiee e ceeee e 51

SECTION 10.03 - Computer Network, Employer Issued Electronic Device, and Internet Usage Policy..51

SECTION 10.04 - Social Media and INternet POLICY .....oovieiiiieicieee et 53
SECTION 10.05 - Drug and Alcohol-Free WOrkplace........ccuveeeeuiieeeecieee ettt e 53
SECTION 10.06 - PUbIic State@ment/Press Calls .......eeeeeeeeeiieeeeeeeeee ettt et e e e ee et eeeeseseeeaeereeesssesanans 54
SECTION 10.07 - Village Credit Card ..........ueeeieiiieciiiieeee e ececrtte e e e e e eseatre e e e e e e e esbrsraseeaeseesnnsssaeeeeaseennnnns 54
SECTION 10.08 - Gifts @and GratUities ........ceevieeriieiiiieiiee ettt e st et e s nee e sareeeees 55
SECTION 10.09 - Police Department UNIfOrmS ......ccuuiii ittt e sare e e e saae e e e sanaeee s 55
SECTION 10.10 - DPW Uniforms/Clothing ReiMBUrsEMENt........c..ccvveerieiieiieeerecereeeteeeteeceee e ereeeveenveens 57
SECTION 10.11 - Commercial Driver’s License Reimbursement..........cccoovieeiieiiiiinnieniieeiec e 58
SECTION 10.12 - EMPplOYee TraiNing DAY ...ueeiiccuiieeiiiiiieeiiieeeesiteeeesireeessireeessereessssbeeessssseeesssssensssnnnens 58
SECTION 10.13 - PUrChasing POLCY ...uveiiiiiiiiicciee ettt ettt e et e vt e e e abre e e e atae e e earae e e enres 59



Section 1 - General Policies

Section 1.00 - General Purpose Personnel Policy Statement
PURPOSE

To establish policies and procedures to guide administrative action on various personnel
activities of the Village of Shelby (“Village”).

APPLICATION

The policies and procedures in this Employee Handbook apply to all Village employees. If
one or more provisions of this policy are superseded by or become in conflict with state or
federal laws, or if they are determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be
inappropriate and voided, then the balance of the policy shall remain in effect.

The Village Council is responsible for the creation of polices for the operation of the Village.
The Village Administrator is responsible for implementation of Village policies and has
administrative control over Village operations. Any situation, circumstance, or condition not
covered by the Employee Handbook shall be referred to the Village Administrator. There are
no precedents or understanding, real or imagined, which continue after the effective date of
the adoption of the Employee Handbook unless specifically addressed herein.

POLICY

a. Policies have been developed to assist employees of the Village to understand the terms
and conditions of their employment. These personnel policies are subject to change.

b. An Employee Handbook containing applicable personnel policies, procedures, and
benefits, shall be given to all employees of the Village. Employees will be required to
sign a statement indicating that they have received a copy of the Employee Handbook
and that they understand that the policies contained therein, are subject to change, and
govern their employment with the Village.

c. This Employee Handbook, or any other written or verbal communication by the Village,
is not intended as and does not create a contract of employment, either expressed or
implied.



SECTION 1.01 - Equal Employment Opportunity
PURPOSE

To establish a policy guaranteeing equal opportunity in employment. To prevent
discrimination and encourage fairness in hiring, promotion, and other workplace practices
to encourage a diverse and multi-talented workforce.

POLICY

The Village is an equal opportunity employer. The Village provides equal employment
opportunities to all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, color,
religion, gender, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, disability, marital
status, sex, height, weight, military status, or any other category protected by state or
federal law. This policy applies to all terms and conditions of employment, including, but not
limited to, hiring, promotion, termination, leave of absence, compensation, and training.

If an employee believes that they have been the victim of discrimination, they should report
that fact immediately to the Village Administrator. In the event of an alleged act of
discrimination caused by the Village Administrator, the complaint shall be made to the
Village President with the Village Attorney copied on the complaint. The Village will ensure
that a prompt and equitable resolution of the complaint is achieved.

SECTION 1.02 - Harassment Policy
PURPOSE

To prohibit sexual harassment, intimidation, or exploitation in the workplace or in
connection with Village business and to maintain a workplace free of harassment.

POLICY

Harassment

Harassment is unlawful. It is the policy of the Village that any form of harassment of
employees or applicants for employment based on race, color, religion, gender, sexual
orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, disability, marital status, sex, height,
weight, military status, or any other category protected by state or federal law is prohibited
and will not be tolerated.

Harassment is unwelcome verbal, physical, or written conduct directed toward, or
differential treatment of, an employee because of their membership or perceived
membership in any protected group, which may include any of the following: offensive or
degrading remarks, verbal abuse, or other hostile behavior such as insulting, teasing,
mocking, degrading, or ridiculing another person or group; racial slurs, derogatory remarks



about a person’s accent, or display of racially offensive symbols; unwelcome or
inappropriate physical contact, comments, questions, advances, jokes, epithets, or
demands; physical assault or stalking; and/or displays or electronic transmission of
derogatory, demeaning, or hostile materials.

The Village has zero tolerance for any form of harassment of employees or applicants for
employment based on any protected classification described above. Any employee who
feels they are a victim of harassment, including but not limited to any of the conduct listed
above, by any department head, other employee, vendor, third-party, or representative of
the Village, or any other person in connection with employment with the Village is expected
to bring the matter to the immediate attention of their department head and/or the Village
Administrator.

The Village will promptly investigate and take appropriate action on all allegations of
harassment in accordance with Section 8.00 — Grievance Procedure herein.

Sexual Harassment

Sexual harassment is unlawful. It is the policy of the Village that any form of sexual
harassment of employees or applicants for employment is prohibited and will not be
tolerated.

Sexual harassment is unwelcome sexual conduct, which may include one or more of the
following: sexual advances or propositions; requests for sexual favors; verbal abuse of a
sexual nature, including sexually explicit or degrading references to another person, or
similar language; unwelcome touching; the display of sexually suggestive objects or pictures;
sexually explicit or offensive jokes; or physical assault.

Any employee who feels they are a victim of sexual harassment, including but not limited to
any of the conduct listed above, by any department head, other employee, vendor, third-
party, or representative of the Village, or any other person in connection with employment
with the Village is expected to bring the matter to the immediate attention of their
department head and/or Village Administrator.

The Village will promptly investigate and take appropriate action on all allegation of sexual
harassment in accordance with Section 8.00 — Grievance Procedure herein.



SECTION 1.03 - Violence in the Workplace
PURPOSE

To comply with the Village’s obligation to furnish each employee with a workplace free from
recognized hazard that are causing or likely to cause death or serious physical harm to its
employees.

POLICY

The Village has a zero-tolerance policy toward workplace violence and is committed to
compliance with Section 5(a) of the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970
which requires the Village to furnish each employee with a workplace free from recognized
hazards that are causing or likely to cause death or serious physical harm to its employees.

The Village will not tolerate words, acts, or behaviors that are likely to result in workplace
violence and which may include but are not limited to, abusive language, hitting or shoving,
threats of bodily harm, threats of violence, verbal or physical assault, intimidation,
brandishing an object which may be used as a weapon, or the sending of threatening,
harassing, or abusive e-mails or text messages.

All employees are responsible to minimize workplace violence. Any employee who observes
any violation of this Policy must immediately report the violation to their department head.
In cases where a department head is alleged to have violated this Policy, the report shall be
made to the Village Administrator. In cases where the Village Administrator is alleged to
have violated this Policy, the report shall be made to the Village President.

INVESTIGATIONS AND SANCTIONS

Department heads shall respond promptly to reports of any violation of this Policy through
fair and objective investigation. The department head upon receiving a report of workplace
violence shall:

1. Determine if an immediate threat to safety of employees or others exist. If yes, call 911.

2. Separate personnel from the point of threat or anger.

3. Attempt to calm the aggressor if it can be done safely.

4. If an employee is the aggressor, suspend them pending an investigation.



5. Notify the Village Administrator of the issue. Based on a determination of the Village
Administrator, determine whether notification to the Shelby Police Department is
necessary.

6. Initiate a fair and complete investigation.

Any person who, in the opinion of the immediate supervisor, poses a threat to himself or
others shall be removed from the premises and shall remain off Village premises pending
the outcome of an investigation. Such removal of any employee will be immediately
reviewed by the Village Administrator.

The Village reserves the right to use any lawful method of investigation deemed necessary
to determine whether an employee has engaged in conduct which violates this Policy.
Employees entering or leaving Village premises are subject to questions and search,
including lockers, vehicles, and personal possessions. Any search will be undertaken as
discreetly as possible and only after the Village has formed reasonable suspicion a violation
of this Policy has occurred. Failure to comply or violations of this Policy may result in
corrective or disciplinary action, up to and including discharge.

SECTION 1.04 - Social Security Number Privacy Policy
PURPOSE

The Village is required by the Michigan Social Security Privacy Act to control the privacy of
Social Security Numbers (SSNs). It also requires the establishment, publication, and
enforcement of a policy regarding control and privacy.

POLICY

In accordance with the Social Security Number Privacy Act, the Village will keep all social
security numbers confidential and will not disclose social security numbers unlawfully.
Personnel and payroll records are kept in locked file cabinets, only accessible to the Village
Clerk/Treasurer and Village Administrator. The Village uses your Social Security Number only
for specific limited administrative purposes, allowed by law. Currently, these include to
verify employment, investigate driving history, and to administer our various benefit
programs. Any documents containing social security numbers that are destroyed will be
shredded in accordance with record retention guidelines. Any person who violates this
privacy policy is subject to discipline up to and including termination.



SECTION 1.05 - Personal Health Information Policy
PURPOSE

The Village sponsors group health plans that provide medical, dental, and other benefits to
eligible employees. The Privacy Rules under the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act (HIPAA) generally restrict the ability to use and disclose certain health or
medical information about you that is created or received by these group health plans or by
the Village in connection with these group health plans. This Notice describes how medical
information about you may be used or disclosed and describes your legal rights regarding
your medical information. References to the Plan throughout this notice also shall mean the
Village, as plan sponsor. If you have any questions about this Notice, please contact the
Village Clerk/Treasurer, who serves as plan administrator.

POLICY

The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) was enacted by Congress in
1996. One of the provisions of the Act provides for privacy in transactions of health
information. Privacy regulations were finalized in 2002 and became effective April 14, 2003.
The protection of PHI is regulated.

Personal health information, whether transmitted electronically, orally, photographically, or
written is strictly confidential and protected by law and this policy. Even verbal transmission
is to be of such voice level to prevent being overheard by others. The provision of health
care is not intended to be impeded by privacy laws.

The fundamental principle is that all employees are to be sensitive to and make effort to
maintain the security of all PHI which comes to our attention and take all steps necessary to
avoid inadvertent use or disclosure of PHI.

Employer Responsibilities
The Village is required to comply with HIPAA because the Village has employees covered by
a health plan.

1. Prevent the use or disclosure of PHI without the authorization of the affected individual.
Employees must specifically indicate whether they want information transmitted to or
withheld from family members.

2. Protect all medical records and other individually identifiable health information held or
discovered in any form whether electronic, paper, or verbal.

3. Keep records of use of the information, must receive written authorization prior to the
dissemination of the information, must train employees on privacy protection, and
establish a grievance procedure.

The Village may use or disclose PHI for the purposes of:
1. Treatment, payment, or health care operations.



2. Transmission to the insurance carrier of record.

3. Making determination of employee fitness for duty, promotion, and absences related to
performance.

4. Conferring with doctors and health providers when the issue is job related or an on-the-
job injury.

5. The exchange of patient information needed for the treatment of the patient, billing, or
essential health care operations.

Employee Responsibility
Any employee who by reason of authority, opportunity, accident, or error has knowledge of
PHI of any other employee, employee’s family, or customer at the Village shall:

1. Keep the information confidential.

2. Refrain from discussing with any other employee or supervisor knowledge of PHI
without obtaining consent of the employee.

3. Prevent the sending by mail, or electronic transfer, or by in-person discussion or by
telephone or radio waves any PHI without the consent of the individual expect that
which is necessary for providing immediate health care.

4. Make a record of, or copy of, information disseminated to show that only the minimum
necessary information was divulged. The record will include the reason, and the
recipient’s information.

Injured employees shall designate either their department head or the Village Administrator
as the recipient of pertinent information. (This information will also be available to the
worker’s compensation carrier.)

Employees involved with dissemination of Police Department reports containing PHI shall
ensure such reports are reviewed and PHI is redacted from the reports prior to delivery to
any third party.

Employees shall file an authorization form with the Village Clerk/Treasurer before any
assistance by the administration provided to rectify problems with insurance carriers or
doctors.

Verification Requirements
Prior to disclosure of PHI, the Village must:

1. Verify the identity of the person requesting PHI and the authority of such person to
access PHI, if the identity or authority of such person is not already known by the
Village; and

2. Obtain any documentation, statements, or representations, whether oral or written,
from the person requesting the PHI when such documentation, statement, or
representation is a condition of the disclosure under HIPAA.

10



Freedom of Information
Neither the routine insurance requests nor FOIA requests shall include PHI: This includes

photographs, comments in reports, and codes on reports.

Complaint Procedure
If an employee has reason to believe that any PHI has been improperly secured or

wrongfully disclosed the procedure for complaints is:

1. Employee shall immediately or as soon as practical notify the Village Administrator of
the circumstances.
2. The Village Administrator shall investigate the complaint and respond in writing within
ten (10) business days with the following:
a. Unsubstantiated — the action was with the parameters of the Village policy and
necessary activity.
b. Substantiated Without Intent — Error was accidental or inadvertent, disclosure
was a violation of the Village policy, and correction action was taken.
c. Substantiated with Intent — Corrective action taken, and discipline imposed.

3. A copy of the Village Administrator’s disposition will be filed in:
a. The Complaint file;
b. The Aggrieved employee record; and
c. The Violator’s file

11



Section 2 — Employment Conditions

SECTION 2.00 - Pre-Employment Inquiries and Employee Selection

PURPOSE

To establish policies and procedures regarding employee selection and to ensure employees
hired can perform the essential functions of the job.

POLICY

The Village Council is responsible for the selection, employment, and discharge, of the
Village Administrator. The Village Administrator and department heads, when applicable,
are responsible for the selection, employment, and discharge of all other employees of the
Village.

Applicants offered a position with the Village may be required to undergo either a skills,
background, or medical examination to the extent the examination is sufficiently job
related. When a medical examination is required, any offer of employment an applicant
receives from the Village is contingent upon, among other things, satisfactory completion of
this examination and a determination by the Village that the applicant can perform the
responsibilities of the position offered.

When a permanent full-time, regular part-time, or on call part-time job vacancy occurs in a
Village position, notice of the job or vacancy may be advertised by such means as deemed
appropriate by the Village Administrator. Individuals interested in the position may file a
written application by the deadline established on the job posting. The applicant considered
by the Village Administrator to be the best qualified, shall be awarded the permanent
vacancy, but the Village reserves the right to determine that none of the applicants are
qualified and leave the position open or to seek further applicants.

PROCEDURE
1. All new employees shall be selected exclusively on merit.

2. When a vacancy exists, the Village Administrator will initially consider the feasibility of
filling the vacancy by promotion from within the Village. The decision as to whether
qualified employees exist within the Village is reserved by the Personnel Committee.
They will determine whether solicitation of candidates for the position will be limited to
current employees or open to outside candidates as well.

3. Position vacancies will be posted using regularly circulated newspapers, professional
publications, listings with employment services, etc. The notice of position vacancy shall
include a statement that the Village is an equal opportunity employer and does not
discriminate based on religion, race, color, national origin, age, sex, height, weight,

12



marital status, disability, sexual orientation, or genetic information. Application forms
will be available at the Village Hall.

4. Each applicant shall submit a written application and references in the form to be
determined by the Village.

5. Applicants will not be employed unless they meet the minimum requirements for the
position. The Village may require applicants to undergo written, oral, or physical testing
to demonstrate the skills and qualifications necessary for the position.

6. The Village Administrator will set the hiring committee depending on the position to be
hired. This could include, but not be limited to, members of Village Council and
department heads.

7. Applicants tentatively selected for appointment to a position may be required to
undergo a medical examination by a physician designated by the Village at the Village’s
expense prior to commencement of employment. This pre-employment physical
examination will include drug testing. The physician will be provided with a copy of the
job description of the position and requested to advise the Village if the application can
presently perform the essential functions required for that position.

SECTION 2.01 - Probationary Period

PURPOSE
To ensure new employees can satisfactorily complete their essential job functions.
POLICY

All full-time and regular part-time employees are in a period of probation for their first six
(6) months of continuous employment. The Village reserves the right to extend the
probationary period of individuals whose service is not entirely satisfactory for a period of
an additional three (3) months upon written notice to the employee. The probationary
period is a time for an employee to decide whether to continue to work for the Village and
for the Village to determine if the employee can provide the level of performance required
from Village employees. An employee may be discharged for any reason during the
probationary period without recourse. The employment relationship with the employee
after probation is subject to the employee’s continued performance of assigned work in a
manner satisfactory to the Village.

13



SECTION 2.02 - Employee Classification Categories

Purpose

To comply with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) and to help employees understand
employment classifications, employment status, and benefits eligibility.

POLICY

All employees are designated as either nonexempt or exempt under state and federal wage
and hour laws. These classifications do not guarantee employment for any specified period.
The right to terminate the at-will employment relationship at any time is retained by both
the employee and the Village, subject only to the terms of an applicable Collective
Bargaining Agreement, federal or state law.

Nonexempt employees are employees whose work is covered by the Fair Labor Standards
Act (FLSA). They are NOT exempt from the law’s requirements concerning minimum wage
and overtime.

Exempt employees are generally manager or professional, administrative, or technical staff
who ARE exempt from the minimum wage and overtime provisions of the FLSA. Exempt
employees hold jobs that meet the standards and criteria established under the FLSA by the
U.S. Department of Labor.

The Village has the following categories for both nonexempt and exempt employees:

Regular, full-time: Employees not in temporary status who are regularly scheduled to work
at least eighty (80) hours per pay period. Generally, these employees are eligible for the full
benefits package, subject to the terms, conditions, and limitations of each benefit program.

Regular, part-time: An employee not in temporary status who is regularly scheduled to
work less than the full-time schedule, but not more than forty-eight (48) hours each pay
period. Regular, part-time employees are ineligible to receive employment benefits unless
specially designated herein.

On-call, part-time: An employee not in temporary status who is scheduled to work only
when called in. On-call, part-time employees are ineligible to receive employment benefits.

Temporary and/or seasonal employee: An individual hired to work forty (40) hours or less
per work week for a limited duration arising out of special projects, abnormal workloads,
seasonal employment needs, or emergencies. Temporary and/or seasonal employees are
not eligible for Village benefits.

14



SECTION 2.03 - Job Description Policy

PURPOSE

To create a shared understanding regarding the job duties, authorities, responsibilities,
essential functions, and measures of performance for each job, to provide the basis for
performance evaluation and wage/salary review, and to ensure effective hiring practices
that provide equal opportunity to all qualified individuals.

POLICY

Job descriptions must be prepared for each Village job. At a minimum, job descriptions must
include:

1. Skills and Knowledge. Identify the skills and knowledge needed to do the job.

2. Experience and Education. Identify the minimum experience and education, or the
equivalent needed to perform the job.

3. Physical Effort and Dexterity. Indicate whether lifting, climbing, extended sitting or
standing, or other physical efforts are normally required. Candidates whose disabilities
make them unable to meet these requirements will still be considered fully qualified if
they can perform the essential functions of the job with reasonable accommodation.

4. Visual Acuity, Hearing, and Speaking. Candidates whose disabilities make them unable
to meet these requirements will still be considered fully qualified if they can perform
the essential functions of the job with reasonable accommodation.

5. Environment and Scheduling. This covers aspects of the job with which some people
may be uncomfortable. It includes aspects of the physical environment, such as
exposure to heat, cold, dusty, noise, chemicals, and such matters as demands for
frequent travel, overtime, or shift work.

Job descriptions are used as a basis to evaluate positions for the purpose of computing wage
scales. All job descriptions must be reviewed and approved by the Village Administrator.
Employees receive a copy of their job description once it receives final approval. Employees
are required to review and sign a copy of their job description. The signed job description is
maintained in the employee’s personnel file.

Department heads are required to review the job descriptions for positions they supervise
for accuracy and completeness at least every two years. Employees who believe their job
description is inaccurate or out-of-date should raise the issue with their department head.
Job descriptions are not intended to cover every task or responsibility an employee may be
assigned, and do not limit management’s right to assign additional duties as required.

15



SECTION 2.04 - Employee Personnel Records

PURPOSE

To ensure compliance with the Michigan Bullard-Plawecki Employee Right to Know Act and
to give employees a clear understanding on their right to review their file and responsibility
to inform the Village of any changes to documents in their file.

POLICY

Employee records are maintained by the Village Administrator and are generally considered
confidential, subject to any required disclosure under the Michigan Bullard-Plawecki
Employee Right to Know Act or the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).

Employee records access by current employees and former employees upon written request
will generally be permitted, in accordance with the Michigan Bullard-Plawecki Employee
Right to Know Act. All employees who want to review their personnel records should make a
request in writing to the Village Administrator and schedule an appointment to review such
records. Employee records may not be taken outside of the Village Administrator’s
designated review area. Representatives of government or law enforcement agencies, in the
course of their duties, may be allowed access to employee record information.

Employees must inform the Village Clerk’s office immediately regarding any change in
status, such as the following: name change by marriage or other reasons, address,
telephone number, marital status, beneficiary for insurance purposes, number of
dependents or exemptions, and person to be contacted in an emergency.

SECTION 2.05 - Performance Evaluations

PURPOSE
To provide the scope and reason for conducting performance evaluations.
POLICY

Periodically, employees may be provided with a formal evaluation of their performance by
their department head, which will also be reviewed by the Village Administrator. A
performance evaluation is an ongoing assessment process that assists employers and
employees in reaching organizational goals by providing a formal opportunity to review
objectives, identify strengths, and to define training or improvement programs for areas
requiring development. Completion of the performance evaluation form and discussion of
noted ratings will facilitate communication and an understanding of expectations while
providing a history of employee progress and development. A special evaluation of an
employee's performance may be required at any time but will typically be conducted on an
annual basis.

16



SECTION 2.06 - Anti-Nepotism, Employment of Relatives, and Personal Relationships

Policy
POLICY

To avoid conflicts of interest, the possibility or appearance of favoritism, morale problems,
and the potential for emotional interference with job performance.

POLICY

The Village has an obligation to ensure Village practices do not create situations such as an
actual or perceived conflict of interest or favoritism. This extends to practices that involve
employee hiring and promotion. Close relatives, partners, and those in a dating relationship
or members of the same household are not permitted to be in positions that have a
reporting responsibility to one another. Close relatives are defined as: spouse, parent,
parent-in-law, grandparent, child, child-in- law, aunt, uncle, brother, sister, brother-in-law,
and sister-in-law. There may be other conflicts that are up to the Village Administrator
whether it is a violation of this policy.

SECTION 2.07 - Termination of Employment

PURPOSE
To provide employees with the process for terminating employment.
POLICY

Employees desiring to terminate their employment relationship with the Village are
encouraged to notify the Village at least two (2) weeks in advance of their intended
termination date. Such notice shall be given in writing to the employee's department head.
Proper notice allows the Village sufficient time to calculate all accrued overtime (if
applicable) as well as other monies to which the employee may be entitled and to include
such monies in the employee’s final paycheck. Without proper notice, the employee may
have to wait until the end of the next normal pay period to receive such payments.

Employees who plan to retire are urged to provide the Village with a minimum of a two (2)
month written notice. This will allow ample time for the processing of appropriate
retirement forms to ensure that any retirement benefits to which an employee may be
entitled commence in a timely manner.

Exit interviews with the employee’s department head are normally scheduled for outgoing
employees after the department head has received notice of resignation or intent to retire.
The purpose of these interviews is to review eligibility for benefit continuation and
conversion, to ensure all necessary forms are completed, to collect all property belonging to
the Village, and to provide employees with an opportunity to discuss their job-related
experience.

17



An employee who separates from employment with the Village must return all Village
property at the time of separation, including cell phones, keys, Village owned technology,
and identification and access cards, if applicable. Failure to return Village property may
result in deductions from the employee’s final paycheck, as permitted by law. Upon hire, an
employee will be required to sign the Wage Deduction Authorization Agreement to deduct
the costs of such items from the final paycheck.

18



Section 3 — Hours and Attendance

SECTION 3.0 - Hours of Work

PURPOSE
To establish the hours of work for each department within the Village.
POLICY

Regular work schedules for the applicable Village staff are identified below. Village Hall shall
maintain regular office hours Monday through Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Village Hall
A five (5) day, forty (40) hour week shall be the standard work week for all employees

working at Village Hall. One (1) lunch period not to exceed thirty (30) minutes is allowed per
day. Two (2) break periods not to exceed fifteen (15) minutes each are allowed per day, one
(1) in the morning and one (1) in the afternoon. Such relief periods shall be scheduled by the
department head to ensure efficient operation of their departments and uninterrupted
service to the public.

Police Department

The normal bi-weekly pay period shall consist of eighty-four (84) hours (seven 12-hour
shifts) for patrol officers. The patrol officer’s normal shift is 12 consecutive hours. The shift
schedule is determined by the Chief of Police. One (1) lunch period not to exceed forty-five
(45) minutes is allowed per day. Two (2) break periods not to exceed fifteen (15) minutes
each are allowed per shift, one (1) in the first half of the shift and one (1) in the second half
of the shift.

Department of Public Works (DPW)

A five (5) day, forty (40) hour week shall be the standard work week for all DPW employees.
The regular working hours will be from 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. One (1) lunch period not to
exceed thirty (30) minutes is allowed per day. Two (2) break periods not to exceed fifteen
(15) minutes each are allowed per day, one (1) in the morning and one (1) in the afternoon.
Such relief periods shall be scheduled by the DPW Supervisor to ensure efficient operation
of the department and uninterrupted service to the public.

19



SECTION 3.01 - Overtime and Compensatory Time

PURPOSE
To establish the terms and conditions of overtime and compensatory time.
POLICY

Non-exempt employees will receive overtime pay (1.5 times the employee’s straight pay) or
may choose to receive compensatory time at a rate of 1.5 times the actual number of hours
worked.

Village Hall
Exempt employees are not covered by the Federal Labor Standards Act overtime provisions

and do not receive overtime pay. See Section 3.02 for policy regarding exempt employees.
Non-exempt Village Hall employees are entitled to overtime as follows. Any hours worked
over eight (8) hours in one (1) day or forty (40) hours in one (1) work week, shall be paid out
at 1.5 times the normal rate of pay or added to a compensatory time bank at a rate of 1.5
times the actual number of hours worked at the discretion of the employee. Part-time
employees shall receive overtime (1.5 times) for any hours worked over forty (40) hours in
one week. The Village Administrator is responsible for scheduling work as rigidly as possible
to minimize overtime.

Compensatory time must be used by the end of the same pay period from when it was
earned. If compensatory time earned is not used it gets paid out as overtime. Compensatory
time must be approved by the Village Administrator to ensure efficient operation of Village
Hall and uninterrupted service to the public.

Police Department

Any hours worked over twelve (12) hours per shift or eighty-four (84) hours per pay period
shall be paid out at 1.5 times the normal rate of pay or added to a compensatory time bank
at a rate of 1.5 times the actual number of hours worked at the discretion of the employee.
Part-time employees shall receive overtime (1.5 times) for any hours worked over forty (40)
hours in one week.

Police Officers having court appearances, training, or other necessary meetings outside of
regularly scheduled working hours, shall be paid overtime (1.5 times) for the duration of the
event with a minimum compensation of two (2) hours overtime.

Compensatory time must be used by the end of the same pay period from when it was
earned. If compensatory time earned is not used, it gets paid out as overtime.
Compensatory time must be approved by the Police Chief to ensure efficient operation of
the department and uninterrupted service to the public.

Department of Public Works (DPW)
Any hours worked over eight (8) hours in one (1) day or forty (40) hours in one (1) work
week, shall be paid out at 1.5 times the normal rate of pay or added to a compensatory time

20



bank at a rate of 1.5 times the actual number of hours worked at the discretion of the
employee. Part-time employees shall receive overtime (1.5 times) for any hours worked
over forty (40) hours in one (1) week. The DPW Supervisor is responsible for scheduling
work as rigidly as possible as to minimize overtime.

Compensatory time must be used by the end of the same pay period from when it was
earned. If compensatory time earned is not used, it gets paid out as overtime.

Compensatory time must be approved by the DPW Supervisor to ensure efficient operation
of the department and uninterrupted service to the public.

SECTION 3.02 - Discretionary (Flex) Time for Exempt Employees

PURPOSE

To establish the terms and conditions regarding discretionary (flex) time for exempt
employees.

POLICY

Exempt employees may be required to work more than forty (40) hours in a workweek to
satisfy work demands or to attend evening meetings. In these instances, exempt employees
may take discretionary time off provided such time does not adversely impact operations.
Discretionary time off for exempt employees is provided as a professional courtesy and is
not an entitlement, nor is it to be viewed as an hour-for-hour offset to hours worked in
excess of forty (40) hours. Exempt employees should expect that, from time-to-time, more
than forty hours is required of their position.

Exempt employees should coordinate their use of discretionary time with the Village
Administrator to ensure proper coverage and recognize that, in some cases, operational

needs may not allow the use of discretionary time off.

Flex time should be used no later than the following pay period.

SECTION 3.03 - Emergency Call-in (Department of Public Works)

PURPOSE

To establish the terms and conditions regarding DPW staff on call scheduling and procedure.
POLICY

Employees who are called in to work at times other than their regularly scheduled shift shall
be paid for two (2) hours at one and one half (1.5) times their regular straight rate or for the

time worked at one and one half (1.5) times their regular straight time rate, whichever is

21



greater. Employees are not required to remain at work for the entire two-hour overtime pay
guarantee period if the project for which they are called in is completed sooner, but any
additional call in that occurs during the guarantee period will be considered a continuation
of the original call rather than a new call. This compensation guarantee shall only apply to a
physical requirement to appear at Village premises. Employees who are called by phone at
home and are not physically required to appear at work shall be paid in 15-minute
increments, dependent on the nature and longevity of the phone call, but pay for this phone
call that occurs during the guarantee period will not result in additional compensation. If the
on-call phone is ringing on a regular basis due to any unusual circumstance, the employee
shall call the DPW Supervisor to determine the action they should take.

Call-in pay is not applicable in instances where the employee is called in to work within two
(2) hours of the start of the shift or within two (2) hours of the end of the regularly
scheduled shift. This will be considered a continuation of shift and overtime would end at
the conclusion of the emergency or call-in. All time worked over eight (8) hours in one day is
still eligible for overtime or compensatory time.

DPW employees who are on call will receive 8 hours per week of straight pay for being on
call. On call hours can be traded. It is the responsibility of the employees to agree on the
terms of any traded on-call time.

SECTION 3.04 - Attendance
PURPOSE

To minimize the impact of Village operations, lost productivity of absent employees, and
problems with employee morale created by excessive employee absenteeism or tardiness.

POLICY

Employees shall report promptly for work and remain at work until the end of the work
schedule. If an employee is unable to report for work, they must notify their department
head as soon as possible prior to the beginning of the normal workday. Employees are
encouraged to schedule time off well in advance, but in circumstances where it is necessary
to seek time off without advance notice, an employee must notify their department head no
later than 30 minutes before the start of their shift.

An employee is deemed absent when they are unavailable for work as scheduled and such
time off was not approved in advance.

An employee who is absent from duty for a day or part thereof when such absence is not
authorized by a specific leave of absence under the appropriate provision of this Employee
Handbook, is deemed to be absent without leave and will receive no pay for that period of
time.

22



Tardiness
An employee is deemed tardy when they:

1. Fail to report to work at the scheduled work time.

2. Leaves work prior to the end of the scheduled work time without prior department head
approval.

3. Takes an extended meal or break period without approval.

Any employee with three (3) such occurrences in a six (6) month period will be subject to a
coaching session with their department head. The fourth occurrence in a six (6) month
period is subject to a written reprimand that will be filed in the employee’s personnel file. A
no call — no show will be an automatic written reprimand placed in the employee’s
personnel file.

Callln
A call in is defined as an employee notifying a department head, they are unable to come to

work without advance notice, typically within sixteen (16) hours of the start of their next
shift.

Failure to call in three or more days will be considered abandonment of position and a
voluntary resignation. A doctor’s verification may be required where abuse of PTO is
suspected. The Village may, in its discretion, require an employee to submit competent
medical verification of any use of paid time off if:

1. The employee has called in three (3) consecutive scheduled working days.

2. The employee has called in a total of six (6) scheduled working days (whether or not
consecutive) in a calendar year.

3. The employee demonstrates a call-in pattern — e.g.: using Fridays or Mondays on a
recurring basis.

Medical verification of illness in connection with an employee’s paid time off shall be in the
form of a doctor’s certificate if the employee was seen by a physician or, if the employee
was not seen by a physician, such verification shall be in the form of a signed statement by
the employee specifying the nature and duration of the illness or reason for call-in.

Failure to provide medical verification for PTO, and/or abuse of PTO, shall be grounds for
discipline. After six (6) call ins in a twelve (12) month period, the employee will be subject to
a coaching session with their department head. The seventh occurrence in a twelve (12)
month period is subject to a written reprimand that will be filed in the employee’s
personnel file.

23



SECTION 3.05 - Time Reporting

PURPOSE
To ensure the accurate documentation of hours worked for each employee of the Village.
POLICY

Hourly employees are required to record their hours of work through the utilization of the
appropriate time sheet and/or daily activity report. Exempt employees are required to
report their normal working hours and any deviation from their regular hours and the type
of leave to be utilized for the period of absence. By submitting hours to the time sheet
document, the employee acknowledges and certifies that it accurately and completely
reflects all time working during the pay period and that the employee did not work any
hours that are not reflected on the time sheet and/or daily activity report. Any employee
found to be inaccurately recording hours work may be subject to disciplinary action.

24



Section 4 — Compensation and Benefits

SECTION 4.00 - Employee Compensation
PURPOSE

To ensure employees are being paid a fair wage for the work they perform while also
considering the fiscal condition of the Village.

POLICY

The Village maintains a pay range for each job classification. Employees normally begin at
the "start" step, but the Village Administrator reserves the right to start a new employee at
Step 2 or Step 3 on the pay range based upon prior employment experience. Employees
seeking to begin at Step 4 or Step 5 on the pay range require approval from the Personnel
Committee and Village Council. Employees are eligible to advance from step to step in the
pay range upon demonstration of the skills required for the classification; provided that the
Village Administrator may withhold a step increase from employees whose performance has
not been satisfactory. An employee's regular straight time rate of pay is established by the
employee's placement on the wage scale.

The pay range for each classification will be related to the duties and responsibilities of the
position, the educational requirement for that position, the prevailing rates of pay for
comparable work, increases in the cost of living, the financial condition of the Village, and
other relevant considerations. The Village Administrator will review these factors and make
recommendations for cost of living increases on an annual basis as part of the annual
budgeting process.

Pay scales will include 5 steps. Once an employee reaches the top of the pay scale, they are

entitled to any increases set during the annual budgeting process. The Village reserves the
right to conduct a wage study at any time and adjust pay scales accordingly.

SECTION 4.01 - Retirement
PURPOSE

To provide an understanding of the Village’s matching contributions for retirement and the
Village's vesting period.

POLICY

The Village participates in a defined contribution plan through the Michigan Employees
Retirement System (MERS). The Village will provide a dollar for dollar match up to 6.00%.
Employees may make additional voluntary contributions above 6.00%. Information
pertaining to this plan shall be available to all employees from the Village Clerk/Treasurer.

25



Employee Contribution Employer Contribution Total
0% 0% 0%
1% 1% 2%
2% 2% 4%
3% 3% 6%
4% 4% 8%
5% 5% 10%
6% 6% 12%

Employees hired after January 1, 2022, will have the vesting period listed below. If
employment is terminated before becoming fully vested, the employer contribution will be
forfeited besides the vested amount based on the list below. For example, if an employee
left after one year of service, they would forfeit 75% of the employer contribution, but keep
25%.

Completion of 1 year of service 25%
Completion of 2 years of service 50%
Completion of 3 years of service 75%
Completion of 4 years of service 100%

SECTION 4.02 - Professional and Service Memberships

PURPOSE
To provide a benefit for employees to seek continuing professional development.
POLICY

The Village encourages department heads and employees to take part in the activities of
professional and service organizations and may pay the cost of certain job-related
memberships to professional organizations, job-related trainings, seminars, conferences,
and related events that enhance the employee’s job knowledge and performance. The
Village may pay the cost to become licensed or certified in a job-related field and may pay
the cost to remain qualified. Employer-paid memberships, training, licensing, and
certifications are subject to budgetary approval and require advance approval.

26



SECTION 4.03 - Travel Expense Reimbursement

PURPOSE
To provide employees the authorized amounts to spend during travel.
POLICY

Employees who use their own car for official Village business shall be reimbursed for
mileage at the current IRS rate of reimbursement.

Village employees may, in the best interest of the Village and subject to the approval of
department head and Village Administrator attend meetings, seminars, and/or conferences.
Reimbursements for costs associated with attending, shall be approved, in advance, by the
department head and Village Administrator.

When approved, the actual costs of travel including mileage, meals, lodging, and other
expenses directly related to accomplishing business travel objectives will be reimbursed by
the Village. All employees shall submit documentation of reimbursable expenses. Proper
documentation includes Village reimbursement forms and all receipts. No reimbursement
will be paid for any such requests submitted more than thirty (30) days after the date of the
occurrence. Per Diem food expenses shall not exceed the following:

1. Breakfast - $10.00
2. Lunch-$15.00
3. Dinner-525.00

Tips not exceeding 15% of the total cost of a meal or 10% of a taxi or ride share service are
reimbursable under this Policy in addition to the per diem cost of the meal or ride.

Charges considered unacceptable for reimbursement to an employee are as follows:

1. Entertainment
2. Alcoholic Beverages
3. Travel not related to Village business.

With prior approval of the department head and Village Administrator, employees on
business travel may be accompanied by a family member or friend, when the presence of a
companion will not interfere with successful completion of business objectives. Generally,
employees are also permitted to combine personal travel with business travel if time way
from work is approved. Additional expenses arising from such nonbusiness travel are the
responsibility of the employee.

Abuse of this Policy, including falsifying expense reports to reflect costs not incurred by the

employee, can be grounds for disciplinary action, up to and including termination of
employment. Employees shall provide a copy of car insurance if taking their own vehicle.

27



SECTION 4.04 - Cellular Telephone Reimbursement Policy

PURPOSE

To establish a policy for cellular telephone use and compensation allowance for full-time
employees.

POLICY

The cellular telephone allowance or issuance must be approved by the employee’s
department head and the Village Administrator.

In general, the Village may provide a cellular telephone allowance or cellular telephone to
an employee if at least one of the following criteria are met:

1. The job requires considerable time outside the office or away from the employee’s
works station (job need, travel, meetings, etc.) and use of the cellular telephone
facilitates the effective conduct of business operations while the employee is away.

2. The job requires the employee to be immediately accessible to receive and/or make
frequent business telephone calls outside of working hours.

3. Job duties away from the office may expose the employee or others to immediate harm
or danger.

Eligibility for the cellular telephone allowance or issuance is subject to change or cancellation

as determined by the employee’s department head and/or Village Administrator.

Department heads and/or the Village Administrator may periodically request documentation
of business use to determine the appropriateness of eligibility of the reimbursement amount.
All cellular telephone benefits are subject to applicable federal, state, and local income tax

withholdings.

Employee Responsibilities

Employees shall sign a Village of Shelby Cellular Telephone Request Form to certify the
employee meets eligibility for cellular telephone reimbursement and has read and agrees
to abide by the Village Cellular Telephone Reimbursement Policy.

Employees shall inform the Village to discontinue the reimbursement when the eligibility
criteria are no longer met or when cellular service is cancelled. If such notification is not
submitted within thirty (30) days of no longer meeting the criteria or service cancellation,
the employee may be asked to repay any reimbursement received.

Employees shall comply with all applicable laws regarding the use of cellular telephones
while driving and avoid cellular telephone use that may jeopardize the safety of the
employee or others. Such use may include texting, emailing, or verbal communication.

28



4. Employees are prohibited from text messaging while driving a Village owned vehicle, or
while driving their own privately-owned vehicle during official Village business, or from
using a Village-supplied electronic equipment to text message or email when driving.

5. Employees by using a cellular telephone for Village business acknowledge cellular
telephone transmissions are not secure and that employees should use discretion in
relaying confidential information over cellular telephones. Cellular telephones may not
be used to defame, harass, intimidate, or threaten any person. Employees are prohibited
from using their cellular telephones in any illegal, illicit, or offensive manner. The
employee should be aware that information relating to Village business is subject to the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).

Cellular Telephone Reimbursement Amounts

Maximum Telephone reimbursement are as follows:

1. Department Heads — Standard reimbursement of $50 a month.
2. Other Employees — Standard reimbursement of $30 a month.

The cost to purchase, replace and/or upgrade phones shall be the sole responsibility of the
employee, and shall not be reimbursed or otherwise funded by the Village.

29



Section 5 — Leaves of Absences

SECTION 5.00 - Paid Time Off

PURPOSE

To allow staff to take time off to encourage work-life balance, improve employee’s
productivity and overall health.

POLICY

Paid Time Off (PTO)

The Village provides a combined PTO bank for full-time and part-time employees to utilize
for planned and unplanned time off. PTO may be used for vacations, sick leave, personal
business (including to care for family members), or any other purposes the employee
chooses, subject to the rules and procedures of scheduling time off. All PTO requests are
subject to approval of the employee’s department head and may be denied to
accommodate operational demands.

Leave Requests
PTO should be used only after it is earned. The Village will attempt to honor reasonable PTO

requests but reserves the right to deny a request if it would interfere with the efficient
operation of a department, if PTO abuse is suspected, or other valid reasons. Some PTO
requests, such as vacations, can be planned in advance, and employees are expected to
provide advance notice of their request to leave to their department head. In certain
situations, a department head may not allow more than one employee to take PTO leave at
the same time. PTO requests will be approved on the basis of seniority if submitted more
than thirty (30) days in advance. PTO requests with less than thirty (30) days’ notice will be
considered on a first come first serve basis.

In the case of unplanned PTO, for illness, unanticipated personal business, or other
emergent reasons, employees should call their department head at least thirty (30) minutes
prior to the start of their shift. Employees are expected to call in each day of unplanned
absence to their department head unless specific arrangements are made with their
department head for a return-to-work date. Refer to Section 3.04 for specific details for
calling in.

Accrual

Annual PTO accruals are based on the former Personnel Policy vacation and PTO time. PTO
does not accrue on unpaid leaves of absence or on call hours or overtime hours (including
worker’s compensation and paid on call). Employees become eligible for the higher accrual
rate on the first day of the period in which the employee’s anniversary date falls. On the
effective date of this Employee Handbook all employees current vacation time and PTO time
will be moved into the new PTO bank and will begin the new accrual rate. PTO is accrued
each pay period immediately upon hire based on continuous service according to the
schedule below.

30



Full-Time Employee Accrual Rates.

Years of Service | Accrual Rate per Bi- Annual PTO
Weekly Pay Period Accrual

Less than 1 year 5.538 hours 144 hours
At least 1 but less 6.923 hours 180 hours
than 5 years
At least 5 but less 8.308 hours 216 hours
than 11 years
At least 11 years 10.154 hours 264 hours

Full-time employees may not carry over more than 50% of their annual number of allocated

hours for any given year. At no time shall a full-time employee’s accrued PTO exceed the

following:

Full-Time Employee Maximum Accrual Rates

Years of Service Maximum PTO
Accrual

Less than 1 year 144 hours
At least 1 but less 270 hours
than 5 years

At least 5 but less 324 hours
than 11 years

At least 11 years 396 hours

Regular Part-Time Employee Accrual Rates

Years of Service |Accrual Rate per Bi- Annual PTO
Weekly Pay Period Accrual

Less than 1 year 0.923 hours 24 hours
At least 1 but less 1.846 hours 48 hours
than 5 years
At least 5 but less 2.769 hours 72 hours
than 11 years
At least 11 years 3.692 hours 96 hours

31



Employees may not carry over more than 50% of their annual number of allocated hours for
any given year. At no time shall a part-time employee’s accrued PTO exceed the following:

Years of Service Maximum PTO
Accrual

Less than 1 year 36 hours
At least 1 but less 72 hours
than 5 years

At least 5 but less 108 hours
than 11 years

At least 11 years 144 hours

Cash Out

For full-time and regular part-time employees, any PTO that is not used above the maximum
accrual amount shall be cashed out at the employee’s current base rate of pay on the
employee’s anniversary date. The Village will only cash out hours above the maximum PTO
accrual amounts listed above, but not to exceed 80 hours. Any hours over the maximum
PTO accrual and 80 hour payout will be forfeited.

Payment upon Termination

Employees who leave the employment of the Village may receive full pay for accrued but
unused paid time off. In the event of the death of an employee, paid time off shall be paid
to the employee’s estate.

SECTION 5.01 - Family or Medical Leave
PURPOSE

To provide extended unpaid leaves of absence for reasons identified in the Family Medical
Leave (FMLA) act.

POLICY

The FMLA provides eligible employees up to twelve (12) weeks of unpaid, job-protected

leave for certain family and medical reasons. In all respects, leaves of absence under this
policy shall be administered and provided in a manner consistent with the FMLA and its

regulations.

Eligibility

Employees are eligible for FMLA leave only if they have been employed for at least twelve
months and have worked at least 1,250 hours over the previous twelve (12) months of
employment.

32



Basic Leave Entitlement
Eligible employees may take up to a total of twelve (12) work weeks of leave in any 12-
month period for the following reasons:

1. For the employee’s own serious health condition (defined below) that makes them
unable to perform the essential functions of their job.

2. To care for the employee’s spouse, parent, or dependent child because of that family
member’s serious health condition.

3. Forincapacity due to pregnancy, prenatal medical care, or childbirth.
4. To care for the employee’s childbirth, placement for adoption, or foster care placement.

5. For an employee’s “qualifying exigency” resulting from the fact that the employee’s
spouse, parent, son, or daughter (1) is a member of a regular component of the Armed
Forces and is deployed (or has been notified of an order of deployment) with the Armed
Forces to a foreign country; or (2) is a member of a reserve component of the Armed
Forces and is deployed (or has been notified of an order of deployment) with the Armed
Forces to a foreign country under a call or order to active duty. Qualifying exigencies
may include attending certain military events, arranging for alternative childcare,
addressing certain financial and legal arrangements, attending certain counseling
sessions, and attending post-deployment or reintegration briefings.

The amount of FMLA leave time an employee has available (for the above reasons) on any
given date is equal to twelve (12) weeks minus the amount the employee has used in the
preceding twelve (12) months.

Servicemember Family Leave

An eligible employee may request up to twenty-six (26) weeks of FMLA leave in a single
FMLA year to care for the employee’s spouse, son, daughter, parent, or next of kin who is a
covered servicemember, defined as either:

1. Acurrent member of the Armed Forces who incurred or aggravated a serious illness or
injury in line of duty on active duty; may be medically unfit to perform the duties of his
or her office, grade, rank, or rating because of the serious illness or injury; and is
undergoing medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy, or is otherwise in outpatient
status, or is otherwise on the temporary disability retired list for a serious injury or
iliness; or

2. Aveteran of the Armed Forces who incurred or aggravated a qualifying injury or iliness
in line of duty on active duty; is undergoing medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy
for a serious injury or illness; and was a member of the Armed Forces at any time during
the five years preceding the date on which the veteran undergoes that medical
treatment; recuperation, or therapy.

33



In a year in which an employee uses leave to care for a covered servicemember, twenty-six
(26) weeks is the maximum amount of FMLA leave that the employee may use in total for all
types of FMLA leave.

Definition of a Serious Health Condition
A “serious health condition” is an illness, injury, impairment, or physical, or mental condition
that involves either:

1. An overnight inpatient stay in a medical care facility; or

2. Continuing treatment by a health care provider for a condition that either prevents the
employee from performing the essential functions of the employee’s job, or prevents
the qualified family member from participating in work, school, or other daily activities.
Subject to certain conditions, the continuing treatment requirement may be met by:

a. a period of incapacity of more than three consecutive full calendar days combined
with either at leave two visits to a health care provider within certain time frames,
or one visit to a heath care provider within a certain time frame and a regimen of
continuing treatment;

b. incapacity due to pregnancy or prenatal care;

c. incapacity due to a chronic condition that continues for an extended period and
requires at least two vits to a health care prover per year for treatment; or

d. permanent or long-term incapacity, or conditions requiring multiple treatments.

Use of Leave

When medically necessary, leave may be taken on an intermittent basis or by a reduced
work schedule. Employees must make reasonable efforts to schedule leave for planned
medical treatment so as not to unduly disrupt Village operations. Leave due to qualifying
exigencies may also be taken on an intermittent basis.

Employee Responsibility to Give Notice of the Need for Leave

Employees must notify their department head and Village Administrator of any need to take
FMLA leave (including any absence, late arrival, or early leaving related to FMLA leave).
Employees must give this notice at least thirty (30) days in advance of a foreseeable need
for FMLA leave. If it is impossible to give thirty (30) days’ advance notice, employees must
notify their department head and Village Administrator as soon as practicable. Employees
must follow all Village rules for calling in to report absence, tardiness, or leaving early.

Whenever requesting FMLA leave, employees must provide sufficient information for the
Village to determine whether the leave qualifies as FMLA leave and the anticipated timing
and duration of the leave. Employees must also inform the Village if the requested leave is
for a reason for which FMLA leave was previously taken or certified.

Once an employee has requested FMLA leave, the Village will inform the employee whether
they are eligible to take FMLA leave and explain the employee’s rights and responsibilities
under FMLA. After the employee returns all required forms, the Village will inform the
employee whether the leave will be designated as FMLA leave.

34



Medical Certification

When the Village requests it, an employee must provide complete and sufficient
certification from a health care provider verifying the need for leave (at the employee’s
expense), using the Village’s form. The employee must return the completed certification
form to the Village Administrator within fifteen (15) days. Failure to do so may result in the
delay and/or denial of FMLA leave. The Village may require subsequent opinions from a
different health care provider (at its expense). The Village may also require periodic re-
certifications of the need for leave.

Wages and Insurance Benefits during FMLA Leave

Wages are not paid during FMLA leave. The Village will maintain any applicable health
coverage under any group health plan for covered FMLA leave as long as the employee
maintains their contributions during the leave. Under certain circumstances, the Village may
recover its share of the health plan premiums it paid during unpaid FMLA leave from an
employee if the employee fails to return to work after the employee’s FMLA leave
entitlement has been exhausted or expires.

Contact with the Village during Leave

While on FMLA leave, employees are required to report to their department head regarding
their status and intention to return to work. Likewise, it may be necessary for the Village to
contact an employee for those reasons. If the employee cannot be reached at the phone
number on file with the Village and the leave is in excess of five (5) working days, the
employee must provide a telephone number and address at which they can be contacted.

Returning to Work

Before returning to work from a leave due to their own serious health condition, employees
must provide medical verification of their fitness for duty. The Village will provide a list of
the essential functions of the employee’s job for that purpose. If the employee is taking
leave intermittently or on a reduced work schedule, the Village may require a certification of
fitness to return to duty under certain circumstances.

Most employees will be returned to their original position or an equivalent one, with
equivalent pay, benefits, and other employments terms. Use of FMLA leave will not result in
the loss of any benefit that accrued prior to the start of the leave. Employees will not
continue to accrue benefits while taking FMLA leave.

Termination of FMLA Leave
An employee’s FMLA leave and accompanying benefits will cease under the following
circumstances:

1. The employment relationship would have terminated if the employee had not taken
FMLA leave;

2. The employee informs the Village of their intent not to return from leave;

The employees fails to return a medical certification as required;

4. The Village honestly believes that the employee fraudulently obtained FMLA leave or
misused FMLA leave;

w

35



5. The employee fails to return to work at the end of an approved FMLA leave and is not
approved for additional leave;

6. The employee continues on unapproved leave after exhausting their FMLA leave
entitlement;

7. While on FMLA leave, the employee engages in conduct that is inconsistent with the
need for leave; or

8. The employee begins employment with another employer or engages in self-
employment without the Village’s approval during FMLA leave.

Enforcement

Any employee who believes that their rights under the FMLA have been violated is to report
this immediately to their department head or Village Administrator. Any complaint will be
investigated thoroughly and promptly. No employee will be retaliated against for making a
good faith complaint. The FMLA also states that employees can file a complaint with the U.S.
Department of Labor or in an appropriate court.

SECTION 5.02 - Personal Leave of Absence

PURPOSE

To provide regular full-time employees of the Village with unpaid leave of absence when
justified by compelling personal circumstances and not covered under FMLA.

POLICY

At the sole discretion of the Village, a personal leave of absence without pay may be granted
upon the showing of a proper need. This leave shall not exceed thirty (30) working days per
year. Requests for a Personal Leave of Absence must be in writing and approved by the
department head, Village Administrator, and Village President prior to taking the leave. An
employee must use all unused PTO during their leave of absence.

Employees who are absent from work due to any authorized unpaid personal leave will not
be eligible for any employment benefits and PTO accrual will not continue until the
employee returns to work. A maximum of thirty (30) days personal leave may be granted in
a rolling twelve (12) month period.

If the employee fails to return to work after the personal leave of absence, the Village may

determine the employee has voluntarily resigned their position and their employment will
therefore be terminated.

36



SECTION 5.03 - Temporary Status Change

PURPOSE

To provide employees with an opportunity to change job classifications when needed for
extenuating circumstances.

POLICY

On a case-by-case basis and subject to review and approval by the department head and
Village Administrator an employee can request a temporary change in their job
classification. Approval will be based on whether the change in classification would interfere
with the efficient operation of a department. The terms of the temporary status change will
be documented and placed in the employee’s personnel file. An employee will continue to
receive all benefits of a full-time employee for a period not to exceed 90 days. If the
temporary status change is a promotion to a higher job classification, the employee will be
paid at the starting wage for the higher classification.

SECTION 5.04 - Jury Duty Leave

PURPOSE

To comply with the Village’s obligations under MCL 600.1348 and to provide employees
summoned for jury duty, who serve on a jury, a leave of absence.

POLICY

The Village does not discriminate against an employee for taking time off to serve as a juror
at trial or when the employee is a victim of a crime and required to appear as a witness.
Employees notified of a summons for jury duty should immediately notify their department
head. Any employee excused from jury duty with at least four (4) hours remaining on their
shift shall report for work.

The Village does not deduct for absences due to jury duty or attendance as a witness in
compliance with 29 CFR 541.602(a). The Village may however offset any jury or witness pay
received by the employee against the salary due for the week in question in accordance
with 29 CFR 541.602(b)(3). Time spent on jury duty shall not be counted as time worked in
computing overtime eligibility.

37



SECTION 5.05 - Military Leave
PURPOSE

To meet the Village’s affirmative obligation to provide employees with leave to serve in the
military and reinstate employees returning from military leave, and to train or to otherwise
qualify returning employees in accordance with applicable state and federal law.

POLICY

The Village grants employees leave for military service in accordance with the Uniformed
Services Employment and Re-employment Rights Act (USERRA). If the employee’s pay,
under their military position, is lower than their normal straight pay with the Village, the
Village will pay the difference.

Employees must provide advanced notice of their military service obligations to the Village.
This notice may be oral or in writing and may be provided by the employee or by an officer
of the military branch in which the employee is serving. The Village will accept copies of
employee military orders, training notices, or induction information. No advanced notice is
required if military necessity precludes doing so or if it is otherwise impossible or
unreasonable as defined by military regulations.

If an employee fails to report to work or to re-apply for employment within the appropriate

time frame under USERRA, the employee is subject to the Village’s Policy regarding un-
excused absences.

SECTION 5.06 - Bereavement Leave
PURPOSE

To provide employees with time to attend the funeral of a family member and to handle
personal affairs without disrupting employee income.

POLICY

Regular full-time employees shall be provided up to five (5) days of paid leave for the death
of their current spouse, child, or parent. Employees will be provided three (3) days because
of the death of an immediate family member. Immediate family member is defined as
follows: brother, sister, step-children, mother-in-law, father-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-
law, grandparents, and grandchildren.

38



To be eligible for funeral leave and said pay, the employee must notify the Village as soon as
possible of the necessity for such absence, and if requested by the Village, present proof of
death. Employees needing additional time may request to utilize accrued paid time off.

Time off will be granted to attend the funeral of an employee’s relative, other than
immediate family. This time may be without pay, or at the employee’s option, taken via any
paid time off benefit.

SECTION 5.07 - Worker’s Compensation Leave
PURPOSE

To comply with the Village’s obligations under the workers’ compensation laws in the State
of Michigan, and to provide employees who get injured at work, a leave of absence if unable
to perform the essential functions of the position.

POLICY

A leave of absence for a period of not more than twelve (12) consecutive months will be
granted to employees who are unable to continue to work for the Village because of a work-
related injury or disease for which the employee is entitled to receive benefits under the
workers’ compensation laws of the State of Michigan, subject to the Village's right to
require medical proof. This leave is unpaid, but employees may use accrued paid time off to
cover the leave or supplement worker's compensation wage loss benefits they may be
eligible for. The Village may require at any time, as a condition of continuance of workers’
compensation leave of absence, proof of a continuing inability to perform work for the
Village. In the event it is determined that the employee is capable of returning to work,
whether to the employee’s former job or in some other capacity, the employee’s leave of
absence shall immediately end. During this leave, the Village will continue the employee's
health insurance.

39



Section 6 — Holidays

SECTION 6.00 - Holidays
. PURPOSE

To provide employees with paid time off during recognized holidays, and to determine
additional pay for overtime-eligible employees that are required to work on a holiday.

Il. POLICY

Official Village-observed holidays are:

Village Holidays

New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Veterans Day,
Thanksgiving Day, Day After Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, and New Year’s Eve

When a holiday falls on a Saturday, said holiday shall be observed on the preceding Friday.
When a holiday falls on a Sunday, the following Monday shall be the authorized day off, and
this applies to all full-time Village Hall employees, full-time Department of Public Works
employees, and the Police Chief.

One holiday equals eight (8) hours pay at the employee's straight time hourly rate for
regular full- time employees working a forty (40) hour work week.

One holiday equals twelve (12) hours pay at the employee’s straight time hourly rate for
regular full-time employees working eighty-four (84) hours in a pay period.

Department of Public Works:

Overtime-eligible employees required to work on a holiday shall be paid holiday pay plus
two (2) times their normal rate of pay for actual hours worked during the designated
holiday.

Police Department:

Holidays start with the day shift on the date of the holiday and continue for twenty- four
(24) consecutive hours. Personnel scheduled to work the holiday shall receive two (2) times
their normal rate of pay. Full-time personnel on a normally scheduled day off will receive
twelve (12) hours of additional pay. If a part-time police officer is scheduled to work a
holiday, they shall receive one and one half (1.5) times their normal rate of pay. Employees
scheduled to work a holiday may take the holiday off in lieu of any holiday pay, without any
loss of PTO, with the approval from the Chief of Police.

40




Section 7 — Insurance

SECTION 7.00 - Health Insurance
PURPOSE
To provide eligible employees with health coverage including medical, dental, and vision.
POLICY

The Village provides a health insurance plan for all regular full-time employees. The Village
reserves the right to select or change insurance coverage, carriers, insurance policies, and
funding options. Summary descriptions of the plan are available in the Village Clerk’s office.
The specific terms and conditions governing the insurance program are set forth in detail in
the policies governing the plan as issued by the carrier or carriers. If there are any
inconsistencies between the information contained herein and the plan documents, the
plan documents control.

The Village’s participation in payment for health care benefits, including medical, dental,
and vision benefits, shall be capped at the annual hard cap amounts as calculated by the
Michigan Department of Treasury pursuant to Public Act 152 of 2011. The Village payment
will begin on the first day of eligibility in monthly increments toward the employee’s health
care premiums. The employee portion of health care premiumes, if applicable, shall be
deducted from the employee’s bi-weekly pay.

The Village will continue its payments during medical leave for up to twelve (12) weeks
provided that the employee is eligible under FMLA and the employee’s premium payments
are made.

Health insurance terminates the last day of the last month of employment unless an
employee request immediate termination of benefits. Information for continue health
coverage under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) will be
provided.

41



SECTION 7.01 - Payment in-Lieu-of Health Insurance
PURPOSE
To offer regular-full time employees an incentive to opt-out of Village health insurance plan.
POLICY

Each full-time employee will be given the option of accepting a payment in-lieu-of
participating in the Village’s health insurance plan. Payments will be $250 every other pay
period.

To obtain this payment, the employee must make their election by the end of the health
insurance open enrollment period. Should the employee elect to waive their insurance and
obtain the payment, they shall not be eligible to participate in the Village’s health insurance
program for that premium year unless a qualifying event per state law. This payment is not
available to Village employees who are married to another Village employee. Employees
electing to opt out of the group medical insurance plan must present proof of other
insurance.

SECTION 7.02 - Life Insurance
PURPOSE
To provide life insurance benefits to all regular-full time employees.
POLICY
The Village at its discretion maintains a life insurance program that includes fifty thousand
dollars ($50,000) for all regular full-time employees. The specific terms and conditions

governing the term life insurance coverage are set forth in detail in the policies issued by the
carrier. Information pertaining to this plan is available from the Village Clerk/Treasurer.

42



SECTION 7.03 — Continuation of Insurance Premiums
PURPOSE
To allow for the continuation of insurance premiums in certain circumstances.
POLICY

Under the following circumstances, the Village will continue to pay for the employee’s
health, dental, vision, and life insurance premiums when the employee is not able to work:

1. When an employee is off work due to a work-related injury or work-related disease, the
Village will continue to pay for health, dental, vision insurance. Continuation of the life
insurance benefit is dependent upon the terms and conditions of the Village’s group life
insurance policy.

2. For other leaves of absence, the Village will continue insurance premium payments
beyond the month in which the unpaid leave of absence commences. Continuation of
the life insurance benefit is dependent upon the terms and conditions of the Village’s
group life insurance policy.

Health insurance terminates the last day of the month in which the employee is officially
separated from employment. Employees will be provided with information regarding
continuing health insurance benefits at your own cost through the Consolidated Omnibus
Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA).

43



Section 8 — Grievance Procedures

SECTION 8.00 - Complaint and Investigation Procedure
PURPOSE

To provide employees with the process to manage complaints and to provide employees
with the Village’s investigation procedure.

POLICY

Grievances

The Village intends to provide a constructive, positive work environment in which
employees are empowered to contribute to the continuous improvement in the operations
and services provided by the Village. To this end, a formal grievance procedure is available
to help resolve complaints of employees who believe they are not receiving fair treatment in
the workplace.

STEP 1: Verbal Communication with Department Head

Employees are encouraged to share their suggestions, as well as discuss any complaints or
issues that may arise related to their employment and work environment with their
immediate supervisor within five working days from the time of the occurrence. The

supervisor will try to provide a verbal response to the complainant within five working days
of the discussion with the employee.

STEP 2: Written Communication with Department Head
Should an employee not find adequate resolution through verbal discussion with their

immediate supervisor, the complaint should be made in writing to the employee’s
department head within five working days from the oral response in Step 1.

The employee will submit their written grievance to their department head which must
include:

1. Date of incident
Description of incident
Summary of previous discussion(s) with supervisor regarding the incident
Desired resolution
Employee’s printed name, signature, and date of submission

vk wnN

The department head will provide a written response to the employee within five working
days of the receipt of the grievance.

44



STEP 3: Written Communication with Village Administrator

If the grievance is not resolved in the first two steps, the employee may request a meeting
with the Village Administrator. This request must be in writing, dated, and submitted within
five working days after receiving the response from Step 2. The department head shall be
copied on the request.

The meeting with the Village Administrator and the employee will occur within ten working
days of receipt of the request to meet, or on a date mutually convenient for all parties. At
the Administrator’s discretion, this meeting may include the department head and/or other
Village representatives as appropriate. At the employee’s option, the meeting may include a
fellow employee or other representative of the employee’s choosing.

The Village Administrator, or designated representative, will provide a written response to
the employee within ten working days of the meeting. The Village Administrator’s response
to the grievance can be appealed to the Personnel Committee. The Personnel Committee
meeting decision is final.

Harassment Investigation Procedure

If you believe you are the victim of any form of discrimination, sexual harassment, or
harassment you should immediately report any violation of this policy to your department
head or the Village Administrator. Although no fixed report period is established, early
reporting and intervention are proven to be the most effective method to resolve actual or
perceived incidents of harassment. Early reporting of potential violations allows the Village
to respond before conduct becomes severe or pervasive.

The Village will promptly investigate all allegations of discrimination, sexual harassment, or
harassment in as confidential a manner as possible. The investigation may include individual
interviews with the parties involved and, where necessary, with individuals who may have
observed the alleged conduct or may have other relevant knowledge.

The Village strictly prohibits any retaliation against anyone who, in good faith, has registered
a complaint or who cooperates with an investigation under any Village policy.

Any employee, department head, or other representative of the Village who, after
investigation, has been found to have retaliated against any employee for using any Village
complaint procedure, or for participating in an investigation, will be subject to corrective or
disciplinary action, up to, and including discharge.

45



Section 9 — Discipline

SECTION 9.00 - Discipline Procedure
PURPOSE
To develop a procedure to be followed in any disciplinary action.
POLICY

It is the intention of the Village to utilize disciplinary action in a constructive manner to
motivate the employee toward proper conduct in the future. Situations of a minor nature
are expected to be handled informally by the employee’s department head and may result
in a verbal warning which may be documented and retained in the employee’s personnel
file. Habitual minor offenses shall be considered serious and shall be entered into the
personnel file.

Formal disciplinary action of employees will be administered by the department head in
coordination with the Village Administrator. Formal disciplinary action of department heads
will be administered by the Village Administrator in coordination with the Personnel
Committee. Suspensions and discharges of employees are administered by the department
head with Village Administrator approval. Suspensions of department heads are
administered by the Village Administrator. Discharges of department heads are
administered by the Village Administrator with Personnel Committee approval.

PROCEDURES

Disciplinary actions may include any or all the following, which are not necessarily
administered in order, nor are all types of disciplinary action required prior to discharge. The
Village may immediately discharge an employee.

Oral Reprimand
A verbal notice to an employee that their behavior or performance must be improved or

corrected. A written record of the oral reprimand will be placed in the employee's personnel
file and a copy provided to the employee.

Written Reprimand

A written notice to an employee that their behavior or performance must be improved or
corrected. Written reprimands will be placed in the employee's personnel file and furnished
to the employee.

46



Suspension
The temporary removal of an employee from duty, with or without pay. Suspensions will

vary in length depending upon the seriousness of the offense or frequency of occurrence.
Suspensions will be documented and placed in the employee's personnel file.

Discharge
The removal of an employee from the employment of the Village (also may be referred to as

Dismissal or Involuntary Termination).

Employees may submit written explanations or responses to disciplinary actions to their
personnel file. In some cases, particularly discharge, an employee may have certain
additional due process rights.

The Village expects that the personal and professional conduct of its employees will
conform to acceptable standards. In instances where an employee fails to comply with these
standards, an attempt may be made to correct an employee’s conduct using progressive
discipline, but commission of the following offenses or any other improper employee action
may result in disciplinary action up to and including discharge, depending upon the
seriousness of the offense in the judgment of the Village Administrator. This list of
unacceptable employee conduct does not include all examples of improper conduct but is
provided for the guidance of employees. Employees with questions concerning the
propriety of any contemplated action should consult with their department head and/or
Village Administrator before engaging in the activity.

In cases where an employee has made several continuous minor offenses or has not been
satisfactorily completing their job duties for an extended period, they will be placed under a
corrective action plan (CAP). The CAP should state the expectations for improvement and
the consequences for not meeting said expectations. While under a CAP, the employee
should expect to meet with their department head and/or Village Administrator monthly to
discuss progress. If improvements are not made by the end of the time frame identified in
the CAP, it may result in termination of employment.

Below is a list of major and minor offenses. This list is not exhaustive.

Major Offenses
1. Theft or dishonesty of any kind, related to work activity.

2. Knowingly falsifying personnel records or timecards, Village records, or submitting false
reports.

3. Possession and/or use of alcoholic beverages and/or controlled substances while on
duty.

4. Absent three (3) consecutive days without notifying the Village of the reason.

5. Flagrant disobeying of safety related procedures, refusal to do work assigned, or
insubordination.

47



6. Loss of license, including Commercial Driver’s License, with necessary endorsements.

7. Non-physical conduct (bullying), which includes intimidating, threatening, or coercive
treatment of another employee.

8. Intentional conduct that results in injury to person or property.

Minor Offenses

1. Sleeping on duty during assigned worktime or neglect of duty.

Discourtesy to the public.

Reporting late for work.

Excessive absenteeism.

Failure to notify his or her department head at least one-half (1/2) hour before his or
her regular scheduled shift.

6. Failure to report any equipment requiring maintenance, repair, or safety attention, or

A

failure to maintain such machines, tools, equipment, or vehicles.
7. Posting, making, or publishing false or malicious statements concerning the Village or
any Village employee or operation.

Personnel File Record Retention

Corrective actions will be held in an employee’s personnel file for a period not to exceed
three years contingent on no additional disciplinary action within that three-year period.

SECTION 9.01 - Involuntary Termination and Procedural Rights
PURPOSE
To establish policies regarding involuntary termination and procedural rights.

POLICY

Employees who are involuntarily separated (dismissed or discharged) from employment will
be paid for actual time worked, any overtime, and unused paid time off.

Terminated employees have certain due process rights prior to discharge.

Where an employment decision could be stigmatizing to the employee, and the Village
intends to place a record of the action in the employee’s personnel file (which makes it
potentially subject to public disclosure) or if the action would foreclose a definite range of
future employment opportunities, an employee will be provided notice of the action and an
opportunity to respond prior to the employment action.

Stigmatizing reasons for discipline or discharge may include dishonesty, immorality, moral
turpitude, criminality, harassment, falsifying forms, drug use, use of position to obtain
kickbacks or other privileges, or other charges impugning the employee’s moral character.

48



Charges of incompetence, negligence, poor attendance, insubordination, failure to meet
performance standards, failure to submit required forms, or documentation and related
performance-based criteria have typically been held to be insufficiently stigmatizing.

In cases where public disclosure of stigmatizing information is possible, the employee will
receive written notice of the charges, an explanation of the evidence and an opportunity to
respond and clear their name prior to the decision being finalized and documented in the
personnel file. Typically, the employee would direct their response to the Village
Administrator who will consult with Village Council, or its designated committee as needed.

This process is a procedural protection and in no way limits the Village’s at-will employment
status. If there is sufficient just cause for termination, the findings of the Village
Administrator are final. This will be stated in writing and provided to the employee as well
as documented within the personnel file.

49



Section 10 - Miscellaneous

SECTION 10.00 - Use of Village Equipment
PURPOSE
To establish a policy regarding personal use of Village equipment and property.
POLICY
No property belonging to the Village may be borrowed for personal use by employees. With
department head approval, and if not on Village time, an employee may use Village
equipment for minor tasks. In no case shall Village property be removed from the property
for personal use. If a third-party (other governmental unit or contractor) requests Village

equipment they must reduce the request to writing and it must be approved by the
department head.

SECTION 10.01 - Use of Village Vehicles
PURPOSE
To establish a policy regarding the use of Village vehicles.
POLICY

The use of Village-owned vehicles is confined to that necessary to conduct official Village
business. Under no circumstances will Village vehicles be used for personal business.

Employees driving Village vehicles must obey all traffic laws and will be responsible for any
tickets issued because of failure to obey traffic laws. Employees shall report all citations and
accidents that involve Village owned vehicles, immediately to their department head or the
Village Administrator.

All employees using Village owned vehicles must have a valid Michigan driver’s license and a
satisfactory driving record. Any restrictions on, or revocation of, an employees’ legal right to
drive must be immediately reported to their department head.

Village vehicles should be washed regularly, with the interiors kept neat, and free of

garbage. Routine maintenance on every Village vehicle should be conducted frequently, as
determined by the department head.

50



SECTION 10.02 - Personal Conduct, Appearance, and Hygiene
PURPOSE
To ensure employees present and carry themselves in a professional manner.
POLICY

The personal conduct of every employee effect the work environment and, in all cases, can
affect the public opinion or a citizen’s image of the Village. We expect all employees,
regardless of position or job category, to always conduct themselves in a professional
manner. If a resident has any questions or concerns that a subordinate employee might not
know how to address, the employee should provide the contact information of their
department head or Village Administrator to assist.

Employee appearance is important to demonstrating the professionalism of our
organization. For this reason, each employee is expected to report for work each day with
appropriate hygiene, appearance, and attire for their position.

Attire should be consistent with job responsibilities and should not jeopardize the safety of
the employee. Anyone reporting to work in inappropriate clothing will be sent home to
change.

SECTION 10.03 - Computer Network, Employer Issued Electronic Device, and Internet

Usage Policy
PURPOSE

To inform all Village employees and elected officials of the legal guidelines, expectations,
and prohibitions in the use of the Village computer network, Village issued electronic
devices, and Village provided internet.

POLICY

The Village’s computers, computer files, e-mail system, software, and telephone systems are
intended for Village business only. All information on Village computers, email, and
voicemail systems is the sole and exclusive property of the Village. Such information may
not be disclosed to any person outside the Village.

Because of the nature of this data, we reserve the right to access all information on the

Village computers, email, and voicemail systems, even when personal passwords have been
assigned. Employees do not have a personal privacy right in any matter created, received, or
sent from the Village's telephone, Internet, or E-Mail systems. Therefore, employees should

51



not put personal data or other information on Village computers. Employees should not use
a password, access a file, or retrieve any stored communication without authorization from
the Village. E-Mail may not be used to solicit or to advocate non-village or purely personal
interests, religious, or political causes. Inappropriate, offensive, or sexual or racial
communication is a violation of our policies and strictly prohibited.

Employees are prohibited from downloading or copying any software without prior written
consent from the Village Administrator. Care should be taken when opening emails with
attachments.

Where applicable, the Village also reserve the right to access email and voicemail systems,
even where personal passwords have been assigned. Placing inappropriate, offensive, or
sexual or racial messages on our system is a violation of our no harassment policy and can
result in termination. To ensure compliance with this policy, computer and e-mail usage may
be monitored.

Village Issued Electronic Devices

The purpose of a Village issued electronic device (laptop, cellular telephone, camera, or
otherwise) is to enhance, enrich, and facilitate the employees’ ability to perform the duties
of their position with the Village. Devices are to be used for Village-related business,
research, communications, or other business- related purpose. Internet activities on issued
devices must be consistent with this policy.

Users are responsible for the general care of any electronic device they have been issued by
the Village. Electronic devices must remain free of any writing, drawing, stickers, or labels
that are not the property of the Village.

Village issued electronic devices are property of the Village and there is no expectation of
privacy regarding an employee’s use of any such device. This includes, but is not limited to:
hardware, software, files (current or deleted), portable media, portable storage devices,
mobile devices, and the Internet, e-mail, and attachments.

If the device is lost, stolen or damaged while on or off Village property, the incident must be
reported with twenty-four (24) hours to the Village Administrator and/or local police. If the
lost, stolen, or damaged device and/or accessories are determined to be caused by
negligence or intentional misuse, the employee may be asked to assume full financial
responsibility for repair costs or fair market value of assessed equipment.

Violations of this Policy by an employee may result in disciplinary action up to and including
discharge.

52



SECTION 10.04 - Social Media and Internet Policy
PURPOSE

The purpose of this Policy is to inform all Village employees, elected officials, volunteers,
and other potential users of the Village’s social media resources about the legal guidelines,
expectations, and prohibitions in the use of Village run social media resources the Village
deems fit to satisfy the residents and visitors of the Village of Shelby.

POLICY

All Village employees shall use social media and the Village website in a responsible, legal,
ethical, effective, and productive manner.

Facebook
The Village uses Facebook to increase communication with the residents it serves.

Village Employee Conduct

The lines between public and private, personal, and professional are blurred in online social
networks. By virtue of identifying oneself as an employee of the Village online, the
employee carries an obligation to conduct themselves in a professional and civil manner.

Village Employee Use of social media

Employees are permitted to use Village computers and personal electronic equipment for
personal matters, only to the extent that such use is de minimis and occurs during the
employee’s regular breaks. If an employee is found to be using social media excessively and
during Village time, corrective action will be implemented.

SECTION 10.05 - Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace
PURPOSE
The Village of Shelby is committed to creating a drug- and alcohol-free working environment
for its workforce. The use of alcohol and/or drugs in the workplace jeopardizes safety,
lowers productivity, and undermines public confidence.
POLICY
All the Village of Shelby premises, including work sites and all Village of Shelby vehicles, are
declared to be drug/alcohol-free workplaces. Village of Shelby employees are prohibited

from unlawfully manufacturing, distributing, dispensing, possessing, or using controlled
substances and/or alcohol in the workplace.

53



Employees who are taking prescription medication that may impair their ability to drive
and/or operate equipment/machinery shall notify their department head prior to engaging
in that activity for an alternative assignment.

Employees found to be in violation of this policy will be subject to appropriate disciplinary
action up to and including termination for the first offense, and/or other remedial measures
as the individual circumstances warrant.

Employees required to maintain a Commercial Driver’s License as a condition of their

employment are subject to state and federal provisions regarding Department of
Transportation (“DOT”) drug testing.

SECTION 10.06 - Public Statement/Press Calls
PURPOSE
To inform employees on the procedure regarding public statement/press calls.
POLICY
Unless otherwise delegated, the Village Administrator is the official designated
spokesperson for Village staff. Employees should refer all requests for formal statements,
interviews, and related activities to the Village Administrator. Employees may not make
formal statements on behalf of the Village, except in cases of sharing routine, factual

information, without prior authorization.

For Police related incidents, the Police Chief is authorized to make public comments.

SECTION 10.07 - Village Credit Card
PURPOSE
To establish the rules regarding the use of the Village credit card.
POLICY
The credit card must only be used for purchase of goods or services related to the official
business of the Village. It is not to be used for any personal business. The credit card must

be kept in the Village Clerk/Treasurer office. If needed to make a purchase, the credit card
shall be promptly returned to the Village Clerk/Treasurer office.



Any misuse of the Village credit card is subject to disciplinary action, up to and including
termination.

SECTION 10.08 - Gifts and Gratuities
PURPOSE
To establish the procedure regarding the acceptance of gifts.
POLICY
As public servants, services must be rendered, and business contracts awarded without
favoritism or the suggestion that gifts and/or gratuities are expected in return. The Village
Administrator may approve the acceptance of gifts presented for the benefit of the Village
as a whole, its employees and the public (such as a food basket that can be set out for
general consumption). If a situation should arise that an employee considers inappropriate,

they should promptly report it to the Village Administrator.

Employees may not request or accept any personal gift of any kind from a citizen or vendor.

SECTION 10.09 - Police Department Uniforms
PURPOSE
To establish the procedure regarding uniforms for the Police Department.
POLICY
The Village will provide uniforms for the Police Department. The items and quantities that
make up the provided uniforms are listed below. All uniforms or work equipment purchased

by the Village shall remain the property of the Village and should only be worn while at
work.

Police Department
ltem Quantity
Short Sleeve Shirt 2
Long Sleeve Shirt 2
Uniform Pants 2

55



Body Armor 1

Winter Jacket 1
Tie 1
Name Bar 1
Badge 1

Duty Belt (with necessary accessories) | 1

Duty Weapon 1
Taser 1
Handcuffs 1
Flashlight 1
Reflective Traffic Vest 1
Baton 1
Black Duty Boots 1

The Village will replace any part of the uniform at the discretion of the Police Chief and
within the Village’s purchasing policy.

Within reason, uniforms must be kept clean, neat, and in good condition, and must only be
worn while performing duties for the Village. At the time of separation from employment
with the Village, employees must return uniforms. A charge will be made for returnable
uniforms which are lost or unreturned. Employees who separate from employment with the
Village within their probationary period may be required to reimburse the Village for the
actual cost of supplied uniforms.

56



SECTION 10.10 - DPW Uniforms/Clothing Reimbursement
PURPOSE

To establish the procedure regarding DPW uniforms and to a clothing reimbursement for
the Department of Public Works.

POLICY
The Village will provide the following clothing for the Department of Public Works. All

clothing with the Village of Shelby’s logo shall remain the property of the Village and should
only be worn while at work.

Department of Public Works
Item Quantity
Short Sleeve Shirt 6
Long Sleeve Shirt 3
Sweatshirt 2
Winter Jacket 1

In addition, the Village will provide up to a four hundred ($400) reimbursement for the
purpose of purchasing any other clothing necessary for DPW employees to conduct the
function of their job. This can include, but not necessarily be limited to boots, work pants,
and overall bibs. Employees must submit a Clothing Reimbursement Request Form
(including a receipt) to the Village Clerk/Treasurer prior to receiving the reimbursement.

Within reason, uniforms must be kept clean, neat, and in good condition. At the time of
separation from employment with the Village, employees must return any clothing with the
Village of Shelby logo. A charge may be made for returnable clothing which are lost or
otherwise unreturned. Employees who separate from employment with the Village within
their probationary period may be required to reimburse the Village for the actual cost of
supplied uniforms and/or clothing reimbursement.

57



SECTION 10.11 - Commercial Driver’s License Reimbursement
PURPOSE

To inform employees of the Villages reimbursement policy to obtain a commercial driver’s
license.

POLICY

All full-time Department of Public Works employees are required to have a valid State of
Michigan commercial driver’s license with the proper endorsement(s) to perform their
duties. Employees are eligible to receive a reimbursement above the cost of the standard
Michigan driver’s license upon renewal. Employees must submit proof of payment for their
license renewal from the Michigan Secretary of State to the Village Clerk/Treasurer to be
eligible for the reimbursement.

SECTION 10.12 - Employee Training Day
PURPOSE
To set the expectations for paid time while at employee training events.
POLICY

Training and development are mutually beneficial. Occasionally, flexibility in shift schedules
and regularly scheduled days off are necessary to attend training or to take certification
tests. Training or testing that occurs during the employee’s work schedule and lasts more
than six (6) hours in length (including commute time), shall count as a full day. If the
employee is on a normally scheduled day off, and required to attend a training, the
employee will be granted a different day off, as agreeable with the Chief of Police or DPW
Supervisor and needs of the respective department.

58



SECTION 10.13 - Purchasing Policy
PURPOSE

To ensure that the purchasing of goods and services for the Village results in the most
economical and/or advantageous procurement in accordance with sound purchasing
principals. All purchases, regardless of size, shall be covered by this policy. It is also the
intent of this policy that the Village will attempt to purchase goods and services from
businesses located within the Village limits when the availability, price, quality, service, and
other relevant factors relating to the goods and services are comparable with out-of-town
businesses.

POLICY

Purchasing Agent

The Village Administrator shall act as the Purchasing Agent for the Village and shall be
authorized to purchase supplies, materials, equipment, and services for the Village for
which funds are provided in a budget approved by the Village Council and dispose of
surplus supplies, materials, and equipment in accordance with this policy. The Purchasing
Agent shall prepare and/or approve all forms and additional procedures required to carry
out this policy.

Purchasing Guidelines

Expect as otherwise provided in this policy, the expected cost of a purchase of supplies,
materials, equipment, and services shall determine which procedures are required, as set
forth below. Purchases can only be made pursuant to these guidelines if funds are
included in a budget approved by the Village Council. If not included, the Village Council
shall approve a budget amendment before the purchase can be made. If the quotes or bids
obtained for a purchase fall into a higher cost classification than expected the procedures
for the higher classification must be followed.

Cost of Purchase Procedures

Up to and including $250 e Effort shall be made to obtain best price via
telephone, catalog, or internet quotations.

e No formal request for written quotations is
required.

e Approval of the Department Head required.

$251 to and including $2,000 e Whenever possible, at least three written
guotations required.

e Approval of Village Administrator required.

59



$2,001 to and including e At least three written quotations required.

$10,000
e Approval of Village Council required regardless of

whether or not included in a currently approved
Village budget.

$10,001 and greater e Bid solicitation as determined by Village
Administrator and/or Finance & Insurance
Committee.

e Sealed bids may be required.

e Approval of Village Council required regardless of
whether or not included in a currently approved
Village budget.

Evaluation and Acceptance of Quotes and Bids
Quotes and bids shall be evaluated with the objective of getting the best quality goods and
services at the lowest price. The Village shall evaluate all quotes and bids objectively. In such

evaluation it shall be noted whether price or quality is the predominant consideration and
what other criteria will affect the evaluation. Any or all quotations or bids or portions
thereof may be rejected. Quotes and bids may be approved or awarded where applicable as
a total packet or on an item-by-item basis.

Pre-Approved Expenses

Bond payments for interest and/or principal.
Employee payroll, taxes, and benefits.

Utility payments.

Supplies for the operation of critical infrastructure.
Gasoline and diesel fuel.

Village liability and property insurance.

o U SER =

Exemptions to Quotes and Bids
Informal competitive quotes or formal competitive bids in according with this policy shall
not be required (i) in the employment of professional services; (ii) for purchases from, or

joint purchases, with another governmental unit; (iii) where the purchase involves the use of
State of Michigan or federal funds and State or federal rules, regulations, and procedures
with respect to purchases apply.

Emergency Purchases
In an emergency or an apparent emergency endangering the public peace, health, and

safety of the Village which requires the immediate purchase of supplies, materials,
equipment or services, the Purchasing Agent may purchase any supplies, materials,
equipment, or services which they deem immediately necessary. In the case of emergency

60



purchases, a full report of the circumstances of the emergency shall be filed within 30 days
of the purchase with the Village Council.

Prohibitions
No purchase or contract shall be subdivided to avoid the requirements of this policy.

No officer or employee shall have a financial interest directly or indirectly in any purchase or
contract unless Village Council determines by majority vote that waiver of such requirement
is in the best interest of the Village.

Disqualification of Vendor

No quote or bid shall be accepted from a vendor who is in arrears to the Village, who is in
default on a contract with or payment due to the Village or has previously demonstrated
bad faith in dealing with the Village.

Local Vendors Preference

The Village recognizes the need to support its area businesses. In the event that two quotes
or bids are received, one being from a local vendor, both of which are for the same total
amount or unit price, quality, and service, and both of which otherwise meet the
requirements of this policy, specifically the evaluation and acceptance of quotes and bids,
the local vendor shall be selected.

Retention of Quote and Bid Documents

A record of all quotation and bid documents related to the purchase of supplies, materials,
and equipment shall be retained by the Village until completion of the financial audit for the
fiscal year of the purchase.

Disposal of Surplus Supplies, Materials, and Equipment

The Purchasing Agent may dispose of supplies, materials, and equipment of the Village
which are surplus, unsuitable, or unusable, or may exchange the same for other supplies,
materials, and equipment. Such supplies, materials, and equipment shall be sold in such
manner as shall be determined by the Purchasing Agent who shall within 30 days of disposal
report any such disposal sale to the Village Council.

61



Handbook Revisions

This Handbook may be revised prospectively at the sole discretion of the Village. However, no one is
authorized to make changes in the terms of this Handbook, except through written revision adopted by
the Village Council. No officer, employee, agent, or other representative of the Village has any power to
create, modify, or enter into any agreement for employment or relating to terms and conditions of
employment outside of this Employee Handbook unless part of a Collective Bargaining Unit Contract.

Effective
January 1, 2022

Revisions

62



Exhibit A Village of Shelby Salary and Wage Schedule
Cost of Living increases will be considered annually during the budget adoption.
2022 Mar-22 Mar-22 Mar-22 2023
Clerk/Treasurer 2% 3% 4%| Wage scale
Start $37,440.00| $38,188.80| $38,563.20| $38,937.60| moves to
After one year service $40,367.60| $41,174.95| $41,578.63| $41,982.30| the wage
After two years service $43,295.20| $44,161.10| $44,594.06| $45,027.01| scale from
After three years service $46,222.80| $47,147.26| $47,609.48| $48,071.71| March 1 of
After four years service $49,150.40| $50,133.41| $50,624.91| $51,116.42 the
previous
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer (Part-Time) year until
Start $14.40 $14.69 $14.83 $14.98 | next cost of
After one year service $15.53 $15.84 $16.00 $16.15 living
After two years service $16.65 $16.98 $17.15 $17.32| increase on
After three years service $17.78 $18.14 $18.31 $18.49| March 1,
After four years service $18.90 $19.28 $19.47 $19.66 2023.
Police Chief
Start $55,000.00| $56,100.00| $56,650.00| $57,200.00
After one year service $57,000.00| $58,140.00| $58,710.00| $59,280.00
After two years service $59,000.00| $60,180.00| $60,770.00| $61,360.00
After three years service $61,000.00| $62,220.00| $62,830.00| $63,440.00
After four years service $63,000.00| $64,260.00| $64,890.00| $65,520.00
Police Officer
Start $48,048.00| $49,008.96| $49,489.44| $49,969.92
After one year service $49,140.00| $50,122.80| $50,614.20| $51,105.60
After two years service $50,232.00| $51,236.64| $51,738.96| $52,241.28
After three years service $51,324.00| $52,350.48| $52,863.72| $53,376.96
After four years service $52,416.00| $53,464.32| $53,988.48| $54,512.64
Part-Time Police Officer $17.00 $17.34 $17.51 $17.68
DPW Supervisor
Start $51,000.00| $52,020.00| $52,530.00| $53,040.00
After one year service $53,000.00| $54,060.00| $54,590.00| $55,120.00
After two years service $55,000.00| $56,100.00| $56,650.00| $57,200.00
After three years service $57,000.00| $58,140.00| $58,710.00| $59,280.00
After four years service $59,000.00| $60,180.00| $60,770.00| $61,360.00
DPW Laborer
Start $37,440.00| $38,188.80| $38,563.20| $38,937.60
After one year service $39,520.00| $40,310.40| $40,705.60| $41,100.80
After two years service $41,600.00| $42,432.00| $42,848.00| $43,264.00
After three years service $43,680.00| $44,553.60| $44,990.40| $45,427.20
After four years service $45,760.00| $46,675.20| $47,132.80| $47,590.40
DPW Laborer (Part-Time) $14.00 $14.28 $14.42 $14.56
Custodian $13.00 $13.26 $13.39 $13.52




Police Dept.

Joe VonDrak S 24.00 2184 S 52,416.00
S 24.00 2080| $ 49,920.00
S 17.00 |48 additional PTO | S (816.00)
$ 1,680.00
Dave Krause S 24.00 2184 S 52,416.00
S 24.00 2080 $ 49,920.00
S 17.00 |48 additional PTO S (816.00)
$ 1,680.00
Total Increase | S 3,360.00
MERS 4% 6%| Difference
Total Wages S  466,960.00 | $ 18,678.40 | S 28,017.60 | $ 9,339.20

|Phone Reimbursement |$30/month | 5 employees | $1,800 / year |




municipalit county
Caseville  Huron
Vernon Shiawassee
Mackinaw Emmet
Ubly

Hesperia

Beaverton

Huron
Oceana
Gladwin
Bellaire  Antrim
Lexington
Memphis
Pigeon Huron
Douglas  Allegan
Brown City Sanilac
Litchfield Hillsdale
White Clou Newaygo
Reese
Shepherd
White Pige Saint Josep
Schoolcraft Kalamazoo
Birch Run Saginaw
Three Oaks Berrien

Elk Rapids Antrim
Zilwaukee Saginaw
Sylvan Lake Oakland
Armada
Sebewaing Huron
Tawas City losco

Sanilac
Macomb

Tuscola
Isabella

Macomb

Leslie Ingham
Marlette  Sanilac
Lawton Van Buren
Evart Osceola
Newaygo Newaygo
Laurium  Houghton
Lake Odess lonia
Kalkaska  Kalkaska
Saint Charl Saginaw
Shelby Oceana

Constantin Saint Josep
Hart
West Branc Ogemaw
Perry

Morenci

Oceana

Shiawassee
Lenawee
Jonesville Hillsdale
Bridgman Berrien
Bronson  Branch
East Jordar Charlevoix
Reed City Osceola
Cass City  Tuscola
Croswell  Sanilac
Charlevoix Charlevoix
Pleasant Ri Oakland
Potterville Eaton
Lapeer
Sandusky Sanilac
Vassar
Rogers City Presque Isl
Fowlerville Livingston
Gladwin
Keego Hart Oakland
Lake Orion Oakland

Almont

Tuscola

Gladwin

population Municipality
777
783
806
858
954
1,071
1,086
1,178
1,183
1,208
1,232
1,325
1,369
1,408
1,454
1,515
1,522

Caseville
Vernon
Mackinaw City
Ubly

Hesperia
Beaverton
Bellaire
Lexington
Memphis
Pigeon
Douglas
Brown City
Litchfield
White Cloud
Reese
Shepherd
White Pigeon
1,525 Schoolcraft
1,555 Birch Run
1,622 Three Oaks
1,642 Elk Rapids
1,658 Zilwaukee
1,720 Sylvan Lake
1,730 Armada

1,759 Sebewaing
1,827 Tawas City
1,851
1,875
1,900
1,903
1,976
1,977
2,018
2,020
2,054
2,065
2,076
2,126
2,139
2,188 Perry
2,220 Morenci
2,258 Jonesville
2,291 Bridgman
2,349 Bronson
2,351
2,425
2,428
2,447
2,513
2,526
2,617
2,674
2,679
2,697
2,827
2,886
2,933
2,970
2,973

Leslie
Marlette
Lawton
Evart
Newaygo
Laurium
Lake Odessa
Kalkaska
Saint Charles
Shelby
Constantine
Hart

West Branch

East Jordan
Reed City
Cass City
Croswell
Charlevoix
Pleasant Ridge
Potterville
Almont
Sandusky
Vassar
Rogers City
Fowlerville
Gladwin
Keego Harbor
Lake Orion

County Population

Huron 777
Shiawassee 783
Emmet 806
Huron 858
Oceana 954
Gladwin 1071
Antrim 1086
Sanilac 1178
Macomb 1183
Huron 1208
Allegan 1232
Sanilac 1325
Hillsdale 1369
Newaygo 1408
Tuscola 1454
Isabella 1515
Saint Joseph 1522
Kalamazoo 1525
Saginaw 1555
Berrien 1622
Antrim 1642
Saginaw 1658
Oakland 1720
Macomb 1730
Huron 1759
losco 1827
Ingham 1851
Sanilac 1875
Van Buren 1900
Osceola 1903
Newaygo 1976
Houghton 1977
lonia 2018
Kalkaska 2020
Saginaw 2054
Oceana 2065
Saint Joseph 2076
Oceana 2126
Ogemaw 2139
Shiawassee 2188
Lenawee 2220
Hillsdale 2258
Berrien 2291
Branch 2349
Charlevoix 2351
Osceola 2425
Tuscola 2428
Sanilac 2447
Charlevoix 2513
Oakland 2526
Eaton 2617
Lapeer 2674
Sanilac 2679
Tuscola 2697
Presque Isle 2827
Livingston 2886
Gladwin 2933
Oakland 2970
Oakland 2973

Positition

Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)
Police Officer (FULL TIME)

Hours per Week
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40

26-40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40

44.4
40
40
40
30
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
42
42
40
40
40
40
40
40

Wage Per Year
24.06
17.97
26.13

235
19.95
22.44
20.99
22.38
20.25
34.52
29.85
20.79
19.15
19.59
20.67
22.22
27.52
23.53
26.58

18.5
28.25

18.5
30.15
29.24
23.14
23.97
24.62
23.08
22.06
18.54
25.12
22.59
22.25

225
23.09

235

26.1
27.55
24.09
25.65
19.59
23.72

28.8
24.57
23.19
24.89
24.66

27.7
25.75
33.88
27.37
27.96
24.93
27.58
25.94
26.44
29.19
31.52

26.5

24.55525424

Gov Type
HRC
GLV
GLV
GLV
GLV
HRC
GLV
GLV
HRC
GLV
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRC
GLV
GLV
GLV
GLV
HRV
GLV
GLV
HRC
HRC
GLV
GLV
HRC
HRC
HRC
GLV
HRC
HRC
GLV
GLV
GLV
GLV
GLV
GLV
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRC
GLV
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRV
HRC-F
HRC
HRC
GLV
HRC
HRC
HRV



Municipality
Ovid

Elk Rapids

Ithaca

Iron River

Cedar Springs
Lowell

North Muskegon
Williamston
Linden

Municipality
Metamora
Peck

Kent City
Memphis
Douglas
Litchfield
Luna Pier
Crystal Falls
Elk Rapids
Sylvan Lake
Tawas City
Goodrich
Kalkaska
Morenci
Reed City
Almont
East Tawas
Rogers City
Ithaca
Keego Harbor

County
Clinton
Antrim
Gratiot
Iron

Kent

Kent
Muskegon
Ingham
Genesee

County
Lapeer
Sanilac
Kent
Macomb
Allegan
Hillsdale
Monroe
Iron
Antrim
Oakland
losco
Genesee
Kalkaska
Lenawee
Osceola
Lapeer
losco
Presque Isl
Gratiot
Oakland

Population
1,603
1,642
2,910
3,029
3,509
3,783
3,786
3,854
3,991

Population
565
632

1,057
1,183
1,232
1,369
1,436
1,469
1,642
1,720
1,827
1,860
2,020
2,220
2,425
2,674
2,808
2,827
2,910
2,970

Position

Deputy Treasurer
Deputy Treasurer
Deputy Treasurer
Deputy Treasurer
Deputy Treasurer
Deputy Treasurer
Deputy Treasurer
Deputy Treasurer
Deputy Treasurer

Position

Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk
Deputy Clerk

Hours Per Week
35
40
40
40
24
40
40
40
38

Hours Per Week
as needed
28
10
32
40
30
40
27
40
40
40
25
40
20
40
40
40
40
40
30

Wage per Hour
12.24
17.00
19.23
15.87
17.07
23.82
18.50
22.14
18.00
18.21

Wage per Hour
11.27
16.25
10.97
15.80
19.86
17.82
21.11
14.00
17.25
20.55
16.59
17.90
25.50
17.85
17.00
18.66
18.06
18.76
17.40
22.00
17.73

Gov Type
HRC
GLV
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRC

Gov Type
GLV
GLV
GLV
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRC
GLV
HRC
HRC
HRV
GLV
HRC
HRC
HRV
HRC
HRC
HRC
HRC



Municipality
Allen
Emmett
Whittemore
Fairgrove
Ashley
Metamora
Byron

Muir
Hopkins
Suttons Bay
Hillman
Tekonsha
Vermontville
Mackinaw City
Ubly
Mendon
Farwell
Clarkston
Hesperia
North Branch
Concord
Kent City
Beaverton
Bellaire
Stevensville
Lexington
Marcellus
Douglas
Manton
Pinconning
Litchfield
Mancelona
White Cloud
Centreville
Kingsley
Shepherd
Birch Run
Three Oaks
Elk Rapids
Montrose
Armada
Leslie
Wakefield
Marlette
Lawton
Newaygo
Kalkaska
Saint Charles
Auburn
Manchester
West Branch
Perry
Jonesville
Bridgman
East Jordan
Orchard Lake Village
Reed City
Charlevoix
Pleasant Ridge
Potterville
Ithaca
Gladwin
Lake Orion

Municipality
DeTour Village
Peck
Gobles
Memphis
Fennville
Schoolcraft
Zilwaukee
Sylvan Lake
Howard City
Grayling
Shelby

Hart
Bronson
Cass City
Almont
Sandusky
Vassar

East Tawas
Rogers City
Ferrysburg

County
Hillsdale
Saint Clair
losco
Tuscola
Gratiot
Lapeer
Shiawassee
lonia
Allegan
Leelanau
Montmorency
Calhoun
Eaton
Emmet
Huron
Saint Joseph
Clare
Oakland
Oceana
Lapeer
Jackson
Kent
Gladwin
Antrim
Berrien
Sanilac
Cass
Allegan
Wexford
Bay
Hillsdale
Antrim
Newaygo
Saint Joseph
Grand Traverse
Isabella
Saginaw
Berrien
Antrim
Genesee
Macomb
Ingham
Gogebic
Sanilac
Van Buren
Newaygo
Kalkaska
Saginaw
Bay
Washtenaw
Ogemaw
Shiawassee
Hillsdale
Berrien
Charlevoix
Oakland
Osceola
Charlevoix
Oakland
Eaton
Gratiot
Gladwin
Oakland

County
Chippewa
Sanilac
Van Buren
Macomb
Allegan
Kalamazoo
Saginaw
Oakland
Montcalm
Crawford
Oceana
Oceana
Branch
Tuscola
Lapeer
Sanilac
Tuscola
losco
Presque Isle
Ottawa

Population
191
269
384
563
563
565
581
604
610
618
701
717
759
806
858
870
871
882
954

1,033
1,050
1,057
1,071
1,086
1,142
1,178
1,207
1,232
1,287
1,307
1,369
1,390
1,408
1,425
1,480
1,515
1,555
1,622
1,642
1,657
1,730
1,851
1,851
1,875
1,900
1,976
2,020
2,054
2,087
2,091
2,139
2,188
2,258
2,291
2,351
2,375
2,425
2,513
2,526
2,617
2,910
2,933

Population
325
632
82

1,183
1,398
1,525
1,658
1,720
1,808
1,884
2,065
2,126
2,349
2,428
2,674
2,679
2,697
2,808
2,827
2,892

©

Positition
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk

Positition

Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer
Clerk/Treasurer

Hours per Week

175
40
10
20
32
30
20
23
8
40
10
20
30
40
15
40
40
34
35
40
40
18
40
40
375
40
40
40
40
40
40
21
40
40
20
40
40
24
40
40
25
40
40
40
18
40
40
40
36
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
24
40
40
40

Hours per Week
40
28
40
40
40
40

7
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
50
40
40
40
40
40

Wage Per Hour
20.00
34.34
15.58
22.69
16.94
26.01
17.00
17.58
17.07
11.36
15.94
14.00
18.23
24.44
12.82
20.00
17.31
16.97
19.63
19.03
22.25
25.58
23.46
18.08
20.51
22.71
24.75
32.21
22.50
18.00
27.46
17.88
22.80
31.50
14.21
22.73
16.00
21.85
22.84
25.96
22.71
26.00
20.22
16.09
18.04
20.95
26.62
17.09
20.15
28.57
20.77
28.23
25.50
23.74
26.33
39.94
26.68
33.65
42.31
26.39
25.00
20.43
29.13
22.46

Wage per Hour
29.00
16.25
19.72
27.75
22.95
20.79
19.18
42.60
23.64
34.62
20.50
23.38
28.90
31.16
36.54
33.62
32.30
24.04
30.00
32.81
27.49

Gov Type
HRV
GLV
HRC
GLV
GLV
GLV
GLV
GLV
HRV
GLV
GLV
GLV
GLV
GLV
GLV
GLV
GLV
HRC
GLV
GLV
GLV
GLV
HRC
GLV
GLV
GLV
GLV

Gov Type
GLV
GLV

Municipality County
Allen Hillsdale
Emmett Saint Clair
Rothbury Oceana
Ashley Gratiot
Metamora Lapeer
Byron Shiawassee
Muir lonia
Hillman Montmorency
Tekonsha Calhoun
Vermontuville Eaton
Caseville Huron
Vernon Shiawassee
Mackinaw City Emmet
Ubly Huron
Farwell Clare

Grant Newaygo
Caspian Iron

Dryden Lapeer
Hesperia Oceana
North Branch Lapeer
Concord Jackson
Kent City Kent
Beaverton Gladwin
Bellaire Antrim
Lexington Sanilac
Marcellus Cass
Manton Wexford
Pinconning Bay
Mancelona Antrim
White Cloud Newaygo
Luna Pier Monroe
Kingsley Grand Traverse
White Pigeon Saint Joseph
Birch Run Saginaw
Ovid Clinton
Three Oaks Berrien

Elk Rapids Antrim
Montrose Genesee
Armada Macomb
Sebewaing Huron
Wakefield Gogebic
Goodrich Genesee
Marlette Sanilac
Newaygo Newaygo
Saint Charles Saginaw
Auburn Bay
Manchester Washtenaw
Harrison Clare

West Branch Ogemaw
Bridgman Berrien

East Jordan Charlevoix
Potterville Eaton
Fowlerville Livingston
Gladwin Gladwin
Keego Harbor  Oakland

Average of all three averages
23.61

Population
191
269
432
563
565
581
604
701
717
759
777
783
806
858
871
894
906
951
954

1,033
1,050
1,057
1,071
1,086
1,178
1,207
1,287
1,307
1,390
1,408
1,436
1,480
1,522
1,555
1,603
1,622
1,642
1,657
1,730
1,759
1,851
1,860
1,875
1,976
2,054
2,087
2,091
2,114
2,139
2,291
2,351
2,617
2,886
2,933
2,970

Positition
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer

Hours per Week Wage Per Hour

35
40

25.00
37.35
13.05
10.20
32,63
15.00
15.27
11.15
12.75
17.00
19.45
15.00
25.18
21.14
17.31
17.60
21.90
19.66
17.06
16.00
29.06
30.99
22.95
21.50
26.10
15.75
19.50
19.50
16.79
22.80
2111
18.14
20.25
15.50
17.50
17.48
19.23
22.12
20.27
17.32
18.98
18.94
20.80
26.93
17.43
20.15
24.12
19.82
24.93
3227
25.58
30.88
25.59
21.88
27.50
20.90

Gov Type
HRV



Municipality
Sand Lake
Hillman
Caseville
Gobles
Stephenson
Onsted
Saugatuck
North Branch
Beaverton
Bellaire
Grass Lake
Harbor Springs
Edmore
Brooklyn
Marcellus
Pigeon
Webberville
Bellevue
Manton
Lakewood Club
Saranac
Brown City
Litchfield
Stanton
Schoolcraft
Montrose
Zilwaukee
Armada
Watervliet
Sebewaing
Berrien Springs
Tawas City
Leslie
Lawton
Evart
Bessemer
Lake Odessa
Saint Charles
Auburn
West Branch
Perry

Cass City
Croswell
Charlevoix
Pleasant Ridge
Almont
Sandusky
Whitehall
East Tawas
Fowlerville
Ferrysburg
Vicksburg
Ithaca

Lake Orion

County
Kent
Montmorency
Huron
Van Buren
Menominee
Lenawee
Allegan
Lapeer
Gladwin
Antrim
Jackson
Emmet
Montcalm
Jackson
Cass
Huron
Ingham
Eaton
Wexford
Muskegon
lonia
Sanilac
Hillsdale
Montcalm
Kalamazoo
Genesee
Saginaw
Macomb
Berrien
Huron
Berrien
losco
Ingham
Van Buren
Osceola
Gogebic
lonia
Saginaw
Bay
Ogemaw
Shiawassee
Tuscola
Sanilac
Charlevoix
Oakland
Lapeer
Sanilac
Muskegon
losco
Livingston
Ottawa
Kalamazoo
Gratiot
Oakland

Population
50
70
77
82
86.
91
92

1,033
1,071
1,086
1,173
1,194
1,201
1,206
1,207
1,208
1,272
1,282
1,287
1,291
1,325
1,325
1,369
1,417
1,525
1,657
1,658
1,730
1,735
1,759
1,800
1,827
1,851
1,900
1,903
1,905
2,018
2,054
2,087
2,139
2,188
2,428
2,447
2,513
2,526
2,674
2,679
2,706
2,808
2,886
2,892
2,906
2,910
2,973

NN ©O©NPR, O

Positition

Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works
Director of Public Works

Hours per Week
40
40
40
40
40
20
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
50
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40

Wage Per Year  Gov Type
48000.00 GLV
47136.00 GLV
69992.00 HRC
39629.52 HRC
52728.00 HRC
62400.00 GLV
56659.20 HRC
49816.00 GLV
63000.00 HRC
47486.39 GLV
52000.00 GLV
83200.00 HRC
50003.20 GLV
51138.00 GLV
49920.00 GLV
47320.00 GLV
64272.00 GLV
51584.00 GLV
54080.00 HRC
43387.20 GLV
65133.00 GLV
43867.20 HRC
52790.39 HRC
50315.00 HRC
57398.00 GLV
41766.39 HRC
44907.20 HRC
76460.79 GLV
53000.00 HRC
52000.00 GLV
74984.00 GLV
59280.00 HRC
62130.00 HRC
60008.00 GLV
65625.00 HRC
48464.00 HRC
68180.12 GLV
56284.80 GLV
54080.00 HRC
64298.76 HRC
59910.00 HRC
73182.00 GLV
71499.11 HRC
85618.42 HRC
53037.08 HRC
66518.40 HRV
55166.80 HRC-F
52042.00 HRC
55827.00 HRC
57803.20 GLV
70990.40 HRC
57149.25 GLV
66560.00 HRC
60008.00 HRV
57778.44

*31,200 salary doubled to equal a 40hr per week.



Municipality
Lake Angelus
Caseville
Mackinaw City
Pentwater
Grant
Caspian
Beaverton
Bellaire
Memphis
Harbor Springs
Pigeon
Bellevue
Frankfort
Manton
Brown City
Litchfield
Mancelona
Fennville
White Cloud
Stanton
Luna Pier
Reese
Crystal Falls
Shepherd
Schoolcraft
Birch Run
Ovid

Three Oaks
Elk Rapids
Zilwaukee
Sylvan Lake
Armada
Sebewaing
Decatur
Leslie

Capac
Lawton
Evart
Newaygo
Lake Odessa
Saint Charles
Shelby

Hart

West Branch
Perry
Jonesville

County
Oakland
Huron
Emmet
Oceana
Newaygo
Iron
Gladwin
Antrim
Macomb
Emmet
Huron
Eaton
Benzie
Wexford
Sanilac
Hillsdale
Antrim
Allegan
Newaygo
Montcalm
Monroe
Tuscola
Iron
Isabella
Kalamazoo
Saginaw
Clinton
Berrien
Antrim
Saginaw
Oakland
Macomb
Huron
Van Buren
Ingham
Saint Clair
Van Buren
Osceola
Newaygo
lonia
Saginaw
Oceana
Oceana
Ogemaw
Shiawassee
Hillsdale

Population

Positition

290 Police Chief
777 Police Chief
806 Police Chief
857 Police Chief
894 Police Chief
906 Police Chief

1,071
1,086
1,183
1,194
1,208
1,282
1,286
1,287
1,325
1,369
1,390
1,398
1,408
1,417
1,436
1,454
1,469
1,515
1,525
1,555
1,603
1,622
1,642
1,658
1,720
1,730
1,759
1,819
1,851
1,890
1,900
1,903
1,976
2,018
2,054
2,065
2,126
2,139
2,188
2,258

Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief

Hours per Week
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00

Wage Per Year

64480.00 HRC
53019.20 HRC
64821.00 GLV
59000.00 GLV
44000.00 HRC
45552.00 HRC
59663.00 HRC
49920.00 GLV
58240.00 HRC
84489.60 HRC
82368.00 GLV
45468.80 GLV
65264.16 HRC
42640.00 HRC
52291.20 HRC
49212.80 HRC
51896.00 GLV
53560.00 HRC
46363.20 HRC
35880.00 HRC
39936.00 HRC
61484.80 GLV
58190.82 HRC
51792.00 GLV
64000.00 GLV
58350.00 HRV
47278.40 HRC
52000.00 GLV
63353.45 GLV
44408.00 HRC
87360.00 HRC
63980.80 GLV
52000.00 GLV
62643.78 GLV
63540.00 HRC
54080.00 GLV
52020.00 GLV
57000.00 HRC
66082.00 HRC
61660.33 GLV
56284.80 GLV
58000.00 GLV
65644.80 HRC
64789.38 HRC
66890.00 HRC
63096.00 HRC

Gov Type



Clinton
Bronson
Munising
Orchard Lake Village
Chesaning
Reed City
Cass City
Charlevoix
Pleasant Ridge
Almont
Sandusky
Hartford
Vassar
Whitehall
Rogers City
Norway
Fowlerville
Vicksburg
Lake Orion

Lenawee
Branch
Alger
Oakland
Saginaw
Osceola
Tuscola
Charlevoix
Oakland
Lapeer
Sanilac
Van Buren
Tuscola
Muskegon
Presque Isle
Dickinson
Livingston
Kalamazoo
Oakland

2,336
2,349
2,355
2,375
2,394
2,425
2,428
2,513
2,526
2,674
2,679
2,688
2,697
2,706
2,827
2,845
2,386
2,906
2,973

Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief
Police Chief

40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00

73403.20 GLV
67787.20 HRC
66361.00 HRC

109463.50 HRC

49608.00 GLV
62000.00 HRC
63857.00 GLV
86440.85 HRC
86585.81 HRC
80000.00 HRV
70227.30 HRC-F
48500.00 HRC
60723.66 HRC
82722.00 HRC
64223.53 HRC
70225.00 HRC
73315.29 GLV
66539.20 GLV
69376.00 HRV
61466.97



Mm

michigan municipal league

2020/21

Benefits Summary




A total of 251 communities
responded to the League’s
Wage and Salary Survey as
of October 15, 2020.

Of these respondents, 79%
provided benefits information
as well as pay data. Many have
multiple employee groups or
bargaining units; the benefits
analysis below includes data
across 24 employee groups
from the 198 communities
who provided benefits
information.

WY |

PAID TIME OFF (IN DAYS)

129% of employee groups utilize a combined approach
to paid time off (PTO). This is a progressive approach to
time off and usually means fewer total days are offered,
but with more flexibility for use.

88% of employee groups offer separate banks for sick,
vacation, and personal time.

A summary of paid time off averages for the different
time off categories is provided below.

Paid Time Off Averages (annually) # of Days

Personal Days 3.6

Vacation Days Earned @ 1 year 9.0

Vacation Days Earned @ 10 years 17.2

Vacation Days Earned @ 20 years 22.4

PTO Days Earned @ 5 years 225

PTO Days Earned @ 15 years 28.7

@ michigan municipal league

2020/21 Benefits Summary



INSURANCES BENEFITS

Required Employee Contribution to

Healthcare Premiums

o

o

o

Of those that utilize a percentage basis for
calculating employee premium contributions, 76%
of the employee groups require a 20% employee
contribution towards insurance premiums. Overall,
the average employee contribution toward
premiums is 17.9%.

30% of employee groups don’t require an employee
contribution toward premium

Payment in Lieu of Health Insurance

The average annual payment to employees who
opt-out of the employer’s insurance plan is $2,961
for those groups providing a flat-dollar payment.
Among the employee groups that base the payment
to employees on a percentage of premiums, the
average payment is 45% of the premium cost.

Dental / Vision

95% of employee groups offer some form
of employer paid dental coverage.

80% of employee groups offer some form
employer paid vision coverage.

® Retiree Health Insurance

o

71% of responding employee groups report offering
employer-paid retiree healthcare.

Of those that offer this benefit, 62% do so on
a “grandfathered” basis, meaning this benefit
is not available to new employees.

Among those who provide this benefit,

28% of employers pay 100% of the premium.
The remaining employers cover some portion
of the cost.

58% of employer groups offer a retiree health
savings plan. This is a defined-contribution style
savings program that allows employees to save for
the cost of healthcare in retirement, either with or
without employer contributions. It is a progressive
approach to retiree healthcare to help employers
better control their budgets, long-range financial
plans, and future liabilities.

RETIREMENT SAVINGS

Defined Benefits (Traditional Pension Plans)

o

o

79% of responding employee groups indicated
that they offer a defined “grandfathered” benefit
pension plan.

Of those reporting on pension multipliers,
data can be summarized as follows:

% of Respondents

Pension Multiplier

2.0-2.24% 20%
2.5% 33%

Defined Contribution Plan

o

o

67% of responding employee groups indicated
that they offer a defined contribution plan.

Of those who reported data, employer
contributions to the retirement plan can
be summarized as follows:

% of Respondents

Max Employer Contribution

1.0-3.0% 6%
6.1-8.0% 13%
Over 10% 13%

Hybrid Pension Plan

o

A hybrid pension plan is retirement program

that combines some elements of a traditional
pension plan and a defined contribution plan with
employee and/or employer contributions. Itis a
strategic approach some employers use to provide
employees with the benefits of a pension plan while
helping control or reduce future liabilities.

24% of responding employer groups indicated that
they utilize a hybrid retirement plan.

@ michigan municipal league

2020/21 Benefits Summary



December 13, 2021 RESOLUTION No. 74-21

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to adopt the Employee
Handbook as presented and the Wage Scale attached as Exhibit A, effective
January 1, 2022.

Moved:

Seconded:

Yes:

No:

ABSENT:

RESOLUTION No. 74-21 Declared ADOPTED.
ADOPTED ON: December 13, 2021



Village Council
Item Cover Page

Meeting Date: December 13, 2021

Agenda Item: 2022 Village Council and Planning Commission Schedules

Budget Impact: N/A

Recommendation: Approve 2022 Village Council and Planning Commission Schedules
Staff Contact: Brady Selner, Village Administrator

Background:

To maintain compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Village Council must adopt the 2022 Village
of Shelby Council and Planning Commission meeting schedules. The schedules will be posted at
Village Hall, shared with the media, on our website, and on Facebook. Please note, it is proposed
to begin the Village Council meetings at 6:00pm instead of 6:30pm, and the November Planning
Commission meeting was set for November 8, 2022, to avoid a conflict with opening day of the
2022 deer hunting season.

Supporting Documents:
Village Council Schedule
Planning Commission Schedule
Resolution No. 75-21

Motion by seconded by to adopt Resolution No.
75-21.




Village of Shelby
218 N. Michigan Avenue
Shelby, MI 49455
231-861-4400

2022 Council Meeting Schedule

*Council Meetings are the 2n and 4 Monday each month*

January 10
January 24

February 14
February 28

March 14
March 28

April 11
April 25

May 9
May 23

June 13
June 27

July 11
July 25

August 8
August 22

September 12
September 26

October 10
October 24

November 14
November 28

December 12
December 27 * Tuesday

Meetings begin at 6:00 P.M.



Village of Shelby
218 N. Michigan Avenue
Shelby, MI 49455
231-861-4400

2022 Planning Commission Schedule

*Planning Commission is on the 3 Tuesday each month*
Meetings start at 6:30 P.M.

January 18
February 15
March 15
April 19

May 17

June 21

July 19
August 16
September 20
October 18
November 8 * second Tuesday of the month

December 20



December 13, 2021 RESOLUTION No. 75-21

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to adopt the proposed
2022 meeting schedules for the Village of Shelby Council and Village of

Shelby Planning Commission.

Moved:

Seconded:

Yes:

No:

ABSENT:

RESOLUTION No. 75-21 Declared ADOPTED.
ADOPTED ON: December 13, 2021



VILLAGE OF SHELBY
218 N. MICHIGAN AVE

Check Proofing Report 12/07/2021 12:37 BM Database: Shelby 1/6
Payroll ID: 542 Check Post Date: 12/09/2021 Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 Application: PR
Name: 30077 - BUDDE , CRYSTAL Active
Employee ID: 30077 Department ID: 215 Gross for Check: 1,785.60 Net After Dir Dep: 0.00
Withholding Status: Married Federal Allow.: 1 Net for Check: 1,229.31 Total Deductions: 556.29
Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 State Allow.: 1 Reg. Hours: 82.00 Direct Deposit: 1,229.31
Check Date: 12/09/2021 OT Hours: 0.00 YTD Gross: 44,264.36

Local Allow.: 00 Suppl. Hours: 0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd: 0.00
Deduction Refund: 0.00
Paycode ID Distribution Rate Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD Amt
215 CLERK/TREASURER 20.50 60.00 0.00 1,230.00 37,018.26 FITW 90.96 2,259.15
101 101-215.000-702.000 40.00 2.00 0.00 80.00 1,840.00 SITW 56.60 1,409.74
HOLIDAY CLERK/TREASURER 20.50 16.00 0.00 328.00 1,624.00 SOCSEC_EE 108.55 2,690.45
PTO CLERK/TREASURER 20.50 4.00 0.00 82.00 2,156.50 MEDICARE EE 25.39 629.22
457 SS TAX 457 C/T ALLOC 65.60 0.00 0.00 65.60 1,625.60 DELTA DENTAL 34.80 870.04
457 EE 230.60 5,513.40
VISION 9.39 264.60
SSB 100.00 DEPOSIT
SSB 1,129.31 DEPOSIT
Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal. Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out Adjusted Net Change New Balance
PTO PERSONAL 61.50 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 -4.00 57.50
VAC VACATION 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00
Name: 30102 - FREES, DARRYL E Active
Employee ID: 30102 Department ID: 441 Gross for Check: 1,747.20 Net After Dir Dep: 0.00
Withholding Status: Married Federal Allow.: 0 Net for Check: 1,197.42 Total Deductions: 549.78
Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 State Allow.: 0 Reg. Hours: 80.00 Direct Deposit: 1,197.42
Check Date: 12/09/2021 OT Hours: 0.00 YTD Gross: 38,316.08
Local Allow.: 00 Suppl. Hours: 0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd: 0.00
Deduction Refund: 0.00
Paycode ID Distribution Rate Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD Amt
441 H 101-441.000-702.000 21.00 24.00 0.00 504.00 29,438.00 FITW 173.86 4,236.86
441 H 101-691.000-702.000 21.00 4.00 0.00 84.00 SITW 74.26 1,628.48
441 H 202-463.000-702.000 21.00 2.00 0.00 42.00 SOCSEC_EE 108.33 2,375.60
441 H 202-478.000-702.000 21.00 0.50 0.00 10.50 MEDICARE EE 25.33 555.58
441 H 203-463.000-702.000 21.00 2.00 0.00 42.00 457 EE % 168.00 3,445.92
441 H 203-478.000-702.000 21.00 0.50 0.00 10.50 SSB 200.00 DEPOSIT
441 H 591-000.000-702.000 21.00 22.00 0.00 462.00 SSB 997.42 DEPOSIT
441 H 661-000.000-702.000 21.00 1.00 0.00 21.00

# =

Deposited Ded/Exp * =

Check Adjustment

>> =

Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Proofing Report 12/07/2021 12:37 BM Database: Shelby 2/6
Payroll ID: 542 Check Post Date: 12/09/2021 Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 Application: PR
Paycode ID Distribution Rate Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD Amt
HOLIDAY DPW 21.00 16.00 0.00 336.00 1,632.00
PTO DPW 21.00 8.00 0.00 168.00 2,484.00
457 SS TAX DPW 457 ALLOC 67.20 0.00 0.00 67.20 1,252.08
Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal. Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out Adjusted Net Change New Balance
PTO N/A 51.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 -8.00 43.00
VAC VACATION 88.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88.00
Name: 30083 - HELENHOUSE, JEREMIAH P Active
Employee ID: 30083 Department ID: 441 Gross for Check: 2,535.36 Net After Dir Dep: 0.00
Withholding Status: Single Federal Allow.: 2 Net for Check: 1,755.33 Total Deductions: 780.03
Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 State Allow.: 2 Reg. Hours: 88.00 Direct Deposit: 1,755.33
Check Date: 12/09/2021 OT Hours: 0.00 YTD Gross: 52,863.36
Local Allow.: 00 Suppl. Hours: 0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd: 0.00
Deduction Refund: 0.00
Paycode ID Distribution Rate Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD Amt
441 H DPW SUPERVISOR 27.80 80.00 0.00 2,224.00 45,118.83 SITW 80.23 1,664.76
HOLIDAY DPW 27.80 8.00 0.00 222.40 1,845.44 SOCSEC_EE 155.03 3,255.93
457 SS TAX DPW SUPERVISOR 88.96 0.00 0.00 88.96 1,760.84 MEDICARE EE 36.26 761.47
457 EE 235.74 4,822.92
FITW 228.54 4,790.21
VISION 9.39 93.90
DELTA DENTAL 34.84 348.40
SSB 1,755.33 DEPOSIT
Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal. Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out Adjusted Net Change New Balance
PTO PERSONAL 142.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 142.50
VACATION 0.00
VAC VACATION 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00
Name: 30109 - KRAUSE, DAVID K Active
Employee ID: 30109 Department ID: 301 Gross for Check: 2,425.20 Net After Dir Dep: 0.00
Withholding Status: Married Federal Allow.: 0 Net for Check: 1,787.21 Total Deductions: 637.99
Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 State Allow.: 0 Reg. Hours: 76.00 Direct Deposit: 1,837.21
Check Date: 12/09/2021 OT Hours: 12.00 YTD Gross: 43,175.45
Local Allow.: 00 Suppl. Hours: 0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd: 0.00
Deduction Refund: 0.00
Paycode ID Distribution Rate Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD Amt
301 101-301.000-702.000 23.50 68.00 0.00 1,598.00 31,196.27 FITW 132.03 1,920.65
HOLIDAY 101-301.000-702.000 23.50 8.00 12.00 752.00 1,504.00 SITW 93.21 1,660.86
457 SS TAX 101-301.000-715.100 75.20 0.00 0.00 75.20 1,428.80 SOCSEC_EE 146.47 2,606.85

# =

Deposited Ded/Exp

*

Check Adjustment

>> =

Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Proofing Report 12/07/2021 12:37 BM Database: Shelby 3/6

Payroll ID: 542 Check Post Date: 12/09/2021 Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 Application: PR
Paycode ID Distribution Rate Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD Amt
MEDICARE EE 34.26 609.67
##HSA 50.00 950.00
457 EE 169.20 2,966.52
DELTA DENTAL 12.82 179.48
HUNT 1,737.21 DEPOSIT
WSB 100.00 DEPOSIT
Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal. Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out Adjusted Net Change New Balance
PTO PERSONAL 16.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.00
Name: 30111 - OMNESS, KELLY A Active
Employee ID: 30111 Department ID: 265 Gross for Check: 736.00 Net After Dir Dep: 0.00
Withholding Status: Married Federal Allow.: 0 Net for Check: 648.40 Total Deductions: 87.60
Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 State Allow.: 0 Reg. Hours: 46.00 Direct Deposit: 648.40
Check Date: 12/09/2021 OT Hours: 0.00 YTD Gross: 18,008.00
Local Allow.: 00 Suppl. Hours: 0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd: 0.00
Deduction Refund: 0.00
Paycode ID Distribution Rate Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD Amt
265 ADM ASSIST 16.00 30.00 0.00 480.00 17,752.00 SITW 31.28 765.34
PTO ADM ASSIST 16.00 16.00 0.00 256.00 256.00 SOCSEC_EE 45.64 1,116.50
MEDICARE EE 10.68 261.12
SSB 648.40 DEPOSIT
Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal. Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out Adjusted Net Change New Balance
PTO PERSONAL 24.00 0.00 0.00 16.00 0.00 0.00 -16.00 8.00
Name: 30100 - POLACEK, JAMIE M Active
Employee ID: 30100 Department ID: 265 Gross for Check: 58.50 Net After Dir Dep: 51.53
Withholding Status: Married Federal Allow.: 0 Net for Check: 51.53 Total Deductions: 6.97
Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 State Allow.: 0 Reg. Hours: 4.50 Direct Deposit: 0.00
Check Date: 12/09/2021 OT Hours: 0.00 YTD Gross: 2,334.15
Local Allow.: 00 Suppl. Hours: 0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd: 0.00
Deduction Refund: 0.00
Paycode ID Distribution Rate Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD Amt
265 101-265.000-702.000 13.00 4.50 0.00 58.50 2,334.15 SITW 2.49 99.22
SOCSEC_EE 3.63 144.72
MEDICARE_EE 0.85 33.85
Name: 30098 - ROESLER, DEAN C Active
Employee ID: 30098 Department ID: 301 Gross for Check: 680.00 Net After Dir Dep: 544.35
Withholding Status: Single Federal Allow.: 1 Net for Check: 544.35 Total Deductions: 135.65
Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 State Allow.: 1 Reg. Hours: 40.00 Direct Deposit: 0.00

# = Deposited Ded/Exp * = Check Adjustment >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Proofing Report 12/07/2021 12:37 BM Database: Shelby 4/6
Payroll ID: 542 Check Post Date: 12/09/2021 Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 Application: PR
Check Date: 12/09/2021 OT Hours: 0.00 YTD Gross: 7,914.00

Local Allow.: 00 Suppl. Hours: 0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd: 0.00
Deduction Refund: 0.00
Paycode ID Distribution Rate Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD Amt
301 P 101-301.000-702.100 17.00 40.00 0.00 680.00 7,914.00 FITW 58.73 458.82
SITW 24.90 236.65
SOCSEC_EE 42.16 490.67
MEDICARE_EE 9.86 114.75
Name: 30078 - SEABOLT, KIRK Active
Employee ID: 30078 Department ID: 441 Gross for Check: 1,830.40 Net After Dir Dep: 0.00
Withholding Status: Married Federal Allow.: 0 Net for Check: 1,126.55 Total Deductions: 703.85
Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 State Allow.: 0 Reg. Hours: 80.00 Direct Deposit: 1,226.55
Check Date: 12/09/2021 OT Hours: 0.00 YTD Gross: 49,804.00
Local Allow.: 00 Suppl. Hours: 0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd: 0.00
Deduction Refund: 0.00
Paycode ID Distribution Rate Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD Amt
441 H DPW 22.00 8.00 0.00 176.00 40,738.50 SITW 66.81 1,897.36
441 H 101-441.000-702.000 22.00 14.00 0.00 308.00 MEDICARE EE 25.09 707.66
441 H 101-691.000-702.000 22.00 2.00 0.00 44.00 SOCSEC_EE 107.29 3,025.85
441 H 202-463.000-702.000 22.00 1.00 0.00 22.00 FITW 167.02 4,816.81
441 H 202-478.000-702.000 22.00 3.00 0.00 66.00 457 EE 158.40 4,160.62
441 H 203-463.000-702.000 22.00 1.00 0.00 22.00 HEALTH 76.40 2,215.25
441 H 203-478.000-702.000 22.00 3.00 0.00 66.00 VISION 2.84 80.15
441 H 590-000.000-702.000 22.00 14.00 0.00 308.00 ##HSA 100.00 1,000.00
441 H 591-000.000-702.000 22.00 26.00 0.00 572.00 SSB 100.00 DEPOSIT
HOLIDAY DPW 22.00 8.00 0.00 176.00 1,584.00 SSB 1,126.55 DEPOSIT
457 SS TAX DPW 457 ALLOC 70.40 0.00 0.00 70.40 1,760.00
Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal. Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out Adjusted Net Change New Balance
PTO PERSONAL 3.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.25
VAC VACATION 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
Name: 30114 - SELNER, BRADY D Active
Employee ID: 30114 Department ID: 255 Gross for Check: 3,018.03 Net After Dir Dep: 0.00
Withholding Status: Married Federal Allow.: 0 Net for Check: 2,255.62 Total Deductions: 762.41
Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 State Allow.: 2 Reg. Hours: 80.00 Direct Deposit: 2,255.62
Check Date: 12/09/2021 OT Hours: 0.00 YTD Gross: 67,323.34
Local Allow.: 00 Suppl. Hours: 0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd: 0.00
Deduction Refund: 0.00
Paycode ID Distribution Rate Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD Amt

* =

# = Deposited Ded/Exp Check Adjustment >> =

Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Proofing Report 12/07/2021 12:37 BM Database: Shelby 5/6
Payroll ID: 542 Check Post Date: 12/09/2021 Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 Application: PR
Paycode ID Distribution Rate Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD Amt
HOURLY VILLAGE ADMIN 35.96 63.75 0.00 2,292.45 59,267.14 FITW 184.78 4,276.07
HOLIDAY VILLAGE ADMIN 35.96 16.00 0.00 575.36 2,609.92 SITW 101.92 2,398.74
PTO 101-255.000-702.000 35.96 0.25 0.00 8.99 2,177.92 SOCSEC_EE 186.33 4,156.14
457 SS TAX 457 VA ALLOCATE 104.61 0.00 0.00 115.07 633.51 MEDICARE EE 43.58 972.00
**HOURLY VILLAGE ADMIN 0.00 8.00 0.00 26.16 DELTA DENTAL 12.82 269.22
VISION 2.84 28.40
457 EE 230.14 1,171.63
LAKE 2,255.62 DEPOSIT
Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal. Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out Adjusted Net Change New Balance
PTO PERSONAL 124.00 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.00 -0.25 123.75
VAC VACATION 80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00
Name: 30115 - SIMONS, BRADLEY A Active
Employee ID: 30115 Department ID: 441 Gross for Check: 1,548.00 Net After Dir Dep: 1,270.08
Withholding Status: Single Federal Allow.: 0 Net for Check: 1,270.08 Total Deductions: 277.92
Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 State Allow.: 1 Reg. Hours: 80.00 Direct Deposit: 0.00
Check Date: 12/09/2021 OT Hours: 4.00 YTD Gross: 24,034.00
Local Allow.: 00 Suppl. Hours: 0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd: 0.00
Deduction Refund: 0.00
Paycode ID Distribution Rate Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD Amt
441 H 101-441.000-702.000 18.00 14.00 2.00 306.00 23,404.00 FITW 101.72 1,119.88
441 H 101-691.000-702.000 18.00 17.00 0.00 306.00 SITW 57.78 845.24
441 H 202-463.000-702.000 18.00 0.50 0.00 9.00 SOCSEC_EE 95.98 1,490.11
441 H 202-478.000-702.000 18.00 0.00 1.00 27.00 MEDICARE EE 22.44 348.49
441 H 203-463.000-702.000 18.00 0.50 0.00 9.00
441 H 203-478.000-702.000 18.00 0.00 1.00 27.00
441 H 590-000.000-702.000 18.00 8.00 0.00 144.00
441 H 591-000.000-702.000 18.00 5.00 0.00 90.00
441 H 661-000.000-702.000 18.00 19.00 0.00 342.00
HOLIDAY DPW 18.00 16.00 0.00 288.00 576.00
Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal. Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out Adjusted Net Change New Balance
PTO PERSONAL 24.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.00
Name: 30091 - VON DRAK, JOSEPH W Active
Employee ID: 30091 Department ID: 301 Gross for Check: 2,425.20 Net After Dir Dep: 0.00
Withholding Status: Single Federal Allow.: 0 Net for Check: 1,558.13 Total Deductions: 867.07
Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 State Allow.: 0 Reg. Hours: 76.00 Direct Deposit: 1,558.13
Check Date: 12/09/2021 OT Hours: 12.00 YTD Gross: 53,082.28
Local Allow.: 00 Suppl. Hours: 0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd: 0.00
Deduction Refund: 0.00
# = Deposited Ded/Exp * = Check Adjustment >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Proofing Report 12/07/2021 12:37 BM Database: Shelby 6/6
Payroll ID: 542 Check Post Date: 12/09/2021 Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 Application: PR
Paycode ID Distribution Rate Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD Amt
301 P 101-301.000-702.000 23.50 48.00 0.00 1,128.00 43,801.88 FITW 331.37 5,479.92
HOLIDAY 101-301.000-702.000 23.50 8.00 12.00 752.00 2,764.00 SITW 92.40 2,018.08
PTO 101-301.000-702.000 23.50 20.00 0.00 470.00 1,504.00 SOCSEC_EE 148.21 3,237.14
457 SS TAX 101-301.000-715.100 75.20 0.00 0.00 75.20 1,822.40 MEDICARE EE 34.66 757.07
DELTA DENTAL 34.84 870.40
457 EE 216.20 4,728.73
VISION 9.39 264.60
PREFERRED 1,558.13 DEPOSIT
Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal. Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out Adjusted Net Change New Balance
PTO PERSONAL 100.50 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 -20.00 80.50
VAC VACATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Name: 30112 - WALTZ, STEVEN A Active
Employee ID: 30112 Department ID: 301 Gross for Check: 2,618.43 Net After Dir Dep: 0.00
Withholding Status: Married Federal Allow.: 0 Net for Check: 1,967.38 Total Deductions: 651.05
Pay Period End Date: 12/05/2021 State Allow.: 1 Reg. Hours: 80.00 Direct Deposit: 1,967.38
Check Date: 12/09/2021 OT Hours: 0.00 YTD Gross: 63,086.40
Local Allow.: 00 Suppl. Hours: 0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd: 0.00
Deduction Refund: 0.00
Paycode ID Distribution Rate Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD Amt
301 P 101-301.000-702.000 29.81 64.00 0.00 1,907.84 51,697.26 FITW 159.50 3,745.35
457 SS TAX 101-301.000-715.100 89.25 0.00 0.00 95.39 2,237.39 SITW 94.93 2,287.42
HOLIDAY 101-301.000-702.000 29.81 16.00 0.00 476.96 2,261.92 SOCSEC_EE 162.35 3,911.36
**301 P 101-301.000-702.000 0.00 72.00 0.00 138.24 MEDICARE EE 37.96 914.75
457 EE 196.31 4,551.39
HUNT 1,967.38 DEPOSIT
Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal. Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out Adjusted Net Change New Balance
PTO PERSONAL 152.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 152.25
VAC VACATION 80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00
# = Deposited Ded/Exp * = Check Adjustment >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Report to Finance

December 13, 2021

Trust & Agency General Major St Local St Sewer Water Equipment Total Payroll
'Payroll S 7,63294|$ 8,136.55|$ 1,255.53 | $ 1,255.52 | $ 1,856.13 | $ 2,289.09 | $ 598.49 | $ 23,024.25
Village Hall Office
Brady Selner S 2,255.62
Crystal Budde S 1,229.31
Kelly Omness S 648.40
Jamie Polacek S 51.53
DPW
Jeremiah Helenhouse S 1,755.33
Kirk Seabolt S 1,226.55
Darryl Frees S 1,197.42
Brad Simons S 1,270.08
Police Deparment
Steve Waltz S 1,967.38
David Krause S 1,837.21
Joe Von Drak S 1,558.13
Part Time Police
Dean Roesler S 544.35
Tim Simon S -
Elizabeth Mantyak S -
Credit Card Charges:
Zoom Monthly Membership S 15.89
USPS Postage for Lab Samples PD S 5.10
Cherry Hill Envelopes S 10.47
Culvers DPW Meals for training S 12.50
Taco Bell DPW Meals for training S 29.34
Doherty Hotel DPW Training S 196.56
Staples Printer Toner S 84.79
Wesco Ice for Samples S 10.15
Walmart Work Bibs Brad Simons S  114.48
Home Depot Christmas Decorations S 327.00
Zoom Monthly Membership S 15.89
Rothbury Hardware Parts for Mower S 29.99
State of Michigan CDL Permit - Simons S 25.36
Doherty Hotel DPW Training S 92.82
Total $ 970.34




Report to Finance
December 13, 2021

Description General Major St Local St. Sewer Water Motor Pool Total
Affordable Auto Sales Oil Change 2020 Cruiser S 41.00 | $ 41.00
AT&T Mobility Police Department Air Cards S 158.92 S 158.92
Charter Spectrum DPW Phone & Alarms S 149.98 S 7198 | S 18.00 S 239.96
City of Hart Water Testing S 75.00 S 75.00
Consumers Energy Electricity S  3,800.37 S 5911.32|$ 1,655.36 S 11,367.05
Consumers Energy New Street light State & Fifth S 100.00 S 100.00
Corporate Payment Systems Misc. Credit Card Charges S 478.22 | $ 19.08 | $ 19.08 | $ 19.08 | $ 360.45 | $ 7443 | $ 970.34
Crystal Budde Reimbursement Tree Lighting S 11.96 S 11.96
Damain Omness Reimbursement Tree Lighting S 79.92 S 79.92
Delta Dental Employee Premiums S 22435 | $ 76.94 | S 76.94 | $ 85.98 | S 85.98 | S 20.15 | S 570.34
DTE Energy Natural Gas S 418.88 S 418.88
Fleis & VandenBrink Numerous Projects S 1,311.65 S 16,835.76 S 18,147.41
Freeman Creek Equipment Kubota Parts S 115.76 | $ 115.76
Great Lakes Energy Street Light S 14.71 S 14.71
Helena Gloves - DPW S 6.00 | S 6.00 S 12.00
MAMC Clerk Annual Membership S 60.00 S 60.00
Maria Del Carmen Water Deposit Refund S 94.88 S 94.88
MissDig Annual Membership Fee S 817.41|5$ 817.41 S 1,634.82
Oceana Builders Supply Misc. Supplies S 304.96 S 10.57 | $ 104.73 | S 420.26
Oceana Herald Journal Street Closure Notice S 138.00 S 138.00
Parmenter Law Misc. Legal Services S 709.50 S 709.50
Priority Health Employee Premiums S 2927.07|S 567.48 | S 567.48 | $ 1,161.88 | $ 1,161.88 | $ 216.00 | $ 6,601.79
ProDryers Water Bottle Filler Pocket Park $ 5,813.99 S 5,813.99
Republic Services Waste Removal S 329.44 S 329.44
Staples Misc. Office Supplies S 162.41 S 162.41
Trace Analytical Weekly Discharge & Lead/Copper S 540.00 | $ 733.50 S 1,273.50
USA Blue Book Water Supplies S 51.66 S 51.66
USDA Interest on Bond S 52,466.25 S 52,466.25
Verizon Wireless Village Hall Phone S 145.65 S 145.65
Village of Shelby DPW Building & Village Hall Utility S 82.30 S 82.30
Vision Service Plan Employee Vision Premiums S 156.76 | S 44,52 | S 44,52 | $ 50.08 | $ 50.08 | $ 11.68 | S 357.64
General S 27,656.27 S -
Major Street S 1,963.55
Local Street S 1,963.54
Sewer $ 62,986.11
Water $ 24,245.62 . ' ﬁ/ //
Motor Pool $ 1,182.24 Signature: ZL/' AL ﬁ/zm,é/(,/
Total $ 125,689.59 Date: /RS P/ 70 2 |
Check Total $ 102,665.34 [l




12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 1/19
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021

YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE

11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
101-000.000-403.000 CURRENT PROP TAXES 283,794.05 274,000.00 274,000.00 (9,794.05) 103.57
101-000.000-405.000 PILOT REVENUES 4,605.59 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,394.41 76.76
101-000.000-407.000 DELINQUENT PROP TAXES 37,006.52 45,000.00 45,000.00 7,993.48 82.24
101-000.000-451.000 BUSINESS LICENSES-PERMITS 115.00 100.00 100.00 (15.00) 115.00
101-000.000-528.000 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000.000-543.000 PD 302 STATE FUNDING 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
101-000.000-569.000 STATE GRANTS - LIQUOR FEES 1,366.20 1,300.00 1,300.00 (66.20) 105.09
101-000.000-569.100 OTHER STATE GRANTS 16,590.00 16,590.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
101-000.000-573.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT 8,446.01 8,500.00 8,000.00 53.99 99.36
101-000.000-574.000 STATE REVENUE SHARING 138,996.00 178,000.00 178,000.00 39,004.00 78.09
101-000.000-580.000 STATE REVENUE EVIP 32,904.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 17,096.00 65.81
101-000.000-590.000 TRSNF FROM RESERVES 0.00 56,760.00 123,760.00 56,760.00 0.00
101-000.000-607.000 Zoning Permit Fees 170.00 500.00 500.00 330.00 34.00
101-000.000-618.000 TAX COLLECTION FEES 516.32 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,483.68 12.91
101-000.000-645.000 LEAF BAGS 30.00 50.00 50.00 20.00 60.00
101-000.000-652.000 POLICE FINES, FEES, REPORTS 310.00 500.00 500.00 190.00 62.00
101-000.000-652.100 DUIL RESTITUTIONS 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
101-000.000-657.000 DISTRICT COURT FINES 33.00 0.00 0.00 (33.00) 100.00
101-000.000-661.000 FORFEITURE MONIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000.000-664.000 INTEREST EARNED 2,708.50 3,200.00 3,200.00 491.50 84.64
101-000.000-664.900 INT-PRIME VEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000.000-667.000 BUILDING RENTAL 18,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 6,000.00 75.00
101-000.000-667.100 BUILDING RENTAL OCEANA EMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000.000-671.000 SPONSORSHIP-SHELBY SUMMER KICK OFF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000.000-671.100 SHELBY SPONSORSHIP EVENTS 500.00 0.00 0.00 (500.00) 100.00
101-000.000-673.000 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000.000-673.200 SALE IND PARK LAND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000.000-675.000 Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000.000-675.100 GETTY PARK DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000.000-676.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000.000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000.000-677.100 FEMA REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000.000-677.200 REIMB: WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000.000-685.000 REIMB-SALVAGE INSPECTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000.000-695.000 MISC. REVENUES 41,556.16 26,748.00 6,000.00 (14,808.16) 155.36
101-000.000-695.400 DELINQUENT DIVERSION PROGRAM REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 588,147.35 696,248.00 724,910.00 108,100.65 84.47
TOTAL REVENUES 588,147.35 696,248.00 724,910.00 108,100.65 84.47
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
101-000.000-999.000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 101.000 - VILLAGE COUNCIL
101-101.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 9,850.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 5,150.00 65.67
101-101.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 142.84 220.00 220.00 77.16 64.93
101-101.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 610.70 975.00 975.00 364.30 62.64
101-101.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-101.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00



12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 2/19
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021

YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE

11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-101.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 70.99 600.00 600.00 529.01 11.83
Total Dept 101.000 - VILLAGE COUNCIL 10,674.53 16,895.00 16,895.00 6,220.47 63.18
Dept 191.000 - ELECTIONS COMMISSION
101-191.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-191.000-800.000 SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-191.000-900.000 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 191.000 - ELECTIONS COMMISSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 215.000 - VILLAGE CLERK
101-215.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 5,493.04 4,790.00 4,790.00 (703.04) 114.68
101-215.000-702.100 WAGES PART TIME ADMIN. ASST. 1,091.63 1,556.00 1,556.00 464 .37 70.16
101-215.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 95.78 93.00 93.00 (2.78) 102.99
101-215.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 409.65 393.00 393.00 (16.65) 104.24
101-215.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 132.02 192.00 192.00 59.98 68.76
101-215.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 1,212.56 2,220.00 2,220.00 1,007.44 54.62
101-215.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 12.40 70.00 70.00 57.60 17.71
101-215.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE 27.03 25.00 25.00 (2.03) 108.12
101-215.000-719.000 VISION 15.44 58.00 58.00 42.56 26.62
101-215.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN 1,581.68 1,500.00 1,500.00 (81.68)  105.45
101-215.000-742.000 PRINTING SERVICES-OFFICE 1,024.28 700.00 700.00 (324.28) 146.33
101-215.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,459.30 2,350.00 2,400.00 890.70 62.10
101-215.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00
101-215.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00
101-215.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 0.00
101-215.000-900.000 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS 801.60 850.00 800.00 48.40 94.31
101-215.000-910.000 INSURANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215.000-930.000 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 130.65 0.00 0.00 (130.65) 100.00
101-215.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 215.000 - VILLAGE CLERK 13,487.06 15,197.00 15,197.00 1,709.94 88.75
Dept 253.000 - VILLAGE TREASURER
101-253.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 4,012.82 4,790.00 4,790.00 777.18 83.77
101-253.000-702.100 WAGES PART TIME 1,091.64 1,556.00 1,556.00 464.36 70.16
101-253.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 74.71 93.00 93.00 18.29 80.33
101-253.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 319.66 393.00 393.00 73.34 81.34
101-253.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 131.99 192.00 192.00 60.01 68.74
101-253.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 1,235.32 2,220.00 2,220.00 984.68 55.65
101-253.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 12.40 70.00 70.00 57.60 17.71
101-253.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE 27.03 25.00 25.00 (2.03) 108.12
101-253.000-719.000 VISION 15.44 58.00 58.00 42.56 26.62
101-253.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN 496.12 500.00 500.00 3.88 99.22
101-253.000-800.000 SERVICES 1,115.00 1,250.00 1,500.00 135.00 89.20
101-253.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE 0.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 0.00
101-253.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 75.00 0.00 0.00 (75.00)  100.00
101-253.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 3/19
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021

YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE

11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-253.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 0.00 70.00 70.00 70.00 0.00
101-253.000-900.000 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS 346.20 350.00 100.00 3.80 98.91
101-253.000-910.000 INSURANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-253.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 87.04 0.00 0.00 (87.04) 100.00
101-253.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 253.000 - VILLAGE TREASURER 9,040.37 11,642.00 11,642.00 2,601.63 77.65
Dept 255.000 - VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
101-255.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 14,616.44 13,926.00 13,926.00 (690.44) 104.96
101-255.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 212.94 220.00 220.00 7.06 96.79
101-255.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 910.41 820.00 820.00 (90.41) 111.03
101-255.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 133.68 50.00 0.00 (83.68) 267.36
101-255.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 902.84 1,480.00 1,480.00 577.16 61.00
101-255.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 64.61 188.00 188.00 123.39 34.37
101-255.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE 49.02 45.00 45.00 (4.02) 108.93
101-255.000-719.000 VISION 7.31 65.00 65.00 57.69 11.25
101-255.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN 58.83 600.00 600.00 541.17 9.81
101-255.000-800.000 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-255.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 210.00 1,450.00 1,500.00 1,240.00 14.48
101-255.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS 256.25 300.00 300.00 43.75 85.42
101-255.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 374.73 1,200.00 1,200.00 825.27 31.23
101-255.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-255.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 255.000 - VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR 17,797.06 20,344.00 20,344.00 2,546.94 87.48
Dept 265.000 - VILLAGE HALL/GROUNDS
101-265.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 1,840.15 3,380.00 3,380.00 1,539.85 54.44
101-265.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 26.69 40.00 40.00 13.31 66.73
101-265.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 114.09 150.00 150.00 35.91 76.06
101-265.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES 303.61 525.00 1,000.00 221.39 57.83
101-265.000-775.000 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES 294.31 500.00 500.00 205.69 58.86
101-265.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE 3,197.96 4,500.00 4,500.00 1,302.04 71.07
101-265.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-265.000-910.000 INSURANCES 877.14 5,500.00 5,500.00 4,622.86 15.95
101-265.000-917.000 SEWER UTILITIES 224.75 350.00 350.00 125.25 64.21
101-265.000-918.000 WATER UTILITY 168.10 200.00 200.00 31.90 84.05
101-265.000-920.000 PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS 2,324.26 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,175.74 66.41
101-265.000-921.000 PUBLIC UTILITIES - MICH CON 257.03 450.00 450.00 192.97 57.12
101-265.000-930.000 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT 475.00 475.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
101-265.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 55.33 100.00 100.00 44.67 55.33
101-265.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 265.000 - VILLAGE HALL/GROUNDS 10,158.42 19,670.00 19,670.00 9,511.58 51.64
Dept 299.000 - OTHER GENERAL GOVT
101-299.000-800.000 SERVICES 8,121.79 8,000.00 8,300.00 (121.79) 101.52
101-299.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 20,821.19 29,000.00 30,000.00 8,178.81 71.80
101-299.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES 7,165.00 7,200.00 6,000.00 35.00 99.51
101-299.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-299.000-910.000 INSURANCES 9,290.14 10,000.00 10,000.00 709.86 92.90
101-299.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. 179.42 150.00 150.00 (29.42) 119.61



12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 4/19
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021

YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE

11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAIL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAIL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-299.000-916.100 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. 77.03 1,000.00 1,000.00 922.97 7.70
101-299.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 192.00 200.00 100.00 8.00 96.00
101-299.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-299.000-971.100 CAPITOL OUTLAY-LAND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 299.000 - OTHER GENERAL GOVT 45,846.57 55,550.00 55,550.00 9,703.43 82.53
Dept 301.000 - POLICE DEPT
101-301.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 136,596.10 177,787.00 177,787.00 41,190.90 76.83
101-301.000-702.100 WAGES PART TIME 8,889.00 31,552.00 31,552.00 22,663.00 28.17
101-301.000-702.200 LIASON DIVERSION PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 2,152.76 2,660.00 2,660.00 507.24 80.93
101-301.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 9,204.94 10,000.00 10,000.00 795.06 92.05
101-301.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 4,745.00 7,112.00 7,112.00 2,367.00 66.72
101-301.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 17,828.71 12,053.00 12,053.00 (5,775.71) 147.92
101-301.000-716.100 EMPLOYEE COST REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 627.37 1,161.00 1,161.00 533.63 54.04
101-301.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE 452.06 444 .00 444.00 (8.06) 101.82
101-301.000-719.000 VISION 351.12 490.00 490.00 138.88 71.66
101-301.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN 9.60 300.00 1,200.00 290.40 3.20
101-301.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES 882.02 4,250.00 5,600.00 3,367.98 20.75
101-301.000-744.000 UNIFORMS 1,689.89 1,800.00 1,800.00 110.11 93.88
101-301.000-744.100 UNIFORMS -MAINTENANCE 20.00 50.00 50.00 30.00 40.00
101-301.000-775.000 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES 560.00 0.00 0.00 (560.00) 100.00
101-301.000-800.000 SERVICES 1,189.60 1,500.00 1,500.00 310.40 79.31
101-301.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE 1,271.36 1,500.00 1,500.00 228.64 84.76
101-301.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 715.00 600.00 200.00 (115.00) 119.17
101-301.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS 192.77 350.00 350.00 157.23 55.08
101-301.000-862.000 TRAINING-LOCAL 674.68 700.00 200.00 25.32 96.38
101-301.000-862.100 TRAINING-STATE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301.000-862.200 Drunk Driving Enforcement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301.000-862.300 PA 302 EXPENDITURES 430.90 500.00 500.00 69.10 86.18
101-301.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301.000-866.000 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS 7,347.60 7,350.00 6,000.00 2.40 99.97
101-301.000-910.000 INSURANCES 8,752.14 11,000.00 11,000.00 2,247.86 79.56
101-301.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. 1,553.42 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,446.58 15.53
101-301.000-917.000 SEWER UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301.000-918.000 WATER UTILITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301.000-920.000 PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301.000-921.000 PUBLIC UTILITIES - MICH CON 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301.000-940.000 BUILDING RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 7,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 5,000.00 58.33
101-301.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 0.00
101-301.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 301.000 - POLICE DEPT 213,136.04 295,359.00 295,359.00 82,222.96 72.16
Dept 400.000 - Planning Commission
101-400.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 1,480.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 520.00 74.00
101-400.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 21.46 29.00 29.00 7.54 74.00
101-400.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 91.76 124.00 124.00 32.24 74.00
101-400.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,392.77 22,120.00 6,200.00 14,727.23 33.42
101-400.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-400.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00




12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 5/19
User: Clewandowski

DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021

YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE

11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 400.000 - Planning Commission 8,985.99 25,273.00 9,353.00 16,287.01 35.56
Dept 441.000 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS
101-441.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 16,444.32 13,371.00 13,371.00 (3,073.32) 122.98
101-441.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 239.23 194.00 194.00 (45.23) 123.31
101-441.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 1,022.99 829.00 829.00 (193.99) 123.40
101-441.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 231.45 498.00 498.00 266.55 46.48
101-441.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 679.40 924.00 924.00 244.60 73.53
101-441.000-716.100 EMPLOYEE COST REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 56.26 71.00 71.00 14.74 79.24
101-441.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE 45.88 45.00 45.00 (0.88) 101.96
101-441.000-719.000 VISION 22.04 43.00 43.00 20.96 51.26
101-441.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN 395.15 400.00 400.00 4.85 98.79
101-441.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES 1,354.64 1,500.00 1,500.00 145.36 90.31
101-441.000-775.000 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES 248.02 300.00 300.00 51.98 82.67
101-441.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES 130.00 2,350.00 2,500.00 2,220.00 5.53
101-441.000-850.000 COMMUNICATIONS - RADIO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE 1,427.81 3,200.00 3,200.00 1,772.19 44.62
101-441.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
101-441.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS 88.12 100.00 100.00 11.88 88.12
101-441.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
101-441.000-900.000 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441.000-910.000 INSURANCES 829.14 1,000.00 1,000.00 170.86 82.91
101-441.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. 279.42 250.00 250.00 (29.42) 111.77
101-441.000-917.000 SEWER UTILITIES 241.54 300.00 300.00 58.46 80.51
101-441.000-918.000 WATER UTILITY 140.72 200.00 200.00 59.28 70.36
101-441.000-920.000 PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS 2,439.73 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,060.27 69.71
101-441.000-921.000 PUBLIC UTILITIES - MICH CON 1,641.62 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,858.38 46.90
101-441.000-930.000 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT 648.00 650.00 500.00 2.00 99.69
101-441.000-931.000 BUILDING REPAIRS/MAINT. 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-441.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 7,297.16 12,000.00 12,000.00 4,702.84 60.81
101-441.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 0.00
101-441.000-976.000 BUILDING & YARDS IMPROVEMENT 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
101-441.000-976.100 OFFSITE IMPROVE.-SIDEWALKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441.000-976.500 OFFSITE IMPROVE TREES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441.000-977.100 BLDG YARDS REP/MAINT SUP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 441.000 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 35,902.64 47,925.00 47,925.00 12,022.36 74.91
Dept 448.000 - ST LIGHTING, CROSS/CHRIST.
101-448.000-923.000 STREET LIGHTS 24,369.76 30,000.00 30,000.00 5,630.24 81.23
Total Dept 448.000 - ST LIGHTING, CROSS/CHRIST. 24,369.76 30,000.00 30,000.00 5,630.24 81.23
Dept 528.000 - WASTE COLLECTION FEES
101-528.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES 2,624.30 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,375.70 52.49
Total Dept 528.000 - WASTE COLLECTION FEES 2,624.30 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,375.70 52.49

Dept 691.000 - PARKS RECREATION



12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 6/19
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021

YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE

11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-691.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 19,424.81 13,371.00 13,371.00 (6,053.81) 145.28
101-691.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 282.18 194.00 194.00 (88.18) 145.45
101-691.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 1,206.61 829.00 829.00 (377.61) 145.55
101-691.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 231.30 497.00 497.00 265.70 46.54
101-691.000-715.200 MED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-691.000-715.300 SS- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-691.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 679.51 924.00 924.00 244.49 73.54
101-691.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 56.26 72.00 72.00 15.74 78.14
101-691.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE 41.47 45.00 45.00 3.53 92.16
101-691.000-719.000 VISION 22.04 43.00 43.00 20.96 51.26
101-691.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES 79.99 100.00 100.00 20.01 79.99
101-691.000-775.000 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES 406.59 1,000.00 1,000.00 593.41 40.66
101-691.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00
101-691.000-802.000 SHELBY SPONSORED EVENT 4,250.00 0.00 0.00 (4,250.00) 100.00
101-691.000-802.100 CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-691.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES 4,094.98 4,000.00 6,000.00 (94.98) 102.37
101-691.000-910.000 INSURANCES 255.00 500.00 500.00 245.00 51.00
101-691.000-918.000 WATER UTILITY 2,168.85 3,000.00 1,500.00 831.15 72.30
101-691.000-920.000 PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS 1,202.34 1,600.00 1,600.00 397.66 75.15
101-691.000-930.000 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT 0.00 500.00 4,000.00 500.00 0.00
101-691.000-931.000 BUILDING REPAIRS/MAINT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-691.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 10,734.67 13,000.00 13,000.00 2,265.33 82.57
101-691.000-967.000 PROJECT COSTS 8,091.02 20,300.00 500.00 12,208.98 39.86
101-691.000-967.100 GETTY PARK RENOVATION 31,675.65 87,000.00 150,000.00 55,324.35 36.41
101-691.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-691.000-976.000 BUILDING & YARDS IMPROVEMENT 496.29 500.00 500.00 3.71 99.26
101-691.000-976.200 TREE/FLOWER 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
Total Dept 691.000 - PARKS RECREATION 85,399.56 150,775.00 197,975.00 65,375.44 56.64
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 477,422.30 693,630.00 724,910.00 216,207.70 68.83
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 588,147.35 696,248.00 724,910.00 108,100.65 84.47
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 477,422.30 693,630.00 724,910.00 216,207.70 68.83
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 110,725.05 2,618.00 0.00 (108,107.05) 4,229.38



12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 7/19
User: Clewandowski

DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE
11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED

Fund 103 - GENERAL INVESTMENT FUND

Revenues

Dept 000.000

103-000.000-590.000 TRSNF FROM RESERVES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
103-000.000-664.000 INTEREST EARNED 357.02 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,642.98 7.14
103-000.000-676.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 357.02 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,642.98 7.14
TOTAL REVENUES 357.02 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,642.98 7.14
Expenditures

Dept 000.000

103-000.000-999.000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund 103 - GENERAL INVESTMENT FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 357.02 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,642.98 7.14
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 357.02 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,642.98 7.14



12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 8/19
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021

YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE

11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Revenues
Dept 000.000
202-000.000-546.000 ACT 51 MONIES 251,498.29 260,000.00 260,000.00 8,501.71 96.73
202-000.000-571.000 OTHER STATE GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000.000-590.000 TRSNF FROM RESERVES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000.000-664.000 INTEREST EARNED 73.50 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,126.50 6.13
202-000.000-664.900 INT-PRIME VEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000.000-674.200 DOT MONIES (TASK FORCE) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000.000-675.000 FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000.000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000.000-695.000 MISC. REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 251,571.79 261,200.00 261,200.00 9,628.21 96.31
TOTAL REVENUES 251,571.79 261,200.00 261,200.00 9,628.21 96.31
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
202-000.000-990.000 PRINCIPAL ON BOND PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000.000-995.000 INTEREST ON BOND PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000.000-996.000 AGENT FEES ON BOND PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000.000-999.000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION
202-451.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-451.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-451.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-451.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-451.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-451.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-451.000-819.000 NEW SIDEWALK 0.00 72,000.00 72,000.00 72,000.00 0.00
202-451.000-821.000 ENGINEERING SERVICES 203.00 0.00 0.00 (203.00) 100.00
202-451.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,131.60 0.00 0.00 (1,131.60) 100.00
202-451.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION 1,334.60 72,000.00 72,000.00 70,665.40 1.85
Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
202-463.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 18,164.90 60,170.00 60,170.00 42,005.10 30.19
202-463.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 276.29 872.00 872.00 595.71 31.68
202-463.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 1,180.48 3,731.00 3,731.00 2,550.52 31.64
202-463.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 1,025.81 1,244.00 1,244.00 218.19 82.46
202-463.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 1,717.64 4,408.00 4,408.00 2,690.36 38.97
202-463.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 264.19 252.00 252.00 (12.19) 104.84
202-463.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE 182.70 220.00 220.00 37.30 83.05
202-463.000-719.000 VISION 93.15 127.00 127.00 33.85 73.35
202-463.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES 33.69 750.00 750.00 716.31 4.49
202-463.000-782.000 ROAD MAINT. MATERIALS 423.25 4,000.00 5,000.00 3,576.75 10.58
202-463.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES 1,500.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 (500.00) 150.00
202-463.000-910.000 INSURANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-463.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. 29.42 600.00 600.00 570.58 4.90



12/10/2021 08:31 AM
User: Clewandowski

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 9/19

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021

DB: Shelby

YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE

11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Expenditures
202-463.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,895.24 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,104.76 48.25
202-463.000-945.000 ROUTINE SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE 681.60 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,318.40 34.08
Total Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 28,468.36 85,374.00 87,374.00 56,905.64 33.35
Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
202-474.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 239.96 3,109.00 3,109.00 2,869.04 7.72
202-474.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 3.46 45.00 45.00 41.54 7.69
202-474.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 14.89 193.00 193.00 178.11 7.72
202-474.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-474.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-474.000-786.000 TRAFFICE CONTROL SUPPLIES 25.71 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,474.29 1.71
202-474.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-474.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 150.80 500.00 500.00 349.20 30.16
Total Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES 434.82 5,347.00 5,347.00 4,912.18 8.13
Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
202-478.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 1,649.02 13,990.00 13,990.00 12,340.98 11.79
202-478.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 23.91 203.00 203.00 179.09 11.78
202-478.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 102.24 876.00 876.00 773.76 11.67
202-478.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-478.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-478.000-784.000 SNOW REMOVAL SUPPLIES 6,738.40 15,000.00 15,000.00 8,261.60 44.92
202-478.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-478.000-910.000 INSURANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-478.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. 29.42 600.00 600.00 570.58 4.90
202-478.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 6.22 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,993.78 0.06
Total Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE 8,549.21 40,669.00 40,669.00 32,119.79 21.02
Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION
202-482.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 11,224.25 18,173.00 18,173.00 6,948.75 61.76
202-482.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 164.69 264.00 264.00 99.31 62.38
202-482.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 704.37 1,127.00 1,127.00 422.63 62.50
202-482.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 233.09 144.00 144.00 (89.009) 161.87
202-482.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 2,334.12 4,407.00 4,407.00 2,072.88 52.96
202-482.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 67.53 323.00 323.00 255.47 20.91
202-482.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE 66.16 67.00 67.00 0.84 98.75
202-482.000-719.000 VISION 24.43 128.00 128.00 103.57 19.09
202-482.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-482.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-482.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES 520.00 600.00 600.00 80.00 86.67
202-482.000-910.000 INSURANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-482.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. 537.42 600.00 600.00 62.58 89.57
202-482.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION 15,876.06 25,833.00 25,833.00 9,956.94 61.46
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 54,663.05 229,223.00 231,223.00 174,559.95 23.85




12/10/2021 08:31 AM
User: Clewandowski

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021

Page: 10/19

DB: Shelby
YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE
11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAIL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAIL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET:
TOTAL REVENUES 251,571.79 261,200.00 261,200.00 9,628.21 96.31
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 54,663.05 229,223.00 231,223.00 174,559.95 23.85
196,908.74 31,977.00 29,977.00 (164,931.74) 615.78

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 11/19
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021

YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE

11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Revenues
Dept 000.000
203-000.000-403.000 CURRENT PROP TAXES 111,947.07 105,000.00 105,000.00 (6,947.07) 106.62
203-000.000-405.000 PILOT REVENUES 1,844.81 2,000.00 2,000.00 155.19 92.24
203-000.000-407.000 DELINQUENT PROP TAXES 14,805.68 12,000.00 12,000.00 (2,805.68) 123.38
203-000.000-546.000 ACT 51 MONIES 68,962.87 70,000.00 70,000.00 1,037.13 98.52
203-000.000-570.000 Metro Authority Maintenance 9,958.36 9,000.00 9,000.00 (958.36) 110.65
203-000.000-571.000 OTHER STATE GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-000.000-573.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT 3,619.72 0.00 0.00 (3,619.72) 100.00
203-000.000-590.000 TRSNF FROM RESERVES 0.00 0.00 125,156.00 0.00 0.00
203-000.000-664.000 INTEREST EARNED 1,205.52 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,794.48 30.14
203-000.000-664.900 INT-PRIME VEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-000.000-676.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-000.000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-000.000-695.000 MISC. REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 212,344.03 202,000.00 327,156.00 (10,344.03) 105.12
TOTAL REVENUES 212,344.03 202,000.00 327,156.00 (10,344.03) 105.12
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
203-000.000-999.000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION
203-451.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-451.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-451.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-451.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-451.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-451.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 170,000.00 0.00 0.00
203-451.000-821.000 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
203-451.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-451.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION 0.00 1,000.00 171,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
203-463.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 18,595.94 60,170.00 60,170.00 41,574.06 30.91
203-463.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 281.99 872.00 872.00 590.01 32.34
203-463.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 1,206.85 3,731.00 3,731.00 2,524.15 32.35
203-463.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 1,024.94 1,244.00 1,244.00 219.06 82.39
203-463.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 1,711.78 4,407.00 4,407.00 2,695.22 38.84
203-463.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 264.25 320.00 320.00 55.75 82.58
203-463.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE 182.70 200.00 200.00 17.30 91.35
203-463.000-719.000 VISION 99.15 127.00 127.00 27.85 78.07
203-463.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES 19.08 750.00 750.00 730.92 2.54
203-463.000-782.000 ROAD MAINT. MATERIALS 496.74 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,503.26 9.93
203-463.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 (1,500.00) 100.00
203-463.000-821.000 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-463.000-910.000 INSURANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



12/10/2021 08:31 AM
User: Clewandowski

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 12/19

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021

DB: Shelby

YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE

11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Expenditures
203-463.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. 537.42 1,200.00 1,200.00 662.58 44.79
203-463.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,895.24 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,104.76 48.25
203-463.000-945.000 ROUTINE SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE 730.40 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,269.60 36.52
203-463.000-946.000 ALLEY IMPROVEMNTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 29,546.48 86,021.00 86,021.00 56,474.52 34.35
Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
203-474.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 239.96 3,109.00 3,109.00 2,869.04 7.72
203-474.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 3.46 45.00 45.00 41.54 7.69
203-474.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 14.88 195.00 195.00 180.12 7.63
203-474.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-474.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-474.000-786.000 TRAFFICE CONTROL SUPPLIES 25.70 500.00 500.00 474.30 5.14
203-474.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-474.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 150.80 0.00 0.00 (150.80) 100.00
203-474.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES 434.80 3,849.00 3,849.00 3,414.20 11.30
Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
203-478.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 1,649.02 13,990.00 13,990.00 12,340.98 11.79
203-478.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 23.90 203.00 203.00 179.10 11.77
203-478.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 102.24 874.00 874.00 771.76 11.70
203-478.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 0.00 1,244.00 1,244.00 1,244.00 0.00
203-478.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-478.000-782.000 ROAD MAINT. MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-478.000-784.000 SNOW REMOVAL SUPPLIES 6,738.39 15,000.00 15,000.00 8,261.61 44.92
203-478.000-818.000 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-478.000-910.000 INSURANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-478.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. 29.42 0.00 0.00 (29.42) 100.00
203-478.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 6.22 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,993.78 0.06
Total Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE 8,549.19 41,311.00 41,311.00 32,761.81 20.69
Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION
203-482.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 11,224.07 18,173.00 0.00 6,948.93 61.76
203-482.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 164.73 264.00 0.00 99.27 62.40
203-482.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 704.36 1,127.00 18,173.00 422.64 62.50
203-482.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 233.11 144.00 264.00 (89.11) 161.88
203-482.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 2,334.12 4,136.00 1,127.00 1,801.88 56.43
203-482.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 67.51 336.00 144.00 268.49 20.09
203-482.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE 66.17 67.00 4,136.00 0.83 98.76
203-482.000-719.000 VISION 24.43 128.00 336.00 103.57 19.09
203-482.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN 0.00 0.00 67.00 0.00 0.00
203-482.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 128.00 0.00 0.00
203-482.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00
203-482.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES 520.00 600.00 600.00 80.00 86.67
203-482.000-910.000 INSURANCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-482.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. 29.41 0.00 0.00 (29.41) 100.00
203-482.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 13/19
User: Clewandowski

DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE
11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET

Expenditures
Total Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION 15,367.91 24,975.00 26,175.00 9,607.09 61.53
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 53,898.38 157,156.00 328,356.00 103,257.62 34.30

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:
TOTAL REVENUES 212,344.03 202,000.00 327,156.00 (10,344.03) 105.12
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 53,898.38 157,156.00 328,356.00 103,257.62 34.30

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 158,445.65 44,844.00 (1,200.00) (113,601.65) 353.33




12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 14/19
User: Clewandowski

DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE
11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND

Revenues

Dept 000.000

590-000.000-550.000 SAW GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-590.000 TRSNF FROM RESERVES 0.00 11,856.00 11,856.00 11,856.00 0.00
590-000.000-630.000 NEW SERVICE, TURNON, NON OPER 2,663.00 2,700.00 0.00 37.00 98.63
590-000.000-631.000 PERMIT FEES 350.00 300.00 0.00 (50.00) 116.67
590-000.000-635.000 ECCI FEES 7,336.67 9,500.00 9,500.00 2,163.33 77.23
590-000.000-655.000 LATE FEES/PENALTIES 4,236.88 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,763.12 70.61
590-000.000-660.000 SEWER SALES 123,424.45 165,000.00 165,000.00 41,575.55 74.80
590-000.000-660.100 SEWER-READY TO SERVE CHG 160,114.00 205,000.00 205,000.00 44,886.00 78.10
590-000.000-664.000 INTEREST EARNED 206.94 1,000.00 1,000.00 793.06 20.69
590-000.000-664.200 INT-SEWER REPLACEMENT 405.10 900.00 900.00 494.90 45.01
590-000.000-673.000 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-676.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-690.000 LOAN PROCEEDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-695.000 MISC. REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-698.000 SALE OF BONDS/STOCKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 298,737.04 402,256.00 399,256.00 103,518.96 74.27
TOTAL REVENUES 298,737.04 402,256.00 399,256.00 103,518.96 74.27
Expenditures

Dept 000.000

590-000.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 55,185.74 88,198.00 88,198.00 33,012.26 62.57
590-000.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 813.39 1,279.00 1,279.00 465.61 63.60
590-000.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 3,477.64 5,468.00 5,468.00 1,990.36 63.60
590-000.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 1,352.68 2,469.00 2,469.00 1,116.32 54.79
590-000.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 8,096.43 10,548.00 10,548.00 2,451.57 76.76
590-000.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 253.86 595.00 595.00 341.14 42.67
590-000.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE 211.12 278.00 278.00 66.88 75.94
590-000.000-719.000 VISION 98.26 321.00 321.00 222.74 30.61
590-000.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN 0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 0.00
590-000.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES 2,063.70 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,936.30 51.59
590-000.000-741.000 OP SUP SEWER GENERAL 15.68 5,000.00 10,000.00 4,984.32 0.31
590-000.000-752.000 SAW GRANT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-776.100 REP/MAINT SUP S MAINS/INTER 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
590-000.000-776.200 REP/MAINT SUP S CUST SERVICE 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
590-000.000-776.300 REP/MAINT SUP S LIFT STATIONS 12.99 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,487.01 0.87
590-000.000-776.400 REP/MAINT SUP S LAGOONS 7,948.11 8,000.00 1,500.00 51.89 99.35
590-000.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,603.00 1,650.00 1,000.00 47.00 97.15
590-000.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES 1,810.00 1,810.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.00
590-000.000-807.500 PERMIT FEES 0.00 3,650.00 1,800.00 3,650.00 0.00
590-000.000-818.200 CONTRACTED SERVICES SEWER 23,469.10 25,700.00 3,650.00 2,230.90 91.32
590-000.000-818.400 CONTRACT SER SEWER ECCI 3,656.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,344.00 73.12
590-000.000-821.200 ENGINEERING SERVICES SEWER 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE 536.21 1,200.00 1,200.00 663.79 44.68
590-000.000-851.100 COMMUNICATIONS IPAD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 115.00 115.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
590-000.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS 0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 0.00
590-000.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 1,335.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 (335.00) 133.50
590-000.000-900.000 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-910.000 INSURANCES 730.14 400.00 400.00 (330.14) 182.54

590-000.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. 845.41 2,400.00 2,400.00 1,554.59 35.23



12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 15/19
User: Clewandowski

DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE
11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND

Expenditures

590-000.000-920.100 UTILITIES WWTP 33,402.14 50,000.00 50,000.00 16,597.86 66.80
590-000.000-920.200 SEWER LIFT PUMPS 3,969.51 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,030.49 66.16
590-000.000-940.000 BUILDING RENTAL 2,700.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 900.00 75.00
590-000.000-943.200 EQUIP RENTAL SEWER 6,553.83 10,000.00 10,000.00 3,446.17 65.54
590-000.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 27.50 25.00 0.00 (2.50) 110.00
590-000.000-956.100 ACH File Direct Payment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-957.100 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-968.000 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-969.000 BOND ISSUE AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-971.000 CAP OUTLAY-LSCA MONIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-971.100 CAPITOL OUTLAY-LAND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-972.000 CAP OUT-COMPUTERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-990.000 PRINCIPAL ON BOND PAYMENTS 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 100.00
590-000.000-995.000 INTEREST ON BOND PAYMENTS 53,528.75 110,000.00 110,000.00 56,471.25 48.66
590-000.000-995.100 INTEREST EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-996.000 AGENT FEES ON BOND PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-999.000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000.000-999.100 Loan Payment to Motor Pool 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 263,811.19 402,156.00 400,156.00 138,344.81 65.60
Dept 537.000 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT PROGRAM

590-537.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-537.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-537.000-807.500 PERMIT FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-537.000-818.200 CONTRACTED SERVICES SEWER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-537.000-821.200 ENGINEERING SERVICES SEWER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-537.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 537.000 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 263,811.19 402,156.00 400,156.00 138,344.81 65.60
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 298,737.04 402,256.00 399,256.00 103,518.96 74.27
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 263,811.19 402,156.00 400,156.00 138,344.81 65.60

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 34,925.85 100.00 (900.00) (34,825.85)34,925.85



12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 16/19
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021

YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE

11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE $ BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
591-000.000-555.000 GRANT WHPP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-566.000 STATE GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-590.000 TRSNF FROM RESERVES 0.00 0.00 4,296.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-630.000 NEW SERVICE, TURNON, NON OPER 15,586.11 14,000.00 2,000.00 (1,586.11) 111.33
591-000.000-631.000 PERMIT FEES 350.00 300.00 0.00 (50.00) 116.67
591-000.000-635.000 ECCI FEES 4,412.68 5,000.00 5,000.00 587.32 88.25
591-000.000-650.000 WATER SALES 127,473.47 135,000.00 135,000.00 7,526.53 94.42
591-000.000-650.100 WATER READY TO SERVE CHARGE 93,774.71 110,000.00 110,000.00 16,225.29 85.25
591-000.000-655.000 LATE FEES/PENALTIES 3,577.74 3,500.00 3,500.00 (77.74)  102.22
591-000.000-664.000 INTEREST EARNED 28.22 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,971.78 0.71
591-000.000-664.300 INT-REDEMPTION WATER 142.16 200.00 200.00 57.84 71.08
591-000.000-664.400 INT-REPLACEMENT WATER 292.23 300.00 300.00 7.77 97.41
591-000.000-664.500 INT-RESERVE DWRF BONDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-673.000 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-676.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 11,866.68 0.00 0.00 (11,866.68) 100.00
591-000.000-690.000 LOAN PROCEEDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-695.000 MISC. REVENUES 2,214.90 0.00 0.00 (2,214.90) 100.00
591-000.000-695.200 TOWER RENTAL-NPI 16,688.02 24,480.00 24,480.00 7,791.98 68.17
591-000.000-695.300 TOWER RENTAL T-MOBILE 20,954.64 27,660.00 27,660.00 6,705.36 75.76
591-000.000-698.000 SALE OF BONDS/STOCKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 297,361.56 324,440.00 316,436.00 27,078.44 91.65
TOTAL REVENUES 297,361.56 324,440.00 316,436.00 27,078.44 91.65
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
591-000.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 67,213.95 88,198.00 88,198.00 20,984.05 76.21
591-000.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 986.38 1,252.00 1,252.00 265.62 78.78
591-000.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 4,217.51 5,468.00 5,468.00 1,250.49 77.13
591-000.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 1,352.68 2,469.00 2,469.00 1,116.32 54.79
591-000.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 8,096.43 10,548.00 10,548.00 2,451.57 76.76
591-000.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 253.86 599.00 599.00 345.14 42.38
591-000.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE 211.12 278.00 248.00 66.88 75.94
591-000.000-719.000 VISION 90.90 321.00 321.00 230.10 28.32
591-000.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN 0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 0.00
591-000.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES 4,055.01 4,000.00 4,000.00 (55.01) 101.38
591-000.000-740.300 OP SUP WATER TRANS/DIST 0.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 0.00
591-000.000-752.000 SAW GRANT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-777.100 REP/MAINT SUP WATER TRANS/DIS 2,900.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,100.00 48.33
591-000.000-777.200 REP/MAINT SUP W CUSTOMER SER 617.21 1,000.00 1,000.00 382.79 61.72
591-000.000-777.300 REP/MAINT SUP W WELLS 707.33 1,000.00 1,000.00 292.67 70.73
591-000.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,525.00 1,500.00 5,000.00 (25.00) 101.67
591-000.000-801.100 PETERSON FARMS PROJECT 5,437.00 0.00 0.00 (5,437.00) 100.00
591-000.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES 1,810.00 1,810.00 1,800.00 0.00 100.00
591-000.000-818.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES WATER 780.00 4,990.00 1,000.00 4,210.00 15.63
591-000.000-818.300 CONTRACT SER WATER ECCI 11,978.75 8,500.00 15,000.00 (3,478.75) 140.93
591-000.000-818.500 Well Head Protection Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-821.100 ENGINEERING SERVICES WATER 18,832.60 24,000.00 5,000.00 5,167.40 78.47
591-000.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE 384.30 600.00 600.00 215.70 64.05
591-000.000-858.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 2,095.28 2,000.00 2,000.00 (95.28) 104.76
591-000.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS 41.84 250.00 250.00 208.16 16.74



12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 17/19
User: Clewandowski

DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE
11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED

Fund 591 - WATER FUND

Expenditures

591-000.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 289.38 500.00 500.00 210.62 57.88
591-000.000-900.000 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-910.000 INSURANCES 1,086.14 1,500.00 1,500.00 413.86 72.41
591-000.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. 845.41 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,154.59 21.14
591-000.000-920.100 WATER PUMPING 17,719.72 25,000.00 25,000.00 7,280.28 70.88
591-000.000-940.000 BUILDING RENTAL 6,300.00 8,400.00 8,400.00 2,100.00 75.00
591-000.000-943.100 EQUIP RENTAL WATER 10,118.73 15,000.00 15,000.00 4,881.27 67.46
591-000.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 27.50 0.00 0.00 (27.50) 100.00
591-000.000-956.100 ACH File Direct Payment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-957.100 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-968.000 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-969.000 BOND ISSUE AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-970.100 CAPITAL IMPROVE WATER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-970.200 Meter Replacement 4,472.58 11,000.00 11,000.00 6,527.42 40.66
591-000.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-982.000 WHPP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-990.000 PRINCIPAL ON BOND PAYMENTS 85,000.00 85,000.00 85,000.00 0.00 100.00
591-000.000-995.000 INTEREST ON BOND PAYMENTS 2,125.00 4,750.00 4,750.00 2,625.00 44.74
591-000.000-995.100 INTEREST EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-996.000 AGENT FEES ON BOND PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000.000-999.000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 261,571.61 320,433.00 307,403.00 58,861.39 81.63
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 261,571.61 320,433.00 307,403.00 58,861.39 81.63
Fund 591 - WATER FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 297,361.56 324,440.00 316,436.00 27,078.44 91.65
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 261,571.61 320,433.00 307,403.00 58,861.39 81.63

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 35,789.95 4,007.00 9,033.00 (31,782.95) 893.19



12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 18/19
User: Clewandowski

DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE
11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND

Revenues

Dept 000.000

661-000.000-590.000 TRSNF FROM RESERVES 0.00 52,596.00 52,596.00 52,596.00 0.00
661-000.000-664.000 INTEREST EARNED 466.24 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,033.76 18.65
661-000.000-664.100 INT EARNED -EQ POOL REPLACE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-664.900 INT-PRIME VEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-673.000 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-679.100 REIMB FROM: MAJOR STREETS 4,183.86 16,500.00 16,500.00 12,316.14 25.36
661-000.000-679.200 REIMB FROM: LOCAL STREETS 3,052.26 16,500.00 16,500.00 13,447.74 18.50
661-000.000-679.300 REIMB FROM: WATER 10,118.73 15,000.00 15,000.00 4,881.27 67.46
661-000.000-679.400 REIMB FROM: SEWER 6,553.83 10,000.00 10,000.00 3,446.17 65.54
661-000.000-679.500 REIMB FROM: GENERAL 25,031.83 47,000.00 47,000.00 21,968.17 53.26
661-000.000-680.000 REIMB FROM: WATER LOAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-680.100 REIM FROM:SEWER LOAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-695.000 MISC. REVENUES 0.00 6,952.00 0.00 6,952.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 49,406.75 167,048.00 160,096.00 117,641.25 29.58
TOTAL REVENUES 49,406.75 167,048.00 160,096.00 117,641.25 29.58
Expenditures

Dept 000.000

661-000.000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 12,527.07 19,248.00 19,248.00 6,720.93 65.08
661-000.000-714.000 MEDICARE EXPENSE 185.59 373.00 373.00 187.41 49.76
661-000.000-715.000 PAYROLL W/H FICA 793.04 1,193.00 1,193.00 399.96 66.47
661-000.000-715.100 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT 314.37 593.00 593.00 278.63 53.01
661-000.000-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 1,522.55 2,422.00 2,422.00 899.45 62.86
661-000.000-717.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 57.96 152.00 152.00 94.04 38.13
661-000.000-718.000 LIFE INSURANCE 53.49 67.00 67.00 13.51 79.84
661-000.000-719.000 VISION 27.10 73.00 73.00 45.90 37.12
661-000.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-740.000 GEN OPER SUPPLIES 112.54 650.00 650.00 537.46 17.31
661-000.000-740.100 OPER SUP - VEHICLES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-740.200 OPER SUP - OTHER EQUIP 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00
661-000.000-751.000 GASOLINE-OIL 18,575.49 22,000.00 22,000.00 3,424.51 84.43
661-000.000-775.000 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES 843.20 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,156.80 42.16
661-000.000-775.100 REPAIR/MAINT SUP-VEHICLES 818.47 1,000.00 1,000.00 181.53 81.85
661-000.000-775.200 REPAIR/MAINT SUP-OTHER EQUIP 1,719.18 6,500.00 6,500.00 4,780.82 26.45
661-000.000-775.300 REPAIR/MAINT SUP-POLICE CRUISER 21.78 500.00 500.00 478.22 4.36
661-000.000-775.400 REPAIR/MAINT SUP-WINTER VEHICLES 568.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 432.00 56.80
661-000.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 365.36 225.00 225.00 (140.36) 162.38
661-000.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES 1,130.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 370.00 75.33
661-000.000-850.000 COMMUNICATIONS - RADIO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-851.000 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-860.000 MILEAGE & MEALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-900.000 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-910.000 INSURANCES 8,845.16 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,154.84 88.45
661-000.000-916.000 WORKMANS COMP INS. 537.41 1,500.00 1,500.00 962.59 35.83
661-000.000-930.000 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT 216.60 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,783.40 10.83
661-000.000-930.100 CONTRACT. REP/MAIN-OTHER EQUIP 3,333.94 3,000.00 3,000.00 (333.94) 111.13
661-000.000-930.200 CONTRACT. REP/MAIN-POLICE CRUISER 1,193.95 2,000.00 2,000.00 806.05 59.70
661-000.000-940.000 BUILDING RENTAL 9,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 3,000.00 75.00

661-000.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



12/10/2021 08:31 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 19/19
User: Clewandowski

DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE
11/30/2021 2021-22 ORIGINAL BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
Expenditures

661-000.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-968.000 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-976.400 SHOP IMPROVEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 0.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00
661-000.000-980.000 LOSS ON SALE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661-000.000-999.000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 62,762.25 160,096.00 160,096.00 97,333.75 39.20
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 62,762.25 160,096.00 160,096.00 97,333.75 39.20
Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 49,406.75 167,048.00 160,096.00 117,641.25 29.58
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 62,762.25 160,096.00 160,096.00 97,333.75 39.20
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (13,355.50) 6,952.00 0.00 20,307.50  192.11
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 1,697,925.54 2,058,192.00 2,194,054.00 360,266.46 82.50
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 1,174,128.78 1,962,694.00 2,152,144.00 788,565.22 59.82

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 523,796.76 95,498.00 41,910.00 (428,298.76) 548.49



12/10/2021 08:29 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY Page: 1/1
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby FROM 11/01/2021 TO 11/30/2021
FUND: 101 103 202 203 590 591 661
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 11/01/2021 Debits Credits 11/30/2021
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
001.000 CASH - CHECKING 300.00 46,615.31 46,615.31 300.00
002.000 CASH INVESTMENT POOL 439,884.01 7,224.07 46,615.31 400,492.77
009.000 INVESTMENT SSB CD 200090743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
010.000 ESCROW 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
GENERAL FUND 440,184.01 53,839.38 93,230.62 400,792.77
Fund 103 GENERAL INVESTMENT FUND
001.000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
002.000 CASH INVESTMENT POOL 339,020.58 38.38 0.00 339,058.96
009.000 SSB CD 200090743 5-YR 2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
GENERAL INVESTMENT FUND 339,020.58 38.38 0.00 339,058.96
Fund 202 MAJOR STREET
001.000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 11,266.83 11,266.83 0.00
002.000 CASH INVESTMENT POOL 841,561.72 41,841.02 11,266.83 872,135.91
002.400 MAJOR ST FUND SAVINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
009.000 PRIME INVESTMENTS SSB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MAJOR STREET 841,561.72 53,107.85 22,533.66 872,135.91
Fund 203 LOCAL STREET
001.000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 11,063.42 11,063.42 0.00
002.000 CASH INVESTMENT POOL 1,129,582.19 13,377.54 11,063.42 1,131,896.31
009.000 SSB CD 200090743 5-YR 2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LOCAL STREET 1,129,582.19 24,440.96 22,126.84 1,131,896.31
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
001.000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 14,006.78 14,006.78 0.00
002.000 CASH INVESTMENT POOL 108,249.31 28,907.10 14,543.65 122,612.76
002.200 REPLACE FUND-CASH INVESTMENT 591,186.55 43.55 0.00 591,230.10
005.100 WWTP BONDS CASH RESERVE 163,000.00 0.00 0.00 163,000.00
005.120 WWTP REDEMPTION BONDS & INT (63,832.26) 0.00 0.00 (63,832.26)
009.000 SSB CD 200090743 5-YR 2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SEWER FUND 798, 603.60 42,957.43 28,550.43 813,010.60
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 16,335.83 16,335.83 0.00
002.000 CASH INVESTMENT POOL 372,148.98 26,738.03 16,489.07 382,397.94
002.110 CASH RESERVES DWRF BONDS 17,126.88 15.28 0.00 17,142.16
002.120 REDEMPTION-BONDS & INT W/2002 37,188.00 0.00 0.00 37,188.00
002.200 REPLACE FUND-CASH INVESTMENT 680.31 31.42 0.00 711.73
009.000 SSB CD 200090743 5-YR 2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
WATER FUND 427,144 .17 43,120.56 32,824.90 437,439.83
Fund 661 EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
001.000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 4,235.47 4,235.47 0.00
002.000 CASH INVESTMENT POOL 436,500.82 412.25 4,235.47 432,677.60
002.300 SAVINGS-EQUIP POOL REPLACEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
009.000 SSB CD 200090743 5-YR 2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EQUIPMENT POOL FUND 436,500.82 4,647.72 8,470.94 432,677.60
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 4,412,597.09 222,152.28 207,737.39 4,427,011.98




	001 Village Council Cover Page 12-13-21
	002 AGENDA 12-13-2021
	003 Draft Minutes November 22, 2021
	004 Special Meeting December 6, 2021
	010 Administrator report 12-13-21
	015 Report for Council 12-13-21
	018 Letter Bumstead
	019 Tim Reeves Correspondence
	020 Q3 Budget Amendment Cover Memo
	021 2021-22 Q3 Budget Status
	022 2021-22 Q3 Amendments
	023 Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Q3 ReForecast
	RevenueandExpenditureReport

	025  Res no 73-21
	035 Employee Handbook Cover Letter
	037 Employee Handbook V11 (12-9-2021)
	Section 1 - General Policies
	Section 1.00 - General Purpose Personnel Policy Statement
	SECTION 1.01 - Equal Employment Opportunity
	SECTION 1.02 - Harassment Policy
	SECTION 1.03 - Violence in the Workplace
	SECTION 1.04 - Social Security Number Privacy Policy
	SECTION 1.05 - Personal Health Information Policy

	Section 2 – Employment Conditions
	SECTION 2.00 - Pre-Employment Inquiries and Employee Selection
	SECTION 2.01 - Probationary Period
	SECTION 2.02 - Employee Classification Categories
	SECTION 2.03 - Job Description Policy
	SECTION 2.04 - Employee Personnel Records
	SECTION 2.05 - Performance Evaluations
	SECTION 2.06 - Anti-Nepotism, Employment of Relatives, and Personal Relationships Policy
	SECTION 2.07 - Termination of Employment

	Section 3 – Hours and Attendance
	SECTION 3.0 - Hours of Work
	SECTION 3.01 - Overtime and Compensatory Time
	SECTION 3.02 - Discretionary (Flex) Time for Exempt Employees
	SECTION 3.03 - Emergency Call-in (Department of Public Works)
	SECTION 3.04 - Attendance
	SECTION 3.05 - Time Reporting

	Section 4 – Compensation and Benefits
	SECTION 4.00 - Employee Compensation
	SECTION 4.01 - Retirement
	SECTION 4.02 - Professional and Service Memberships
	SECTION 4.03 - Travel Expense Reimbursement
	SECTION 4.04 - Cellular Telephone Reimbursement Policy

	Section 5 – Leaves of Absences
	SECTION 5.00 - Paid Time Off
	SECTION 5.01 - Family or Medical Leave
	SECTION 5.02 - Personal Leave of Absence
	SECTION 5.03 - Temporary Status Change
	SECTION 5.04 - Jury Duty Leave
	SECTION 5.05 - Military Leave
	SECTION 5.06 - Bereavement Leave
	SECTION 5.07 - Worker’s Compensation Leave

	Section 6 – Holidays
	SECTION 6.00 - Holidays

	Section 7 – Insurance
	SECTION 7.00 - Health Insurance
	SECTION 7.01 - Payment in-Lieu-of Health Insurance
	SECTION 7.02 - Life Insurance
	SECTION 7.03 – Continuation of Insurance Premiums

	Section 8 – Grievance Procedures
	SECTION 8.00 - Complaint and Investigation Procedure

	Section 9 – Discipline
	SECTION 9.00 - Discipline Procedure
	SECTION 9.01 - Involuntary Termination and Procedural Rights

	Section 10 - Miscellaneous
	SECTION 10.00 - Use of Village Equipment
	SECTION 10.01 - Use of Village Vehicles
	SECTION 10.02 - Personal Conduct, Appearance, and Hygiene
	SECTION 10.03 - Computer Network, Employer Issued Electronic Device, and Internet Usage Policy
	SECTION 10.04 - Social Media and Internet Policy
	SECTION 10.05 - Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace
	SECTION 10.06 - Public Statement/Press Calls
	SECTION 10.07 - Village Credit Card
	SECTION 10.08 - Gifts and Gratuities
	SECTION 10.09 - Police Department Uniforms
	SECTION 10.10 - DPW Uniforms/Clothing Reimbursement
	SECTION 10.11 - Commercial Driver’s License Reimbursement
	SECTION 10.12 - Employee Training Day
	SECTION 10.13 - Purchasing Policy


	039 Salary and Wage Schedule
	Sheet1

	040 Wage and Mers analysis
	Sheet1

	042 Pay Scale Comparisons - All positions
	Police Officer 
	Deputy Treasurer
	ClerkTreasurer
	DPW Supervisor 
	Police Chief 

	043 MML benefits summary
	045  Res no 74-21
	050 Village Council and PLanning Commission Schedule
	052 2022 Council Schedule
	055 2022 Planning Commission Schedule
	060  Res no 75-21
	065 Check Proofing Report December 9, 2021
	070 Report to Finance
	075 Revenue expenditure report November 2021
	080 Cash Summary November 2021

